UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form S-4 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

APA CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 1311 (Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number) 86-1430562 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 200
Houston, Texas 77042
(713) 296-6000
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

P. Anthony Lannie
Executive Vice President and General Counsel
APA Corporation
2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 200
Houston, Texas 77042
(713) 296-6000
(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Troy L. Harder Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 221-1456

Approximate date of comme	ncement of proposed sale of the so	ecurities to the public: As soon a	s practicable following the effectiv	e date of this registration statement.	
If the securities being registere the following box: \Box	ed on this Form are being offered in	connection with the formation of	a holding company and there is con	mpliance with General Instruction C	i, check
2	additional securities for an offering of the earlier effective registration s	1	,	following box and list the Securities	s Act
	amendment filed pursuant to Rule registration statement for the same		1933, check the following box and	l list the Securities Act registration s	statemen
	er the registrant is a large accelerate ecclerated filer," "accelerated filer,"			g company, or emerging growth corule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.	npany.
Large accelerated filer				Accelerated filer	
Non-accelerated filer				Smaller reporting company	
				Emerging growth company	
	ry, indicate by check mark if the reg pursuant to Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the		extended transition period for comp	lying with any new or revised finan-	cial
If applicable, place an X in the	box to designate the appropriate ru	ıle provision relied upon in condu	cting this transaction:		
Exchange Act Rule 13e-4(i) (C	Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)				
Exchange Act Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third-Party Tender O	ffer) \square			
				until the registrant shall file a furtl on 8(a) of the Securities Act of 193	

until the registration statement shall become effective on such date as the SEC, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. APA Corporation may not distribute or issue the securities being registered pursuant to this registration statement until the registration statement, as filed with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission (of which this prospectus is a part), is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS—SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED SEPTEMBER 27, 2024

APA Corporation

Offers to Exchange Any and All Outstanding Apache Corporation Notes and Debentures of the Series Specified Below and Solicitation of Consents to Amend Certain Related Indentures

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this prospectus (as it may be supplemented and amended from time to time, this "prospectus"), we are offering to exchange (the "exchange offers") any and all validly tendered and accepted notes and debentures of the following series issued by Apache Corporation ("Apache") for notes and debentures to be issued by us as described, and for the consideration summarized, in the table below.

CUSIP No.	Series of notes or debentures issued by Apache to be exchanged (collectively, the "Apache Notes")	Aggregate principal amount	Series of notes or debentures to be issued by us (collectively, the "APA Notes")	Exchange consideration (1)(2)	Early participation premium (1)(2)	Total consideration (1)(2)(3)
037411 AJ4	7.70% Notes due	\$78,588,000	7.70% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2026 (the "March		2026 (the "New			
	2026 Notes")		March 2026 Notes")			
037411 AK1	7.95% Notes due	\$132,118,000	7.95% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2026 (the "April		2026 (the "New			
	2026 Notes")		April 2026 Notes")			
037411 BJ3	4.875% Notes due	\$107,724,000	4.875% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2027 (the "2027		2027 (the "New			
005411 DE4	Notes")	#224.515.000	2027 Notes")	Ф	Ф	Φ.
037411 BE4	4.375% Notes due	\$324,715,000	4.375% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2028 (the "2028 Notes")		2028 (the "New 2028 Notes")			
03746AAA8	7.75% Notes due	\$235,407,000	7.75% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
037 107111110	December 15,	Ψ233, 107,000	December 15,	Ψ	Ψ	Ψ
	2029 (the "2029		2029 (the "New			
	Notes")		2029 Notes")			
037411 BF1	4.250% Notes due	\$515,917,000	4.250% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2030 (the "2030		2030 (the "New			
	Notes")		2030 Notes")			
037411 AR6	6.000% Notes due	\$443,223,000	6.000% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2037 (the "2037 Notes")		2037 (the "New 2037 Notes")			
037411 AW5	5.100% Notes due	\$1,332,639,000	5.100% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
0374117 W 3	2040 (the "2040	\$1,332,037,000	2040 (the "New	Ψ	Ψ	Ψ
	Notes")		2040 Notes")			
037411 AY1	5.250% Notes due	\$399,131,000	5.250% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2042 (the "2042		2042 (the "New			
	Notes")		2042 Notes")			
037411 BA2	4.750% Notes due	\$427,662,000	4.750% Notes due	\$	\$	\$
	2043 (the "2043		2043 (the "New			
027411 DC0	Notes")	£210.062.000	2043 Notes")	¢	¢	Ф
037411 BC8	4.250% Notes due 2044 (the "2044	\$210,863,000	4.250% Notes due 2044 (the "New	\$	\$	\$
	Notes")		2044 (tile New 2044 Notes")			
	110103		2077 110103)			

CUSIP No.	Series of notes or debentures issued by Apache to be exchanged (collectively, the "Apache Notes")	Aggregate principal amount	Series of notes or debentures to be issued by us (collectively, the "APA Notes")	Exchange consideration (1)(2)	Early participation premium (1)(2)	Total consideration (1)(2)(3)
037411 AM7	7.375% Debentures due 2047 (the "2047 Debentures")	\$150,000,000	7.375% Debentures due 2047 (the "New 2047 Debentures")	\$	\$	\$
037411 BG9	5.350% Notes due 2049 (the "2049 Notes")	\$386,754,000	5.350% Notes due 2049 (the "New 2049 Notes")	\$	\$	\$
037411 AL9	7.625% Debentures due 2096 (the "2096 Debentures")	\$39,170,000	7.625% Debentures due 2096 (the "New 2096 Debentures")	\$	\$	\$

- (1) Principal amount of APA Notes per \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes validly tendered and accepted for exchange, subject to any rounding as described herein.
- (2) The term "APA Notes" in this column refers, in each case, to the series of APA Notes corresponding to the series of Apache Notes of like tenor and coupon.
- (3) Includes the Early Participation Premium payable for Apache Notes validly tendered prior to the Early Consent Date described below and not validly withdrawn.

In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, unless extended (the "Early Consent Date") and not validly withdrawn, holders will be eligible to receive the total exchange consideration set out in the table above (the "Total Consideration"), which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes. The Total Consideration includes the early participation premium set out in the table above (the "Early Participation Premium"), which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes of the applicable series. In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered after the Early Consent Date but prior to the Expiration Date (as defined below) and not validly withdrawn, holders will be eligible to receive only the exchange consideration set out in the table above (the "Exchange Consideration"), which is equal to the Total Consideration less the Early Participation Premium and so consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes. Each APA Note issued in exchange for an Apache Note will have an interest rate and maturity date that are identical to the interest rate and maturity date of such tendered Apache Note, as well as identical interest payment dates and identical optional redemption prices, if applicable. No accrued but unpaid interest will be paid on the Apache Notes in connection with the exchange offer. However, the first interest payment for each series of APA Notes issued in the exchange will have accrued from the most recent interest payment date (or the most recent date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for) for such tendered Apache Note.

The exchange offers will expire immediately following 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, unless extended (the "Expiration Date"). You may withdraw tendered Apache Notes at any time prior to the Expiration Date. As of the date of this prospectus, there was \$4,783,911,000 aggregate principal amount of Apache Notes outstanding.

Concurrently with the exchange offers, Apache is soliciting consents (the "consent solicitations") from each holder of the March 2026 Notes, the April 2026 Notes, the 2029 Notes, the 2037 Notes, the 2040 Notes, the 2042 Notes, the 2043 Notes, the 2044 Notes, the 2047 Debentures, and the 2096 Debentures (collectively, the "Apache Consent Notes"), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this prospectus, to certain proposed amendments (the "proposed amendments") to the following indentures under which the Apache Consent Notes were issued: (1) the Senior Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1996, between Apache and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee (the "1996 Apache Indenture"), related to the March 2026 Notes, the April 2026 Notes, the 2037 Notes, the 2040 Notes, the 2042 Notes, the 2047 Debentures, and the 2096 Debentures, (2) the Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999, between Apache (as successor to Apache Finance Canada Corporation), and The Bank of New York Mellon

Trust Company, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee (the "1999 Apache Indenture"), related to the 2029 Notes, and (3) the Senior Indenture, dated as of May 19, 2011, between Apache and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "2011 Apache Indenture," and together with the 1996 Apache Indenture and the 1999 Apache Indenture, the "Apache Indentures" and each an "Apache Indenture"), related to the 2043 Notes and the 2044 Notes.

By tendering your Apache Consent Notes for exchange, you will be deemed to have validly delivered your consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture with respect to that specific series in the principal amount consented to, as further described under "The Proposed Amendments." You may not consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture and the applicable Apache Consent Notes without tendering your Apache Consent Notes in the appropriate exchange offer and you may not tender your Apache Consent Notes for exchange without consenting to the applicable proposed amendments. You may revoke your consent at any time prior to the Expiration Date by withdrawing the Apache Consent Notes you have tendered. Apache is not soliciting consents from the holders of the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, or the 2049 Notes issued under the Indenture, dated as of August 14, 2018, by and between Apache and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "2018 Apache Indenture") because the 2018 Apache Indenture is not proposed to be amended as part of the consent solicitations. There are no material differences between the 2018 Apache Indenture and the APA Indenture (as defined herein), other than the identity of the issuer. The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents (as defined below) have been received.

The consummation of each exchange offer is subject to, and conditional upon, the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the conditions discussed under "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Conditions to the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," including, among other things, with respect to the Apache Consent Notes, the receipt of valid consents to the proposed amendments from the holders of at least 66½3% of the outstanding aggregate principal amount of the applicable series of Apache Consent Notes (the "Requisite Consents"). The exchange offers are not conditioned upon one another. We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, waive any such conditions to each exchange offer except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC" or the "Commission"). All conditions to the exchange offers must be satisfied or, where permitted, waived, at or by the Expiration Date.

We plan to issue the APA Notes promptly following the Expiration Date (the "Settlement Date"), assuming that the conditions to the exchange offers are satisfied or, where permitted, waived. The Apache Notes are not, and the APA Notes will not be, listed on any securities exchange.

An investment in the APA Notes involves risks. Prior to participating in any of the exchange offers and consenting to the proposed amendments, please see the sections entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 16 of this prospectus and beginning on page 19 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, incorporated by reference herein for a discussion of the risks that you should consider in connection with your investment in the APA Notes.

Neither the SEC nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

None of APA Corporation ("APA"), Apache, D.F. King & Co., Inc., the exchange agent and information agent for the exchange offers and consent solicitations (the "exchange agent" or the "information agent"), or the trustee under any Apache Indenture or the APA Indenture, or any other person makes any recommendation as to whether holders of any series of Apache Notes should exchange their Apache Notes in the exchange offers or deliver consents to the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures and the applicable series of Apache Consent Notes.

The date of this prospectus is , 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	i
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS	ii
SUMMARY	1
THE COMPANY	1
RISK FACTORS	16
USE OF PROCEEDS	20
THE EXCHANGE OFFERS AND CONSENT SOLICITATIONS	21
DESCRIPTION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE APACHE NOTES AND THE APA NOTES	30
THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS	40
DESCRIPTION OF APA NOTES	45
CERTAIN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES	57
LEGAL MATTERS	65
EXPERTS .	65
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	66

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

References in this prospectus to "APA," the "Company," "we," "us," and "our" refer to APA Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries, unless otherwise stated or the context so requires. References to "Apache" refer to Apache Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of APA Corporation.

No person is authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We take no responsibility for, and can provide no assurance as to the reliability of, any other information that others may give you. This prospectus is not an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities in any jurisdiction where it is unlawful. The delivery of this prospectus will not, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in our affairs since the date of this prospectus or that the information contained or incorporated by reference is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since those dates.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the SEC. Prior to making any decision with respect to the exchange offers and consent solicitations, you should read this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein, the registration statement, the exhibits thereto, and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

This prospectus incorporates by reference important business and financial information about us from documents filed with the SEC that have not been included herein or delivered herewith. Each of these documents is available on the SEC's website, at http://www.sec.gov, as well as through our website, at http://www.apacorp.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We will provide to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered copies of this prospectus and any of the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus, excluding any exhibit to those documents unless the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference into those documents, without charge, by written or oral request directed to:

APA Corporation Attn: Corporate Secretary 2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 200 Houston, Texas 77042 (713) 296-6000

To obtain timely delivery of any copies of filings requested, please write or call us no later than five business days before the Expiration Date of the exchange offer. This means that you must request this information no later than , 2024.

The information contained on, or accessible through, our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, including the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, may include "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act").

These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance, or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance, or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify forward looking statements by terms such as "anticipate," "project," "intend," "estimate," "expect," "believe," "predict," "budget," "projection," "goal," "plan," "forecast," "prospect," "target," "potential," "continue," "seek," "guidance," "outlook," "possibly," "might," "may," "will," "could," "would," "should," or the negative of these terms or similar expressions intended to identify forward-looking statements, but the absence of these words does not mean that a statement is not forward-looking.

Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. Actual events or results may differ materially because of conditions in our markets or other factors. Moreover, we do not, nor does any other person, assume responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of those statements. Unless otherwise required by applicable securities laws, we disclaim any intention or obligation to update any of the forward-looking statements after the date of this prospectus. If we do update one or more forward-looking statements, no inference should be drawn that we will make additional updates with respect to those or other forward-looking statements. We disclose important factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from our expectations in this prospectus under the heading "Risk Factors," under "Risk Factors," "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," and "Forward-Looking Statements and Risk," as applicable, in APA's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 (incorporated by reference in this prospectus), and in similar sections in any subsequent filings that we incorporate by reference in this prospectus, which describe risks and factors that could cause results to differ materially from those projected in those forward-looking statements.

Those risk factors may not be exhaustive. We operate in a continually changing business environment, and new risk factors emerge from time to time. We cannot predict these new risk factors, nor can we assess the impact, if any, of these new risk factors on our businesses or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those described in any forward-looking statements. Accordingly, forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as a prediction of actual results.

All forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of the document in which they are contained.

All forward-looking statements, expressed or implied, included in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement, and the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein are qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement. This cautionary statement should also be considered in connection with any subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements that we or persons acting on our behalf may issue.

In addition, we caution that reserve engineering is a process of estimating oil and natural gas accumulated underground and cannot be measured exactly. Accuracy of reserve estimates depend on a number of factors, including data available at the point in time, engineering interpretation of the data, and assumptions used by the reserve engineers as it relates to price and cost estimates and recoverability. New results of drilling, testing, and production history may result in revisions of previous estimates and, if significant, would impact future development plans. As such, reserve estimates may differ from actual results of oil and natural gas quantities ultimately recovered.

SUMMARY

This summary highlights some of the information in this prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. To understand the exchange offers and consent solicitations fully, you should carefully read this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein, the registration statement, the exhibits thereto, and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information." We have included references to other portions of this prospectus to direct you to a more complete description of the topics presented in this summary. You should also read "Risk Factors" in this prospectus as well as "Item 1A. Risk Factors" incorporated by reference into this prospectus from our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, for more information about important risks that you should consider before making an investment decision with respect to any of the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

THE COMPANY

APA is an independent energy company that owns consolidated subsidiaries that explore for, develop, and produce natural gas, crude oil, and natural gas liquids in the U.S., Egypt, and offshore the U.K. in the North Sea. APA also has active exploration and appraisal operations ongoing in Suriname, as well as interests in Uruguay and other international locations that may, over time, result in reportable discoveries and development opportunities. As a holding company, APA's primary assets are its ownership interests in its subsidiaries.

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq under the symbol "APA." Our principal executive offices are located at 2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77042, and our telephone number at that location is (713) 296-6000.

OUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE EXCHANGE OFFERS AND CONSENT SOLICITATIONS

Q: Why is APA making the exchange offers and consent solicitations?

A: APA is conducting the exchange offers to simplify its capital structure and to give existing holders of Apache Notes the option to obtain securities issued by APA. We are conducting the consent solicitations from holders of securities issued under the Apache Indentures to, among other things, eliminate certain restrictive covenants in the Apache Indentures, conform certain restrictive covenants to those in the APA Indenture, eliminate certain events of default, amend the required notice periods in a redemption of securities, and make certain conforming changes to such indentures to reflect the proposed amendments. These changes will conform such provisions of the Apache Indentures to the APA Indenture. We are not conducting consent solicitations from holders of securities issued under the 2018 Apache Indenture because there are no material differences between the 2018 Apache Indenture and the APA Indenture, other than the identity of the issuer. Completion of the exchange offers and consent solicitations is expected to ease administration of the Company's consolidated indebtedness.

Q: What will I receive if I tender my Apache Notes in the exchange offers and consent solicitations?

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the exchange offers described in this prospectus, for each Apache Note that is validly A: , 2024 (the "Expiration Date"), and not validly withdrawn, you will be eligible tendered prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on to receive an APA Note of the applicable series (as designated in the table below), which will accrue interest at the same annual interest rate, have the same interest payment dates, the same optional redemption prices, if applicable, and the same maturity date as the Apache Note for which it was exchanged. Specifically, (i) in exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, unless extended (the "Early Consent Date"), and not validly withdrawn, holders will be eligible to receive the Total Consideration, which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes, and includes the Early Participation Premium, which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes, and (ii) in exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered after the Early Consent Date but prior to the Expiration Date, and not validly withdrawn, holders will receive only the Exchange Consideration, which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes.

The APA Notes will be issued under and governed by the terms of the APA Indenture described under "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations." The New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, and the New 2096 Debentures will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof, and the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2037 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2044 Notes, and the New 2049 Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. See "Description of APA Notes—Principal, Maturity, and Interest." If APA would be required to issue an APA Note in a denomination other than those noted above, as applicable, APA will, in lieu of such issuance:

- issue an APA Note in a principal amount that has been rounded down to the nearest lesser whole multiple of \$1,000; and
- pay a cash amount equal to:
 - the difference between (i) the principal amount of the APA Notes to which the tendering holder would otherwise be entitled and (ii) the principal amount of the APA Note actually issued in accordance with this paragraph; plus
 - accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount representing such difference to the Settlement Date.

Except as otherwise set forth above: (i) instead of receiving a payment for accrued interest on Apache Notes that you exchange, the APA Notes you receive in exchange for those Apache Notes will accrue interest from (and including) the most recent interest payment date on those Apache Notes and (ii) no accrued but unpaid interest will be paid in the exchange with respect to Apache Notes tendered for exchange.

By tendering your Apache Consent Notes for exchange, if applicable, you will be deemed to have validly delivered your consent to the proposed amendments to the Apache Indenture with respect to that specific series and in the principal amount tendered, as further described under "The Proposed Amendments." You may not consent to the proposed amendments to such Apache Indenture without tendering your Apache Consent Notes in the appropriate exchange offer, and you may not tender your Apache Consent Notes for exchange without consenting to the applicable proposed amendments. The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents are received. You may revoke your consent at any time prior to the Expiration Date by withdrawing the Apache Consent Notes you have tendered.

Series of notes issued by Apache to be exchanged	Series of notes to be issued by APA
7.70% Notes due 2026	7.70% Notes due 2026
7.95% Notes due 2026	7.95% Notes due 2026
4.875% Notes due 2027	4.875% Notes due 2027
4.375% Notes due 2028	4.375% Notes due 2028
7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029
4.250% Notes due 2030	4.250% Notes due 2030
6.000% Notes due 2037	6.000% Notes due 2037
5.100% Notes due 2040	5.100% Notes due 2040
5.250% Notes due 2042	5.250% Notes due 2042
4.750% Notes due 2043	4.750% Notes due 2043
4.250% Notes due 2044	4.250% Notes due 2044
7.375% Debentures due 2047	7.375% Debentures due 2047
5.350% Notes due 2049	5.350% Notes due 2049
7.625% Debentures due 2096	7.625% Debentures due 2096

Q: What are the proposed amendments?

A: The proposed amendments will eliminate certain restrictive covenants in the Apache Indentures, conform certain restrictive covenants to those in the APA Indenture, eliminate certain events of default, amend the required notice periods in a redemption of securities, and make certain conforming changes to such indentures to reflect the proposed amendments. The proposed amendments are the same for each series of the Apache Consent Notes.

With respect to each series of Apache Consent Notes, if the Requisite Consents have been received prior to the Expiration Date, assuming all other conditions of the exchange offers and consent solicitations are satisfied or, where permitted, waived, as applicable, all of the sections or provisions listed below under the Apache Indenture for that series of Apache Consent Notes will be deleted:

- Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501 Events of Default
- Section 1006 Limitation on Sale/Leaseback Transactions
- Article Fifteen Purchases of Securities Upon Change in Control

and the following definition and sections will be amended to conform to the comparable definition and sections in the APA Indenture:

• Section 101 – Definition of "Indebtedness"

- Section 1005 Limitation on Liens
- Section 704 Reports by Company
- Section 1102 Election to Redeem; Notice to Trustee
- Section 1104 Notice of Redemption

Company Reporting Covenant. The proposed amendments would delete the requirement for Apache to file reports, documents, and other information with the applicable trustee and the SEC if it is not otherwise required to file such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

Conforming Changes, etc. The proposed amendments would also amend the applicable Apache Indentures to make certain conforming or other changes to such indenture, including addition, modification, or deletion of certain definitions and cross-references in connection with the foregoing amendments.

The elimination or modification of the restrictive covenants contemplated by the proposed amendments would, among other things, permit Apache and its subsidiaries to take actions that could be adverse to the interests of the holders of the outstanding Apache Consent Notes. See "Description of Differences Between the Apache Notes and the APA Notes," "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," "The Proposed Amendments," and "Description of APA Notes."

Q: What are the consequences of not participating in the exchange offers and consent solicitations prior to the Early Consent Date?

A: Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the exchange offers, holders of Apache Consent Notes that fail to tender their applicable Apache Consent Notes (and thereby fail to deliver valid and unrevoked consents) prior to the Early Consent Date but who do so prior to the Expiration Date and do not validly withdraw their Apache Consent Notes before the Expiration Date will be eligible to receive the Exchange Consideration, which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes, but not the Early Participation Premium, which would consist of an additional \$ principal amount of APA Notes.

Q: What are the consequences of not participating in the exchange offers and consent solicitations at all?

A: If you do not exchange your Apache Notes for APA Notes in the exchange offers, Apache will remain the obligor of your notes, rather than APA, the parent company of Apache, which in addition to Apache owns other consolidated operating subsidiaries. In addition, if the proposed amendments to the Apache Indenture with respect to your Apache Consent Notes have been adopted (because the Requisite Consents have been received prior to the Expiration Date), the proposed amendments will apply to the Apache Consent Notes of such series that are not acquired in the exchange offers, even though the holders of those Apache Consent Notes did not consent to the proposed amendments. Thereafter, all such Apache Consent Notes will be governed by the applicable Apache Indenture as amended by the proposed amendments, which will have less restrictive terms and afford reduced protections to the holders of those securities compared to those terms and protections currently in the Apache Indentures, which may adversely affect the trading price of the unexchanged Apache Notes. For example, the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures would, among other things, eliminate the right of a holder of Apache Notes to require Apache to purchase such holder's Apache Notes upon a change in control.

The trading market for any remaining Apache Notes may also be more limited than it is at present, and the smaller outstanding principal amount may make the trading price of the Apache Notes that are not tendered and accepted more volatile. Consequently, the liquidity, market value, and price of Apache Notes that remain outstanding may be materially and adversely affected. Therefore, if your Apache Notes are not tendered and accepted in the applicable exchange offer, it may become more difficult for you to sell or transfer your unexchanged Apache Notes.

See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations—The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures will afford reduced protection to remaining holders of Apache Consent Notes."

Q: How do the Apache Notes differ from the APA Notes to be issued in the exchange offers?

A: The Apache Notes are the obligations solely of Apache and are governed by the applicable Apache Indenture. The APA Notes will be the obligations solely of APA and will be governed by the APA Indenture. Before giving effect to the proposed amendments, the Apache Consent Notes and APA Notes differ in certain terms, including limitations on liens and sale/leaseback transactions, purchases of securities upon a change in control, reporting, and certain events of default. See "Description of Differences Between the Apache Notes and the APA Notes."

Additionally, each APA Note issued in exchange for an Apache Note will have an interest rate and maturity date that are identical to the interest rate and maturity date of such tendered Apache Note, as well as identical interest payment dates and optional redemption prices, if applicable, and will accrue interest from and including the most recent interest payment date of such tendered Apache Note.

Q: What will be the ranking of the APA Notes?

A: The APA Notes will be unsecured general obligations of APA and will rank equally with each other and with all other unsubordinated indebtedness of APA from time to time outstanding. The APA Notes will be effectively subordinated to any secured indebtedness of APA to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. At June 30, 2024, APA Corporation on a standalone basis had no secured indebtedness outstanding.

The APA Notes offered will also be structurally subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of any of our subsidiaries (including any Apache Notes not exchanged for APA Notes and any other indebtedness or obligations of Apache) and any subsidiaries that we may in the future acquire or establish. As of June 30, 2024, APA had \$6.7 billion in total debt outstanding, of which \$4.8 billion consisted of notes and debentures of Apache (of which all but \$50.6 million consist of the Apache Notes) and \$31 million consisted of finance lease obligations of Apache. As of June 30, 2024, the APA Notes would have been structurally subordinated to such existing third-party debt of Apache. See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the APA Notes—Holders of the APA Notes will be structurally subordinated to our subsidiaries' third-party indebtedness and obligations, including any Apache Notes not exchanged" and "Description of APA Notes—Ranking" in this prospectus and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Capital Resources and Liquidity" and Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part I, Item 1 of APA's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2024, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

Q: Will the APA Notes be eligible for listing on an exchange?

A: The APA Notes will not be listed on any securities exchange. There can be no assurance as to the development or liquidity of any market for the APA Notes. See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the APA Notes—Active trading markets may not develop for the APA Notes."

Q: What consents are required to effect the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures and consummate the exchange offers?

A: In order for the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indentures to be adopted with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes, holders of at least 662/3% of the outstanding aggregate principal amount of

the Apache Consent Notes of the series affected by the proposed amendments must consent to them, and those consents must be received and not withdrawn prior to the Expiration Date for the exchange offer as it relates to such series.

Q: May I tender my Apache Consent Notes in the exchange offers without delivering a consent in the consent solicitations?

A: No. By tendering your Apache Consent Notes of a series for exchange, you will be deemed to have validly delivered your consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture with respect to that specific series, as further described under "The Proposed Amendments." You may not consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture with respect to your Apache Consent Notes without tendering your Apache Consent Notes in the appropriate exchange offer, and you may not tender your Apache Consent Notes for exchange without consenting to the applicable proposed amendments.

Q: If I hold Apache Notes that are not Apache Consent Notes, is Apache soliciting a consent from me?

A: No. Apache is not soliciting consents from the holders of the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, or the 2049 Notes issued under the 2018 Apache Indenture because the 2018 Apache Indenture is not proposed to be amended as part of the consent solicitations. There are no material differences between the 2018 Apache Indenture and the APA Indenture, other than the identity of the issuer. Such holders may only participate in the exchange offers.

Q: May I tender only a portion of the Apache Notes that I hold?

A: Yes. You may tender only a portion of the Apache Notes that you hold, provided that tenders of Apache Notes (and corresponding consents thereto) will be accepted only in the following minimum denominations and integral multiples: the March 2026 Notes, the April 2026 Notes, the 2029 Notes, the 2047 Debentures, and the 2096 Debentures will be accepted only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof, and the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, the 2037 Notes, the 2040 Notes, the 2042 Notes, the 2043 Notes, the 20244 Notes, and the 2049 Notes will be accepted only in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. You may also tender notes of one series of Apache Notes but not the other series.

Q: What are the conditions to the exchange offers and consent solicitations?

A: The consummation of the exchange offers and consent solicitations is subject to, and conditional upon, the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the conditions discussed under "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Conditions to the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," including, among other things, with respect to the Apache Consent Notes, the receipt of the Requisite Consents. We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, waive any such conditions except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the Commission. All conditions to the exchange offers must be satisfied or, where permitted, waived, at or by the Expiration Date. The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents have been received.

Q: Will APA accept all tenders of Apache Notes?

A: Subject to the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the conditions to the exchange offers, we will accept for exchange any and all Apache Notes that (i) have been validly tendered in the exchange offers before the Expiration Date and (ii) have not been validly withdrawn before the Expiration Date (provided that tender of Apache Notes (and corresponding consents thereto) will be accepted only in the minimum denominations and integral multiples set forth in this prospectus supplement).

Q: What will APA do with the Apache Notes accepted for exchange in the exchange offers?

A: The Apache Notes surrendered in connection with the exchange offers and accepted for exchange will be retired and cancelled.

Q: When will APA issue the APA Notes?

A: Assuming the conditions to the exchange offers are satisfied or, where permitted, waived, APA will issue the APA Notes in book-entry form promptly following the Expiration Date.

Q: Will I be paid the accrued and unpaid interest on my Apache Notes accepted for exchange on the Settlement Date?

A: No, such interest will not be paid in cash on the Settlement Date but rather the APA Notes received in exchange for the tendered Apache Notes will accrue interest from (and including) the most recent date to which interest has been paid on those Apache Notes; provided, that interest will only accrue with respect to the aggregate principal amount of APA Notes you receive, which will be less than the principal amount of Apache Notes you tendered for exchange if you tender your Apache Notes after the Early Consent Date.

Q: When will the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures become effective?

A: If we receive the Requisite Consents with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes that have not been validly withdrawn before the Expiration Date, then, promptly after the Expiration Date, Apache and the applicable trustee will execute and deliver each applicable supplemental indenture, and the proposed amendments with respect to each series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requite Consents are received will become effective.

Q: When will the exchange offers expire?

A: Each exchange offer will expire immediately following 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, unless we, in our sole discretion, extend the exchange offer, in which case the Expiration Date will be the latest date and time to which such exchange offer is extended. See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Expiration Date; Extensions; Amendments."

Q: Can I withdraw my Apache Notes after I tender them? Can I revoke the consent related to my Apache Consent Notes after I deliver it?

A: Tenders of Apache Notes may be validly withdrawn (and the related consents to the proposed amendments may be revoked, as applicable) at any time prior to the Expiration Date.

Following the Expiration Date, tenders of Apache Notes may not be validly withdrawn unless APA is otherwise required by law to permit withdrawal. In the event of termination of an exchange offer, the Apache Notes tendered pursuant to such exchange offer will be promptly returned to the tendering holders. See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Withdrawal of Tenders and Revocation of Corresponding Consents."

- Q: How do I exchange my Apache Notes if I am a beneficial owner of Apache Notes held in certificated form by a custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company, or other nominee? Will the record holder exchange my Apache Notes for me?
- A: Currently, all of the Apache Notes are held in book-entry form and can only be tendered through the applicable procedures of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). If your Apache Notes are held by a

broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee, such nominee may take no action with regard to the exchange offers and consent solicitations unless you provide such nominee with instructions to tender your Apache Notes on your behalf. See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Procedures for Tendering and Consenting—Apache Notes Held Through a Nominee." However, if any Apache Notes are subsequently issued in certificated form and are held of record by a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee and you wish to tender the securities in the exchange offers, you should contact that institution promptly and instruct the institution to tender on your behalf.

Beneficial owners should be aware that their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee may establish its own earlier deadlines for participation in the exchange offers and consent solicitations. Accordingly, beneficial owners wishing to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations should contact their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee as soon as possible in order to determine the times by which such owner must take action in order to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

Will I have to pay any fees or commissions if I tender my Apache Notes for exchange in the exchange offers? O:

You will not be required to pay any fees or commissions to APA, Apache, the exchange agent, or the information agent in connection with the exchange offers. If your Apache Notes are held through a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee that tenders your Apache Notes on your behalf, your broker or other nominee may charge you a commission for doing so. You should consult your broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee to determine whether any charges will apply.

Are there procedures for guaranteed delivery of Apache Notes? Q:

A: No. There are no guaranteed delivery procedures applicable to the exchange offers. All holders wishing to participate in the exchange offers must validly tender their Apache Notes in accordance with the procedures described in this prospectus prior to the Early Consent Date, in order to be eligible to receive the Total Consideration, or prior to the Expiration Date, in order to be eligible to receive the Exchange Consideration.

Is any recommendation being made with respect to the exchange offers and the consent solicitations?

None of APA, Apache, the exchange agent, the information agent, the trustee under any Apache Indenture or the APA Indenture, or any other person makes any recommendation in connection with the exchange offers or consent solicitations as to whether any Apache noteholder should tender or refrain from tendering all or any portion of the principal amount of that holder's Apache Notes (and in so doing, as applicable, consent to the adoption of the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture and the Apache Consent Notes), and no one has been authorized by any of them to make such a recommendation.

To whom should I direct any questions? Q:

Questions concerning tender procedures and requests for additional copies of this prospectus should be directed to the information agent:

D.F. King & Co., Inc.

48 Wall Street, 22nd Floor New York, New York 10005 Banks and Brokers Call Collect: (212) 269-5550 All Others, Please Call Toll Free: (866) 416-0576

Email: apache@dfking.com

AMENDMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTS

We may be required to amend or supplement this prospectus at any time to add, update, or change the information contained herein. You should read this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein, the registration statement, the exhibits thereto, and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the APA Notes involves risks that a potential investor should carefully evaluate prior to making such an investment. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page 16.

THE EXCHANGE OFFERS AND CONSENT SOLICITATIONS

Exchange offers

APA is hereby offering to exchange, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this prospectus, any and all of each series of outstanding Apache Notes listed on the front cover

of this prospectus for newly issued series of APA Notes with identical interest rates, identical interest payment dates, identical optional redemption prices (if any), and identical maturity dates as the corresponding series of Apache Notes. See "The Exchange Offers and

Consent Solicitations—Terms of the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations."

Consent solicitations Apache is soliciting consents to the proposed amendments of the Apache Indentures from

holders of the Apache Consent Notes, on behalf of Apache and upon the terms and conditions set forth in this prospectus. You may not tender your Apache Consent Notes for exchange without delivering a consent to the proposed amendments of the Apache Indenture under which the respective series of Apache Consent Notes was issued and you may not deliver consents in the consent solicitations with respect to your Apache Consent Notes without tendering such Apache Consent Notes. If you do not hold any of the Apache Consent Notes, your consent is not being solicited and you may only participate in the exchange offer(s) applicable to the series of Apache Notes you hold. See "The Exchange

Offers and Consent Solicitations—Terms of the Exchange Offers and Consent

Solicitations."

The proposed amendments The proposed amendments, if effected with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes,

will, among other things, eliminate certain restrictive covenants in the applicable Apache Indenture, conform certain restrictive covenants to those in the APA Indenture, eliminate certain events of default, amend the required notice periods in a redemption of securities, and make certain conforming changes to such indenture to reflect the proposed amendments. The proposed amendments are the same for each series of the Apache

Consent Notes. See "The Proposed Amendments."

Requisite consents With respect to the Apache Consent Notes, each exchange offer is conditioned upon the

receipt of valid consents to the proposed amendments from the holders of at least 662/3% of

the outstanding

aggregate principal amount of the applicable series of Apache Consent Notes. See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Terms of the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents have been received.

consent solicitations

Procedures for participating in the exchange offers and If you wish to participate in an exchange offer and related consent solicitation (as applicable), you must cause the book-entry transfer of your Apache Notes to the exchange agent's account at DTC, and the exchange agent must receive a confirmation of book-entry transfer and an agent's message transmitted pursuant to DTC's Automated Tender Offer Program ("ATOP"). See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Procedures for Tendering and Consenting."

No guaranteed delivery procedures

No guaranteed delivery procedures are available in connection with the exchange offers and consent solicitations. You must tender your Apache Notes and deliver your consents by the Expiration Date in order to participate in the exchange offers and the consent solicitations.

Total consideration; early participation premium prior to the Early Consent Date

In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered prior to the Early Consent Date and not validly withdrawn, holders will receive the Total Consideration, which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes. In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered after the Early Consent Date but prior to the Expiration Date and not validly withdrawn, holders will receive only the Exchange Consideration, which equals the Total Consideration less the Early Participation Premium of \$ principal amount of APA Notes, and so consists of\$ principal amount of APA Notes.

Expiration date

Each of the exchange offers and consent solicitations will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, or a later date and time to which APA extends it with respect to one or more series of Apache Notes.

Withdrawal and revocation

Tenders of Apache Notes may be validly withdrawn (and related consents to the proposed amendments may be revoked) at any time prior to the Expiration Date.

Following the Expiration Date, tenders of Apache Notes may not be validly withdrawn unless APA is otherwise required by law to permit withdrawal. In the event of termination of an exchange offer, the Apache Notes tendered pursuant to that exchange offer will be promptly returned to the tendering holders. See "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Withdrawal of Tenders and Revocation of Corresponding Consents."

Conditions

The consummation of each exchange offer is subject to, and conditional upon, the

satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the

conditions discussed under "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—Conditions to the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," including, among other things, with respect to the Apache Consent Notes, the receipt of the Requisite Consents. We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, waive any such conditions except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the Commission. All conditions to an exchange offer must be satisfied or, where permitted, waived, at or by the Expiration Date. The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents have been received. For holders that do not hold or tender any Apache Consent Notes, the consummation of the exchange offers with respect to any Apache Notes such holders tender is not conditioned on the receipt of the Requisite Consents.

U.S. federal income tax considerations

You should consider certain U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange offers and consent solicitations and the ownership and disposition of the APA Notes acquired pursuant to the exchange offers; please consult your tax advisor about the tax consequences to you. See "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences."

Consequences of not exchanging Apache Notes for APA Notes

If you do not exchange your Apache Notes for APA Notes in the exchange offers, Apache will remain the obligor of your notes, rather than APA, the parent company of Apache, which in addition to Apache owns other consolidated operating subsidiaries. In addition, if the proposed amendments to the Apache Indenture with respect to your Apache Consent Notes have been adopted (because the Requisite Consents have been received prior to the Expiration Date or the Requisite Consent condition has been met or, where permitted, waived, as applicable), the proposed amendments will apply to the Apache Consent Notes of such series that are not acquired in the exchange offers, even though the holders of those Apache Consent Notes did not consent to the proposed amendments. Thereafter, all such Apache Consent Notes will be governed by the applicable Apache Indenture as amended by the proposed amendments, which will have less restrictive terms and afford reduced protections to the holders of those securities compared to those terms and protections currently in the Apache Indentures, which may adversely affect the trading price of the unexchanged Apache Notes. For example, the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures would, among other things, eliminate the right of a holder of Apache Notes to require Apache to purchase such holder's Apache Notes upon a change in control.

The trading market for any remaining Apache Notes may also be more limited than it is at present, and the smaller outstanding principal amount may make the trading price of the Apache Notes that are not tendered and accepted more volatile. Consequently, the liquidity, market value, and price volatility of Apache Notes that remain outstanding may be materially and adversely affected.

Therefore, if your Apache Notes are not tendered and accepted in the applicable exchange offer, it may become more difficult for you to sell or transfer your unexchanged Apache Notes and the trading price of your unexchanged Apache Notes may decline.

See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations—The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures will afford reduced protection to remaining holders of Apache Consent Notes."

Use of proceeds

Exchange agent and information agent

No recommendation

Risk factors

Further information

We will not receive any cash proceeds from the exchange offers.

D.F. King & Co., Inc. is serving as exchange agent and information agent for the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

None of APA, Apache, the exchange agent, the information agent, the trustee under any Apache Indenture or the APA Indenture, or any other person makes any recommendation in connection with the exchange offers or consent solicitations as to whether any Apache noteholder should tender or refrain from tendering all or any portion of the principal amount of that holder's Apache Notes (and in so doing, consent to the adoption of the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures and the Apache Consent Notes, as applicable), and no one has been authorized by any of them to make such a recommendation.

The exchange offers and consent solicitations are only offerings of the APA Notes and are being made by APA only in connection with APA's offer of the APA Notes and in APA's capacity as the issuer of the APA Notes. No other securities are being offered and no consents are being solicited other than with respect to the Apache Notes in the exchange offers and consent solicitations. None of APA, Apache, the exchange agent, the information agent, any trustee under the Apache Indenture or the APA Indenture, or any other person is soliciting the holders of Apache Notes to reject the exchange offers, not to tender their Apache Notes, or otherwise to retain their investment in the Apache Notes.

For risks related to the exchange offers and consent solicitations, please read the section

entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 16 of this prospectus.

Questions concerning the tender procedures and requests for additional copies of the prospectus should be directed to the information agent at its address and telephone numbers set forth on the back gover of this prospectus.

set forth on the back cover of this prospectus.

We may be required to amend or supplement this prospectus at any time to add, update, or change the information contained herein. You should read this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein, the registration statement, the exhibits thereto, and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

THE APA NOTES

Issuer

Notes offered

APA Corporation

- \$78,588,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.70% Notes due 2026;
- \$132,118,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.95% Notes due 2026;
- \$107,724,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.875% Notes due 2027;
- \$324,715,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.375% Notes due 2028;
- \$235,407,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029;
- \$515,917,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.250% Notes due 2030;
- \$443,223,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.000% Notes due 2037;
- \$1,332,639,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.100% Notes due 2040;
- \$399,131,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.250% Notes due 2042;
- \$427,662,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.750% Notes due 2043;
- \$210,863,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.250% Notes due 2044;
- \$150,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.375% Debentures due 2047;
- \$386,754,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.350% Notes due 2049; and
- \$39,170,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.625% Debentures due 2096.

Interest rates; interest payment dates; maturity dates

Each new series of APA Notes will have the same interest rates, maturity dates, and interest payment dates and the same optional redemption prices (if any) as the corresponding series of Apache Notes for which they are being offered in exchange.

Each APA Note will bear interest from the most recent interest payment date on which interest has been paid on the corresponding Apache Note. No accrued but unpaid interest will be paid with respect to any Apache Notes validly tendered and not validly withdrawn prior to the Expiration Date. Holders of Apache Notes that are accepted for exchange will be deemed to have waived the right to receive any payment from Apache in respect of interest accrued from the date of

the last interest payment date (or the most recent date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for) in respect of their Apache Notes. Consequently, holders of APA Notes who tendered their Apache Notes prior to the Early Consent Date will receive the same interest payments that they would have received had they not exchanged their Apache Notes in the applicable exchange offer. Interest will only accrue with respect to the aggregate principal amount of APA Notes you receive, which will be less than the principal amount of Apache Notes you tendered for exchange if you tender your Apache Notes after the Early Consent Date.

APA Notes interest rates (per annum) and maturity dates	APA Notes semi-annual interest payment dates	APA Notes first interest payment date
7.70% Notes due March 15, 2026	March 15 and September 15	March 15, 2025
7.95% Notes due April 15, 2026	April 15 and October 15	April 15, 2025
4.875% Notes due November 15, 2027	May 15 and November 15	May 15, 2025
4.375% Notes due October 15, 2028	April 15 and October 15	April 15, 2025
7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	June 15 and December 15	December 15, 2024
4.250% Notes due January 15, 2030	January 15 and July 15	January 15, 2025
6.000% Notes due January 15, 2037	January 15 and July 15	January 15, 2025
5.100% Notes due September 1, 2040	March 1 and September 1	March 1, 2025
5.250% Notes due February 1, 2042	February 1 and August 1	February 1, 2025
4.750% Notes due April 15, 2043	April 15 and October 15	April 15, 2025
4.250% Notes due January 15, 2044	January 15 and July 15	January 15, 2025
7.375% Debentures due August 15, 2047	February 15 and August 15	February 15, 2025
5.350% Notes due July 1, 2049	January 1 and July 1	January 1, 2025
7.625% Debentures due November 1, 2096	May 1 and November 1	May 1, 2025

Optional redemption

APA will have the right at its option to redeem the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2037 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2044 Notes, and the New 2049 Notes, in whole or in part, at any time or from time to time at the optional redemption prices described in "Description of APA Notes—Optional Redemption," which redemption terms are identical to those applicable to the corresponding series of Apache Notes.

APA will not have the right to redeem the New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, or the New 2096 Debentures prior to maturity.

Ranking

Further issuances

Denominations

Trading

Trustee

Use of proceeds

Risk factors

The APA Notes will be unsecured general obligations of APA and will rank equally with each other and with all other unsubordinated indebtedness of APA from time to time outstanding. The APA Notes will be effectively subordinated to secured obligations of APA to the extent of the collateral securing such obligations and will be structurally subordinated to the indebtedness and other liabilities of APA's subsidiaries (including any unexchanged Apache Notes).

APA may, without the consent of the holders of the APA Notes of any series, issue additional notes having the same ranking and the same interest rate, maturity date, and other terms as the APA Notes of any series (except for issue date, public offering price and the first interest payment date).

APA will issue the APA Notes in the following minimum denominations and integral multiples: the New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, and the New 2096 Debentures will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof, and the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2037 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 20244 Notes, and the New 2049 Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof.

In the exchange offers, the principal amount of each APA Note issued to a holder will be rounded down, if necessary, to the nearest whole multiple of \$1,000, and we will pay cash equal to the difference between the principal amount of the APA Notes to which the tendering holder would otherwise be entitled and the principal amount of the APA Note actually issued, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount representing such difference to the Settlement Date.

The APA Notes will not be listed on any national securities exchange or be quoted on any automated dealer quotation system.

Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association.

APA will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of the APA Notes in connection with the exchange offers. In exchange for issuing the APA Notes, APA will receive Apache Notes that will be retired and cancelled. See "Use of Proceeds."

You should consider carefully all the information set forth and incorporated by reference in this prospectus and, in particular, you should evaluate the sections entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 16 of this prospectus and beginning on page 19 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, incorporated by reference herein for a discussion of the risks that you should consider in connection with your investment in the APA Notes.

RISK FACTORS

Before making an investment decision in any of the exchange offers and consent solicitations, you should consider carefully the information under the headings "Risk Factors" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, and the following risk factors. You should also carefully consider the other information included in this prospectus and any amendment or supplement thereto, together with the documents incorporated by reference herein or therein, the registration statement, the exhibits thereto, and the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information." Such risks and uncertainties are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. These risk factors are not necessarily presented in the order of importance or probability of occurrence. If any of the described risks actually occurs, it could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects, and could result in a partial or complete loss of your investment.

Risks Related to the APA Notes

The APA Notes are unsecured and will be effectively junior to our secured indebtedness to the extent of the collateral therefor.

The APA Notes are unsecured general obligations of APA. Holders of our secured indebtedness, if any, will have claims that are prior to your claims as holders of the APA Notes, to the extent of the assets securing such indebtedness. Thus, in the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization, or similar proceeding, our pledged assets would be available to satisfy obligations of our secured indebtedness before any payment could be made on the APA Notes. To the extent that such assets cannot satisfy in full our secured indebtedness, the holders of such indebtedness would have a claim for any shortfall that would rank equally in right of payment with the APA Notes. In any of the foregoing events, we cannot assure you that there will be sufficient assets to pay amounts due on the APA Notes. As a result, holders of the APA Notes may receive less, ratably, than holders of our secured indebtedness. As of June 30, 2024, APA Corporation on a standalone basis had no secured indebtedness outstanding.

Holders of the APA Notes will be structurally subordinated to our subsidiaries' third-party indebtedness and obligations, including any Apache Notes not exchanged.

The APA Notes are obligations of APA Corporation exclusively and not of any of our subsidiaries, including Apache. Most of our operations are conducted through our subsidiaries. Our subsidiaries are separate legal entities that have no obligation to pay any amounts due under the APA Notes or to make any funds available therefor, whether by dividends, loans or other payments. Except to the extent we are a creditor with recognized claims against our subsidiaries, all claims of third-party creditors (including trade creditors and holders of any Apache Notes not exchanged) and holders of preferred stock, if any, of our subsidiaries will have priority with respect to the assets of such subsidiaries over the claims of our creditors, including holders of the APA Notes. Consequently, the APA Notes will be structurally subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of any of our subsidiaries and any subsidiaries that we may in the future acquire or establish. As of June 30, 2024, APA had \$6.7 billion in total debt outstanding, of which \$4.8 billion consisted of notes and debentures of Apache (of which all but \$50.6 million consist of the Apache Notes) and \$31 million consisted of finance lease obligations of Apache. As of June 30, 2024, the APA Notes would have been structurally subordinated to such existing third-party debt of Apache. See "Description of APA Notes—Ranking" in this prospectus and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Capital Resources and Liquidity" and Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part I, Item 1 of APA's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2024, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

There are limited covenants in the APA Indenture.

The APA Indenture has limited restrictive covenants and terms. Neither we nor any of our subsidiaries are restricted from incurring additional debt or other liabilities, including secured debt, under the APA Indenture (subject to the restriction on secured debt noted below). If we or any of our subsidiaries incur additional debt or liabilities, our ability to pay our obligations on the APA Notes could be adversely affected. We expect that we and our subsidiaries will from time to time incur additional debt and other liabilities. In addition, we and our subsidiaries are not restricted under the APA Indenture from granting security interests over our or their assets, except that neither APA nor any of its subsidiaries may incur debt for borrowed money secured by liens without providing that any and all senior debt securities then or thereafter outstanding will be secured by a lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations by the lien (subject to certain exceptions), or from entering into sale or leaseback transactions. The APA Notes also will not include provisions requiring, at the option of holders, the repurchase of such notes upon the occurrence of a change of control. In addition, there are no financial covenants in the APA Indenture. You are not protected under the APA Indenture in the event of a highly leveraged transaction, reorganization, merger, or similar transaction that may adversely affect the value of your APA Notes. See "Description of APA Notes" and "Description of Differences Between the Apache Notes and the APA Notes."

Active trading markets may not develop for the APA Notes.

The APA Notes are new issuances of securities for which no public trading market currently exists. A liquid market for the APA Notes may not develop or be maintained. The APA Notes will not be listed on any national securities exchange or be quoted on any automated dealer quotation system. In addition, the trading price of the APA Notes may fluctuate, depending upon prevailing interest rates, the market for similar APA Notes, our performance, and other factors. The market for the APA Notes may not be free from disruptions that may adversely affect the prices at which you may sell the APA Notes.

Our credit ratings may not reflect all risks of your investment in the APA Notes.

The credit ratings assigned to the APA Notes are limited in scope and do not address all material risks relating to an investment in the APA Notes, but rather reflect only the view of each rating agency at the time the rating is issued. There can be no assurance that those credit ratings will remain in effect for any given period of time or that a rating will not be lowered, suspended, or withdrawn entirely by one or more rating agencies if, in that rating agency's judgment, circumstances so warrant.

Agency credit ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold any security. Each agency's rating should be evaluated independently of any other agency's rating. Actual or anticipated changes or downgrades in our credit ratings, including any announcement that our ratings are under further review for a downgrade, could affect the market value of the APA Notes and increase our corporate borrowing costs.

Redemption may adversely affect your return on the APA Notes.

We will have the right to redeem some or all of certain series of the APA Notes prior to maturity, as described under "Description of APA Notes—Optional Redemption." We may redeem such APA Notes at times when prevailing interest rates may be relatively low. Accordingly, you may not be able to reinvest the redemption proceeds in a comparable security at an effective interest rate as high as that of such APA Notes.

Risks Related to the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations

The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures will afford reduced protection to remaining holders of Apache Consent Notes.

If the proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes are adopted, the covenants and certain other terms of that series of Apache Consent Notes will be less restrictive and

will afford reduced protection to holders of that series compared to the covenants and other provisions currently contained in such Apache Indenture. The proposed amendments are the same for each series of the Apache Consent Notes.

The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures would, among other things:

- eliminate the option for holders of the Apache Consent Notes to require Apache to repurchase such holder's securities upon a change of control; and
- eliminate the requirement for Apache to file reports, documents, and other information with the applicable trustee and the SEC if it is not
 otherwise required to file such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange
 Act

If the proposed amendments with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes are adopted, each non-exchanging holder of that series will be bound by the proposed amendments even if that holder did not consent to the proposed amendments. These amendments will permit us to take certain actions previously prohibited that could increase the credit risk with respect to Apache, and might adversely affect the liquidity, market price, and price volatility of the Apache Consent Notes or otherwise be adverse to the interests of the holders of the Apache Consent Notes. See "The Proposed Amendments."

The liquidity of the Apache Notes that are not exchanged will be reduced.

We expect that the trading market for unexchanged Apache Notes will become more limited due to the reduction in the amount of the Apache Notes outstanding upon consummation of the exchange offers. A more limited trading market might adversely affect the liquidity, market price, and price volatility of these securities. If a market for unexchanged Apache Notes exists or develops, those securities may trade at a discount to the price at which the securities would trade if the amount outstanding were not reduced, depending on prevailing interest rates, the market for similar securities, and other factors. However, there can be no assurance that an active market in the unexchanged Apache Notes will exist, develop, or be maintained or as to the prices at which the unexchanged Apache Notes may be traded.

Apache expects to cease filing public reports, and trading in the Apache Consent Notes may be adversely affected by the lack of information regarding Apache.

Apache expects to cease filing periodic reports and other information with the SEC and the trustees under the Apache Indentures. Trading in the Apache Consent Notes, including liquidity, market price, and price volatility, may be adversely affected by the lack of publicly available information regarding Apache.

The exchange offers and consent solicitations may be cancelled or delayed.

The consummation of each exchange offer is subject to, and conditional upon the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the conditions specified herein, including, as to the holders of Apache Consent Notes only, the receipt or waiver of the Requisite Consents. Even if each of the exchange offers and consent solicitations may not be completed on the schedule described in this prospectus. Accordingly, holders participating in the exchange offers and consent solicitations may have to wait longer than expected to receive their APA Notes offered.

We may acquire Apache Notes in future transactions.

We may in the future seek to acquire Apache Notes in open market or privately-negotiated transactions, through subsequent exchange offers, or otherwise. The terms of any of those purchases or offers could differ from the terms of these exchange offers and such other terms may be more or less favorable to holders of Apache Notes. In addition, repurchases by us of Apache Notes in the future could further reduce the liquidity of the applicable series of Apache Notes.

You may not receive APA Notes in the exchange offers if the procedures for the exchange offers are not followed.

We will issue the APA Notes in exchange for your Apache Notes only if you tender your Apache Notes by electronic transmittal through DTC's ATOP before expiration of the exchange offers. You should allow sufficient time to ensure timely delivery of the necessary documents. Beneficial owners should be aware that their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee may establish its own earlier deadlines for participation in the exchange offers and consent solicitations. Accordingly, beneficial owners wishing to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations should contact their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee as soon as possible in order to determine the times by which such owner must take action in order to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

The consideration to be received in the exchange offers does not reflect any valuation of the Apache Notes or the APA Notes and is subject to market volatility.

We have made no determination that the consideration to be received in the exchange offers represents a fair valuation of either the Apache Notes or the APA Notes. We have not obtained a fairness opinion from any financial advisor about the fairness to us or to you of the consideration to be received by holders of Apache Notes. None of APA, Apache, the exchange agent, the information agent, any trustee under the Apache Indentures and the APA Indenture, or any other person is making any recommendation as to whether or not you should tender Apache Notes for exchange in the exchange offers or deliver a consent pursuant to the consent solicitations.

A U.S. holder may recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes on the exchange of Apache Notes for APA Notes.

The exchange of Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers will be treated as a taxable disposition of the Apache Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Accordingly, a U.S. Holder (as defined in "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences") that tenders Apache Notes in the exchange may recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes. See "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences—Holders Tendering Apache Notes in the Exchange Offers—U.S. Holders."

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of the APA Notes in connection with the exchange offers. In exchange for issuing the APA Notes, we will receive the tendered Apache Notes. The Apache Notes surrendered in connection with the exchange offers and accepted for exchange will be retired and cancelled.

THE EXCHANGE OFFERS AND CONSENT SOLICITATIONS

Purpose of the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations

APA is conducting the exchange offers to simplify its capital structure and to give existing holders of Apache Notes the option to obtain securities issued by APA. We are conducting the consent solicitations to, among other things, eliminate certain restrictive covenants, conform certain restrictive covenants to those in the APA Indenture, eliminate certain events of default, amend the required notice periods in a redemption of securities, and make certain conforming changes to such indentures to reflect the proposed amendments. Completion of the exchange offers and consent solicitations is expected to ease administration of the Company's consolidated indebtedness.

Terms of the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations

In the exchange offers, we are offering in exchange for a holder's outstanding Apache Notes the following APA Notes:

Aggregate principal Amount	Series of notes issued by Apache to be exchanged	Series of notes to be issued by APA	Semi-annual interest payment dates for both Apache and APA Notes
\$78,588,000	7.70% Notes due 2026	7.70% Notes due 2026	March 15 and September 15
\$132,118,000	7.95% Notes due 2026	7.95% Notes due 2026	April 15 and October 15
\$107,724,000	4.875% Notes due 2027	4.875% Notes due 2027	May 15 and November 15
\$324,715,000	4.375% Notes due 2028	4.375% Notes due 2028	April 15 and October 15
\$235,407,000	7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	June 15 and December 15
\$515,917,000	4.250% Notes due 2030	4.250% Notes due 2030	January 15 and July 15
\$443,223,000	6.000% Notes due 2037	6.000% Notes due 2037	January 15 and July 15
\$1,332,639,000	5.100% Notes due 2040	5.100% Notes due 2040	March 1 and September 1
\$399,131,000	5.250% Notes due 2042	5.250% Notes due 2042	February 1 and August 1
\$427,662,000	4.750% Notes due 2043	4.750% Notes due 2043	April 15 and October 15
\$210,863,000	4.250% Notes due 2044	4.250% Notes due 2044	January 15 and July 15
\$150,000,000	7.375% Debentures due 2047	7.375% Debentures due 2047	February 15 and August 15
\$386,754,000	5.350% Notes due 2049	5.350% Notes due 2049	January 1 and July 1
\$39,170,000	7.625% Debentures due 2096	7.625% Debentures due 2096	May 1 and November 1

In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered prior to the Early Consent Date, and not validly withdrawn, holders will be eligible to receive the Total Consideration which consists of \$ principal amount of APA Notes. The Total Consideration includes the Early Participation Premium of \$ principal amount of APA Notes of the applicable series. In exchange for each \$1,000 principal amount of Apache Notes that is validly tendered after the Early Consent Date but prior to the Expiration Date, and not validly withdrawn, holders will be eligible to receive only the Exchange Consideration of \$ principal amount of APA Notes, which is equal to the Total Consideration less the Early Participation Premium.

The APA Notes will be issued in the following minimum denominations and integral multiples: the New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, and the New 2096 Debentures will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in

excess thereof, and the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2037 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2044 Notes, and the New 2049 Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. See "Description of APA Notes—Principal, Maturity, and Interest." If APA would be required to issue an APA Note in a denomination other than those noted above, as applicable, APA will, in lieu of such issuance:

- issue an APA Note in a principal amount that has been rounded down to the nearest lesser whole multiple of \$1,000; and
- pay a cash amount equal to:
- the difference between (i) the principal amount of the APA Notes to which the tendering holder would otherwise be entitled and (ii) the principal amount of the APA Note actually issued in accordance with this paragraph; *plus*
- accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount representing such difference to the Settlement Date.

The interest rate, interest payment dates, optional redemption prices, if applicable, and maturity date of each series of APA Notes to be issued by APA in the exchange offers will be the same as those of the corresponding series of Apache Notes to be exchanged. The APA Notes received in exchange for the tendered Apache Notes will accrue interest from (and including) the most recent date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for on those Apache Notes; *provided*, that interest will only accrue with respect to the aggregate principal amount of APA Notes you receive, which will be less than the principal amount of Apache Notes you tendered for exchange in the event that your Apache Notes are tendered after the Early Consent Date. Except as otherwise set forth above, you will not receive a payment for accrued and unpaid interest on Apache Notes you exchange at the time of the exchange.

Each series of APA Notes is a new series of debt securities that will be issued under the Senior Indenture, dated June 30, 2021, between APA and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "APA Indenture"). The terms of the APA Notes will include those expressly set forth in such notes, an officers' certificate, and the APA Indenture and those made part of the APA Indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "Trust Indenture Act").

Apache is soliciting consents from the holders of each series of Apache Consent Notes to effect a number of amendments to each Apache Indenture under which each such series of Apache Consent Notes was issued and is governed. You may not consent to the proposed amendments to any Apache Indenture without tendering your Apache Consent Notes in the appropriate exchange offer, and you may not tender your Apache Consent Notes for exchange without consenting to the applicable proposed amendments. Apache is not soliciting consents from the holders of the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, and the 2049 Notes issued under the 2018 Apache Indenture because the 2018 Apache Indenture is not proposed to be amended. There are no material differences between the 2018 Apache Indenture and the APA Indenture, other than the identity of the issuer.

The consummation of each exchange offer is subject to, and conditional upon, the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the conditions discussed under "—Conditions to the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," including, among other things, the receipt of the Requisite Consents, as applicable. We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, waive any such conditions except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the Commission. All conditions to an exchange offer must be satisfied or, where permitted, waived, at or by the Expiration Date. For a description of the proposed amendments, see "The Proposed Amendments." The proposed amendments will become effective with respect to any series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requisite Consents have been received.

If the Requisite Consents are received and accepted and the other conditions to an exchange offer have been satisfied or, where permitted, waived, then promptly after the Expiration Date, Apache and the trustee under the

applicable Apache Indenture will execute a supplemental indenture setting forth the proposed amendments and such supplemental indenture will become effective upon its execution and delivery. Each non-consenting holder of a series of Apache Consent Notes as to which the exchange offer has been consummated will be bound by the applicable supplemental indenture.

Conditions to the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations

The consummation of each exchange offer is subject to, and conditional upon, the satisfaction or, where permitted, waiver of the following conditions: (a), with respect to the Apache Consent Notes, the receipt of the Requisite Consents described above under "—Terms of the Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations," (b) the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the Commission, and (c) the following statements being true:

- 1. In our reasonable judgment, no action or event has occurred or been threatened (including a default under an agreement, indenture, or other instrument or obligation to which we or one of our affiliates is a party or by which we or one of our affiliates is bound), no action is pending, no action has been taken, and no statute, rule, regulation, judgment, order, stay, decree, or injunction has been promulgated, enacted, entered, enforced, or deemed applicable to the exchange offers, the exchange of Apache Notes under an exchange offer, the consent solicitations, or the proposed amendments, by or before any court or governmental, regulatory, or administrative agency, authority, or tribunal, which either:
 - challenges the exchange offers, the exchange of Apache Notes under an exchange offer, the consent solicitations, or the proposed
 amendments or might, directly or indirectly, prohibit, prevent, restrict, or delay consummation of, or might otherwise adversely
 affect in any material manner, the exchange offers, the exchange of Apache Notes under an exchange offer, the consent solicitations,
 or the proposed amendments; or
 - in our reasonable judgment, could materially affect the business, condition (financial or otherwise), income, operations, properties, assets, liabilities, or prospects of APA and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or materially impair the contemplated benefits to APA of the exchange offers, the exchange of Apache Notes under an exchange offer, the related consent solicitation, or the proposed amendments, or might be material to holders of Apache Notes in deciding whether to accept the exchange offers and give their consents;
- 2. None of the following has occurred:
 - any general suspension of or limitation on trading in securities on any United States national securities exchange or in the over-the-counter market (whether or not mandatory);
 - a declaration of a banking moratorium or any suspension of payments in respect of banks by federal or state authorities in the United States (whether or not mandatory);
 - any material adverse change in United States securities or financial markets generally; or
 - in the case of any of the foregoing existing at the time of the commencement of the exchange offers, a material acceleration or worsening thereof; and
- 3. With respect to any exchange offer for a series of Apache Consent Notes, the trustee under the applicable Apache Indenture has executed and delivered a supplemental indenture reflecting the proposed amendments and has not objected in any respect to, or taken any action that could in our reasonable judgment adversely affect the consummation of, such exchange offer, the exchange of Apache Notes under an exchange offer, the consent solicitations, or our ability to effect the proposed amendments, nor has the trustee taken any action that challenges the validity or effectiveness of the procedures used by Apache or us in soliciting consents (including the form thereof) or making such exchange offer or consent solicitation.

All of these conditions are for our sole benefit and, except as set forth below, may be waived by us, in whole or in part in our sole discretion. Any determination made by us concerning these events, developments, or

circumstances shall be conclusive and binding, subject to the rights of the holders of the Apache Notes to challenge such determination in a court of competent jurisdiction. We may, at our option and in our sole discretion, waive any such conditions except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by the Commission. All conditions to the exchange offers must be satisfied or, where permitted, waived, at or by the Expiration Date.

Expiration Date; Extensions; Amendments

The Expiration Date for the exchange offers shall be the time immediately following 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2024, subject to our right to extend that date and time in our sole discretion, in which case the Expiration Date shall be the latest date and time to which we have extended the relevant exchange offer.

Subject to applicable law, we expressly reserve the right, in our sole discretion, with respect to the exchange offers and consent solicitations for each series of Apache Notes to:

- delay accepting any Apache Notes, to extend the exchange offers and consent solicitations, or to terminate the exchange offers and consent solicitations and not accept any Apache Notes; and
- amend, modify, or waive in part or whole, at any time prior to the expiration of the exchange offers, the terms of the exchange offers
 and consent solicitations in any respect, including waiver of any conditions to consummation of the exchange offers and consent
 solicitations (except the condition that the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part has been declared effective by
 the Commission).

If we exercise any such right, we will give written notice thereof to the exchange agent and will make a public announcement thereof as promptly as practicable. Without limiting the manner in which we may choose to make a public announcement of any extension, amendment, or termination of the exchange offers and consent solicitations, we will not be obligated to publish, advertise, or otherwise communicate any such public announcement, other than by making a timely press release to any appropriate news agency.

The minimum period during which the exchange offers and consent solicitations will remain open following material changes in the terms of the exchange offers and consent solicitations or in the information concerning the exchange offers and consent solicitations will depend upon the facts and circumstances of such change, including the relative materiality of the changes.

In accordance with Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act, if we elect to change the consideration offered or the percentage of Apache Notes sought, the relevant exchange offers and consent solicitations will remain open for a minimum ten business-day period following the date that the notice of such change is first published or sent to holders of the Apache Notes. We may choose to extend any of the exchange offers, in our sole discretion, by giving notice of such extension at any time on or prior to 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the business day immediately following the previously scheduled Expiration Date.

Subject to applicable law, each exchange offer and each consent solicitation is being made independently of the other exchange offers and consent solicitations, and we reserve the right to terminate, withdraw, or amend each exchange offer and each consent solicitation independently of the other exchange offers and consent solicitations at any time and from time to time, as described in this prospectus.

Effect of Tender

Any tender of an Apache Note by a noteholder that is not validly withdrawn prior to the Expiration Date will constitute a binding agreement between that holder and APA and a consent to the proposed amendments, in the case of the Apache Consent Notes, upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the relevant exchange offer, which agreement will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New

York. The acceptance of the exchange offers by a tendering holder of Apache Notes will constitute the agreement by that holder to deliver good and marketable title to the tendered Apache Notes, free and clear of all liens, charges, claims, encumbrances, interests, and restrictions of any kind.

If the proposed amendments to any Apache Indenture with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes have been adopted, the amendments will apply to all such Apache Consent Notes that are not acquired in the applicable exchange offer, even though the holders of those Apache Consent Notes did not consent to the proposed amendments. Thereafter, all such Apache Consent Notes will be governed by the applicable Apache Indenture as amended by the proposed amendments, which will have less restrictive terms and afford reduced protections to the holders of those securities compared to those currently in such Apache Indenture. In particular, holders of the Apache Consent Notes under each amended Apache Indenture will no longer have the option to require Apache to repurchase such holder's securities upon a change of control. See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations—The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures will afford reduced protection to remaining holders of Apache Consent Notes."

Absence of Dissenters' Rights

Holders of the Apache Notes do not have any appraisal or dissenters' rights under New York law, the law governing each Apache Indenture, or under the terms of each Apache Indenture in connection with the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

Procedures for Tendering and Consenting

If you hold Apache Notes and wish to have those notes exchanged for APA Notes, you must validly tender (or cause the valid tender of) your Apache Notes using the procedures described in this prospectus. The proper tender of Apache Consent Notes will constitute a consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture in respect of such tendered Apache Consent Notes.

The procedures by which you may tender or cause to be tendered Apache Notes are described below. No alternative, conditional, or contingent tenders will be accepted.

All of the Apache Notes were issued in book-entry form, and all of the Apache Notes are currently represented by global certificates registered in the name of Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC. Pursuant to authority granted by DTC, if you are a DTC participant that has Apache Notes credited to your DTC account and thereby held of record by DTC's nominee, you may directly tender your Apache Notes and deliver a consent as if you were the record holder. Accordingly, references herein to record holders include DTC participants with Apache Notes credited to their accounts. Within two business days after the date of this prospectus, the exchange agent will establish accounts with respect to the Apache Notes at DTC for purposes of the exchange offers.

Any DTC participant may tender Apache Notes and, with respect to any holder of Apache Consent Notes, thereby deliver a consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture, by effecting a book-entry transfer of the Apache Notes to be tendered in the exchange offers into the account of the exchange agent at DTC and electronically transmitting its acceptance of the exchange offers through DTC's ATOP procedures for transfer before the Expiration Date of the exchange offers.

If ATOP procedures are followed, DTC will verify each acceptance transmitted to it, execute a book-entry delivery to the exchange agent's account at DTC, and send an agent's message to the exchange agent. An "agent's message" is a message, transmitted by DTC to and received by the exchange agent and forming part of a book-entry confirmation, which states that DTC has received an express acknowledgement from a DTC participant tendering Apache Notes that the participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the exchange offers and consent solicitations as set forth in this prospectus and that APA and Apache may enforce the agreement against the participant. DTC participants following this procedure should allow sufficient time for completion of the ATOP procedures prior to the Expiration Date of the exchange offers.

Tender of Apache Notes (and corresponding consents thereto) will be accepted only in the following minimum denominations and integral multiples: the March 2026 Notes, the April 2026 Notes, the 2029 Notes, the 2047 Debentures, and the 2096 Debentures will be accepted only in minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof, and the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, the 2037 Notes, the 2040 Notes, the 2042 Notes, the 2043 Notes, the 2044 Notes, and the 2049 Notes will be accepted only in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. No alternative, conditional, or contingent tenders will be accepted. Holders who tender less than all of their Apache Notes must continue to hold Apache Notes in the applicable minimum authorized denomination of \$1,000 or 2,000 principal amount

Apache Notes Held Through a Nominee

Currently, all of the Apache Notes are held in book-entry form and can only be tendered by following the procedures described above under "— Apache Notes Held with DTC." However, if you are a beneficial owner of Apache Notes that are subsequently issued in certificated form and that are held of record by a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee, and you wish to tender Apache Notes in the exchange offers, you should contact the record holder promptly and instruct the record holder to tender the Apache Notes and thereby deliver a consent on your behalf using one of the procedures described above.

Beneficial owners should be aware that their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee may establish its own earlier deadlines for participation in the exchange offers and consent solicitations. Accordingly, beneficial owners wishing to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations should contact their broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee as soon as possible in order to determine the times by which such owner must take action in order to participate in the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

Withdrawal of Tenders and Revocation of Corresponding Consents

Tenders of Apache Notes in connection with any of the exchange offers may be withdrawn at any time prior to the Expiration Date of the particular exchange offer. Tenders of Apache Notes may not be withdrawn at any time thereafter. Consents to the proposed amendments in connection with the consent solicitations may be revoked at any time prior to the Expiration Date of the particular consent solicitation by withdrawing the tender of Apache Notes but may not be withdrawn at any time thereafter. A valid withdrawal of tendered Apache Consent Notes prior to the Expiration Date will be deemed to be a concurrent revocation of the related consent to the proposed amendments to the applicable Apache Indenture.

Beneficial owners desiring to withdraw Apache Notes previously tendered through the ATOP procedures should contact the DTC participant through which they hold their Apache Notes. In order to withdraw Apache Notes previously tendered, a DTC participant may, prior to the Expiration Date of the exchange offers, withdraw its instruction previously transmitted through ATOP by (1) withdrawing its acceptance through ATOP or (2) delivering to the exchange agent by mail, hand delivery, or facsimile transmission notice of withdrawal of such instruction. The notice of withdrawal must contain the name and number of the DTC participant, each series of Apache Notes subject to the notice, and the principal amount of each series of Apache Notes subject to the notice of withdrawal by the exchange agent. All signatures on a notice of withdrawal must be guaranteed by a recognized participant in the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, the NYSE Medallion Signature Program, or the Stock Exchange Medallion Program, except that signatures on the notice of withdrawal need not be guaranteed if the Apache Notes being withdrawn are held for the account of an eligible institution. A withdrawal of an instruction must be executed by a DTC participant in the same manner as such DTC participant's name appears on its transmission through ATOP to which the withdrawal relates. A DTC participant may withdraw a tender only if the withdrawal complies with the provisions described in this section.

If you are a beneficial owner of Apache Notes issued in certificated form and have tendered these notes (but not through DTC) and you wish to withdraw your tendered notes, you should contact the exchange agent for instructions.

Withdrawals of tenders of Apache Notes may not be rescinded and any Apache Notes withdrawn will thereafter be deemed not validly tendered for purposes of the exchange offers. Properly withdrawn Apache Notes, however, may be re-tendered by following the procedures described above at any time prior to the Expiration Date of the applicable exchange offer.

No letter of transmittal will be used in connection with the exchange offers. The valid electronic transmission of acceptance through ATOP will constitute delivery of Apache Notes in connection with the exchange offers and the consent of the holders of Apache Consent Notes in connection with the consent solicitations, by which each tendering holder of Apache Notes irrevocably constitutes and appoints the exchange agent the true and lawful agent and attorney-in-fact of the holder with respect to any tendered Apache Notes (with full knowledge that the exchange agent also acts as the agent of APA), with full powers of substitution and revocation (such power of attorney being deemed to be an irrevocable power coupled with an interest) to cause the Apache Notes tendered to be assigned, transferred and exchanged in the exchange offers. There are no guaranteed delivery procedures for the exchange offers.

Miscellaneous

All questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt), and acceptance for exchange of any tender or withdrawal of Apache Notes in connection with the exchange offers will be determined by us, in our sole discretion, and our determination will be final and binding. We reserve the absolute right to reject any or all tenders or withdrawals not in proper form or the acceptance for exchange of which may, in the opinion of our counsel, be unlawful. We also reserve the absolute right to waive any defect or irregularity in the tender or withdrawal of any Apache Notes in the exchange offers, and our interpretation of the terms and conditions of the exchange offers will be final and binding on all parties. None of APA, Apache, the exchange agent, the information agent, any trustee under the Apache Indentures and the APA Indenture, or any other person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in tenders or withdrawals or incur any liability for failure to give any such notification.

Tenders or withdrawals of Apache Notes involving any irregularities will not be deemed to have been made until such irregularities have been cured or waived. Apache Notes received by the exchange agent in connection with any exchange offer that are not validly tendered or withdrawn and as to which the irregularities have not been cured or waived will be returned by the exchange agent to (i) you by mail if they were tendered or withdrawn in certificated form or (ii) if they were tendered or withdrawn through the ATOP procedures, to the DTC participant who delivered such Apache Notes by crediting an account maintained at DTC designated by such DTC participant, in either case promptly after the Expiration Date of the applicable exchange offer or the withdrawal or termination of the applicable exchange offer.

We may also in the future seek to acquire untendered Apache Notes in open market or privately-negotiated transactions, through subsequent exchange offers, or otherwise. The terms of any of those purchases or offers could differ from the terms of these exchange offers.

Acceptance of Apache Notes for Exchange; APA Notes; Effectiveness of Proposed Amendments

Assuming the conditions to the exchange offers are satisfied or, where permitted, waived, we will issue the APA Notes in book-entry form in connection with the exchange offers promptly on the Settlement Date in exchange for Apache Notes that are properly tendered (and not validly withdrawn) before the Expiration Date and accepted for exchange.

We will be deemed to have accepted validly tendered Apache Notes (and will be deemed to have accepted validly delivered consents to the proposed amendments for the Apache Indentures, as applicable) if and when we have given oral or written notice thereof to the exchange agent. Subject to the terms and conditions of the exchange offers, delivery of APA Notes in connection with the exchange of Apache Notes accepted by us will be made by the exchange agent on the Settlement Date, upon receipt of such notice. The exchange agent will act as agent for participating holders of the Apache Notes for the purpose of receiving consents (with respect to the Apache Consent Notes) and Apache Notes from, and transmitting APA Notes to, such holders. If any tendered Apache Notes are not accepted for any reason set forth in the terms and conditions of the exchange offers or if Apache Notes are withdrawn prior to the Expiration Date of the exchange offers, such unaccepted or withdrawn Apache Notes will be returned without expense to the tendering holder promptly after the expiration or termination of the exchange offers.

In no event will interest accrue or be payable by reason of any delay on the part of the exchange agent in making delivery or payment to the holders entitled thereto or any delay in the allocation or crediting of securities or monies received by DTC to participants in DTC or in the allocation or crediting of securities or monies received by participants to beneficial owners and in no event will APA be liable for interest or damages in relation to any delay or failure of payment to be remitted to any holder.

It is anticipated that Apache and the applicable trustee will execute and deliver each applicable supplemental indenture, and the proposed amendments with respect to each series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requite Consents are received will become effective, promptly following the Expiration Date.

Transfer Taxes

We will pay all transfer taxes, if any, applicable to the transfer and sale of Apache Notes to us in the exchange offers. If transfer taxes are imposed for any other reason, the amount of those transfer taxes, whether imposed on the registered holders or any other persons, will be payable by the tendering holder. The amount of those transfer taxes will be billed directly to the tendering holder and/or withheld from any payments due with respect to the Apache Notes tendered by such holder.

U.S. Federal Backup Withholding

Under current U.S. federal income tax law, the exchange agent (as payer) may be required under the backup withholding rules to withhold a portion of any "reportable payments" made to certain holders of Apache Notes (or other payees) pursuant to the exchange offers and consent solicitations. To avoid such backup withholding, each tendering holder of Apache Notes must timely provide the exchange agent with such holder's correct taxpayer identification number ("TIN") on Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") Form W-9 (available from the IRS website at http://www.irs.gov), or otherwise establish a basis for exemption from backup withholding (currently imposed at a rate of 24% for payments made before January 1, 2026). If a holder is an individual who is a U.S. citizen or resident, the TIN is generally his or her social security number. If the exchange agent is not provided with the correct TIN, a penalty may be imposed by the IRS and/or reportable payments made with respect to Apache Notes exchanged pursuant to the exchange offers may be subject to backup withholding. Failure to comply truthfully with the backup withholding requirements, if done willfully, may also result in the imposition of criminal and/or civil fines and penalties. See IRS Form W-9 for additional information. Certain holders (including, among others, certain corporations and certain foreign persons) are exempt from these backup withholding requirements. Exempt holders that are U.S. persons for U.S. federal income tax purposes should furnish their TIN, provide the applicable codes in the box labeled "Exemptions," and sign, date, and send the IRS Form W-9 to the exchange agent. Foreign holders may qualify as exempt recipients by submitting to the exchange agent a properly completed IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or other applicable form), signed under penalties of perjury, attesting that the holder is not a U.S. person as defined in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The applicable IRS Form W-8 can be obtained from the IRS or from

If backup withholding applies, the exchange agent is required to withhold on any reportable payments made to the tendering holders (or other payees). Backup withholding is not an additional tax. A holder subject to the backup withholding rules will be allowed a credit of the amount withheld against such holder's U.S. federal income tax liability, and, if backup withholding results in an overpayment of tax, the holder may be entitled to a refund, provided the requisite information is correctly furnished to the IRS in a timely manner.

Each of APA and Apache reserves the right in its sole discretion to take all necessary or appropriate measures to comply with its respective obligations regarding backup withholding.

Exchange Agent

D.F. King & Co., Inc. has been appointed as the exchange agent for the exchange offers and consent solicitations. Letters of transmittal and consent and all correspondence in connection with the exchange offers should be sent or delivered by each holder of Apache Notes, or a beneficial owner's custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company, or other nominee, to the exchange agent at the address and telephone numbers set forth on the back cover page of this prospectus. We will pay the exchange agent reasonable and customary fees for its services and will reimburse it for its reasonable, out-of-pocket expenses in connection therewith.

Information Agent

D.F. King & Co., Inc. has been appointed as the information agent for the exchange offers and the consent solicitations and will receive customary compensation for its services. Questions concerning tender procedures and requests for additional copies of this prospectus should be directed to the information agent at the address and telephone numbers set forth on the back cover page of this prospectus. Holders of any Apache Notes issued in certificated form and that are held of record by a custodian bank, depositary, broker, trust company, or other nominee may also contact such record holder for assistance concerning the exchange offers.

Other Fees and Expenses

The expenses of soliciting tenders and consents with respect to the Apache Notes will be borne by us. The principal solicitations are being made by electronic delivery and/or mail; however, additional solicitations may be made by facsimile transmission, telephone, or in person by the information agent and exchange agent, as well as by officers and other employees of APA and its affiliates.

If a tendering holder handles the transaction through its broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company, or other nominee, that holder may be required to pay brokerage fees or commissions.

DESCRIPTION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE APACHE NOTES AND THE APA NOTES

The following is a summary comparison of the material terms of the Apache Notes and the APA Notes that differ. The APA Notes issued in the exchange offer will be governed by the APA Indenture. This summary does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the 1996 Apache Indenture, the 1999 Apache Indenture, the 2011 Apache Indenture, the 2018 Apache Indenture, the APA Indenture, and the applicable forms of notes. Copies of those indentures and forms of notes are filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part and are also available from the information agent upon request.

The March 2026 Notes, the April 2026 Notes, the 2037 Notes, the 2040 Notes, the 2042 Notes, the 2047 Debentures, and the 2096 Debentures represent, as of the date of this prospectus, the only debt securities issued and currently outstanding under the 1996 Apache Indenture.

The 2029 Notes represent, as of the date of this prospectus, the only debt securities issued and currently outstanding under the 1999 Apache Indenture.

The 2043 Notes and the 2044 Notes represent, as of the date of this prospectus, the only debt securities issued and currently outstanding under the 2011 Apache Indenture.

In addition to the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, and the 2049 Notes, as of the date of this prospectus, there is currently \$50,616,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.625% notes due 2025 (the "2025 Notes") issued and outstanding under the 2018 Apache Indenture. The 2025 Notes are not part of the exchange offers and consent solicitations.

There are no material differences between the 2018 Apache Indenture and the APA Indenture, other than the identity of the issuer. As a result, the Apache Notes issued under the 2018 Apache Indenture are not included in the following comparison and the 2018 Apache Indenture is not proposed to be amended as part of the consent solicitations.

Other terms used in the comparison of the Apache Notes and the APA Notes below and not otherwise defined in this prospectus have the meanings given to those terms in the applicable indenture or the applicable form of notes, as applicable. Article and section references in the descriptions of the notes below are references to the applicable indenture under which the notes were or will be issued.

The description of the Apache Notes reflects the Apache Notes as currently constituted and does not reflect any changes to the covenants and other terms of the Apache Notes or the applicable Apache Indenture that may be effected following the consent solicitations as described under "The Proposed Amendments."

Apache Notes issued under 1996 Apache Indenture, 1999 Apache Indenture, and 2011 Apache Indenture

Limitation on liens

Section 1005

Neither Apache nor any of its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar evidences of indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any asset without making effective provision whereby all debt securities issued and outstanding under the applicable

APA Notes

Section 1004

Neither APA nor any of its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any Principal Property without making effective provision whereby all debt securities issued and outstanding

indenture are equally and ratably secured, for so long as such obligations are so secured, subject to certain exceptions.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Apache and its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other indebtedness of Apache and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding indebtedness secured by specified permitted Liens), and the aggregate amount of Sale/Leaseback Transaction obligations which would otherwise be subject to the provisions of Section 1006 (discussed below), does not at the time such indebtedness is incurred exceed 10% of Apache's Consolidated Net Worth as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of Apache and its Subsidiaries.

"Consolidated Net Worth" is defined as the consolidated stockholders' equity of Apache, determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

APA Notes

under the applicable indenture are equally and ratably secured, for so long as such obligations are so secured, subject to certain exceptions.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, APA and its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty Indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to Indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other Indebtedness of APA and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding Indebtedness secured by specified permitted Liens), does not at the time such Indebtedness is incurred exceed 15% of APA's Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of APA and its Subsidiaries.

"Principal Property" is defined as a property interest in any (i) oil, gas, or other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbon or (ii) natural gas, natural gas liquid, or crude oil pipeline, distribution system, gathering system, storage facility, or processing plant, and in the case of (i) and (ii), owned by APA or its Subsidiaries, located in the United States or offshore the United States, and the gross book value (without deduction of any depreciation or depletion reserves) of which, as shown on the books of the owner thereof on the date as of which the determination is being made, exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent fiscal quarter-end or year-end, as the case may be, consolidated balance sheet of APA and its Subsidiaries, other than any such property

APA Notes

the Board of Directors declares is not material to the business of APA and its Subsidiaries as an entirety.

"Consolidated Net Tangible Assets" is defined as the aggregate amount of assets of APA and its Subsidiaries (including investments in non-consolidated Persons) after deducting therefrom (a) all current liabilities (excluding current maturities of Funded Debt and any current liabilities constituting Funded Debt by reason of being renewable or extendible at the option of the obligor) and (b) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, and patents, all as set forth on a consolidated balance sheet of APA and its consolidated Subsidiaries and computed in accordance with GAAP.

"Funded Debt" means all Indebtedness of Apache or any of its Subsidiaries for borrowed money which is not by its terms subordinated in right of payment to the prior payment in full of the Securities, having a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of issuance or having a maturity of less than 12 months from such date of issuance but by its terms being (a) renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from such date at the option of the obligor or (b) issued in connection with a commitment by a bank or other financial institution to lend so that such Indebtedness is treated as though it had a maturity in excess of 12 months pursuant to GAAP.

Not applicable

Limitation on sale/leaseback transactions

Section 1006

Neither Apache nor any Subsidiary may enter into any Sale/Leaseback Transaction with

- any Person (other than Apache or a Subsidiary) providing for a term of more than three years
- (a) Apache or such Subsidiary would be permitted, pursuant to the terms of the Limitation on Liens covenant described above, to incur indebtedness in an aggregate principal amount equal to or exceeding the value of the Sale/Leaseback Transaction secured by a Lien on the property subject to such Sale/Leaseback Transaction;
- (b) since the date of the applicable indenture and within a period commencing six months prior to the Sale/Leaseback Transaction and ending six months after the consummation thereof, Apache or such Subsidiary expends for any property (including amounts expended for the acquisition, exploration, drilling or development thereof, or for additions, alterations, improvements, or repairs thereto) an amount up to the net proceeds of such Sale/Leaseback Transaction, and Apache elects to designate such amount as a credit against such Sale/Leaseback Transaction (with any amount of such net proceeds not being so designated to be applied as set forth in paragraph (c) below); or
- (c) Apache, during or immediately after the expiration of the 12-month period following the consummation of the Sale/Leaseback Transaction, applies to the voluntary retirement, redemption or defeasance of the applicable debt securities and its other senior indebtedness an amount equal to the greater of (i) the net proceeds of the Sale/ Leaseback Transaction and (ii) the

fair value, in the opinion of the Board of Directors of Apache, of the subject property of the Sale/Leaseback Transaction at the time of such transaction (adjusted, in either case, to reflect the remaining term of the lease and any amount applied pursuant to paragraph (b) above), less an amount equal to the principal amount of other senior indebtedness voluntarily retired by Apache during such 12-month period.

"Sale/Leaseback Transaction" is defined as any arrangement providing for the leasing to Apache or any Subsidiary by any Person (other than Apache or a Subsidiary) of any property which has been, or is to be, sold or transferred by Apache or such Subsidiary to such Person or to any Person (other than Apache or a Subsidiary) to which funds have been or are to be advanced by such Person on the security of the leased property, except with respect to any lease that secures or relates to obligations issued by or on behalf of (a) the United States, any state, or any department, agency, or instrumentality of either, (b) a foreign government, any state, or any department, agency, or instrumentality of either, or (c) an international finance agency or any division or department thereof, in connection with the financing of the cost of construction, improvement or equipping of such property.

Purchases of securities upon Change in Control

Article Fifteen

Upon the occurrence of a Change in Control, each holder of outstanding debt securities under the applicable indenture will have the option to require Apache to

Not applicable

repurchase such holder's securities, at the applicable price specified in such securities.

- "Change in Control" is defined as the occurrence of any of the following events:
- (a) Any person or group of persons has become the beneficial owner of either (i) 50% or more of the shares of Apache common stock then outstanding or (ii) 50% or more of the voting power of the Voting Stock of Apache then outstanding, subject to certain exceptions;
- (b) Any sale, transfer, lease, or conveyance of all or substantially all of the properties and assets of Apache to any other entity (other than a Subsidiary of Apache); or
- (c) Any consolidation of Apache with or merger of Apache with or into any other Person (whether or not affiliated with Apache) in which the Company is not the sole surviving or continuing corporation or pursuant to which the shares of Apache common stock outstanding immediately prior to the consummation of such consolidation or merger are converted into cash, securities, or other property, other than a consolidation or merger in which the holders of shares of Apache common stock receive, directly or indirectly, (i) 75% or more of the common stock of the sole surviving or continuing corporation outstanding immediately following the consummation of such consolidation or merger and (ii) securities representing 75% or more of the combined voting power of the Voting Stock of the sole surviving or continuing corporation outstanding

Apache Notes issued under 1996 Apache
Indenture, 1999 Apache Indenture, and
2011 Apache Indenture

immediately following the consummation thereof of such consolidation or merger.

Section 704

Apache will file with the trustee the reports, documents, and other information that Apache is required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, or if it is not so required to file reports, documents, and other information with the SEC, Apache will file such supplemental and periodic information, documents, and reports that may be required pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange Act in respect of a security listed and registered on a national securities exchange as may be prescribed from time to time in the rules and regulations of the SEC; provided that the filing of any such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC's EDGAR system is deemed to satisfy this requirement.

Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501

The definition of "Event of Default," with respect to any series of outstanding securities under the indenture, includes the following two events:

(a) An event of default occurs under other Indebtedness of Apache or any Subsidiary and results in Indebtedness of Apache or any Subsidiary in excess of \$25,000,000 aggregate principal amount becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date on which such Indebtedness would otherwise become due and payable, and such acceleration is not rescinded or annulled, or such Indebtedness is not discharged, within 30 days

Section 704

As long as any debt securities are outstanding under the APA Indenture, APA will file with the trustee the reports, documents, and other information that APA is required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; provided that the filing of any such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC's EDGAR system is deemed to satisfy this requirement.

APA Notes

Section 501

The definition of "Event of Default" does not include these two events.

Events of Default

Reports by Apache/APA

APA Notes

after notice of such event of default is given to Apache by the trustee or by the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding securities of such series; or

(b) Apache or any Subsidiary fails within 60 days to pay, bond or otherwise discharge any judgment, court order or uninsured monetary damage award in excess of \$25,000,000 aggregate principal amount, which is not stayed on appeal or is not otherwise being appropriately contested in good faith.

Supplemental indentures with the consent of holders

Section 902

The consent of holders of at least 662/3% in principal amount of the outstanding securities of each affected series is required to authorize Apache and the trustee to enter into a supplemental indenture for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing or eliminating any of the provisions of the indenture or of modifying the rights of the holders of securities of such series under the indenture or of the securities of such series, except for certain changes that require the consent of all holders of each outstanding security affected thereby.

Sections 1102 and 1104

Apache is required to give notice to the trustee of any redemption of securities at the option of Apache at least 60 days before the redemption date fixed by Apache, unless the trustee allows for a shorter notice period.

Notice of redemption is required to be given to holders of securities

Section 902

The consent of holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding securities of each affected series is required to authorize APA and the trustee to enter into a supplemental indenture for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing or eliminating any of the provisions of the indenture or of modifying the rights of the holders of securities of such series under the indenture or of the securities of such series, except for certain changes that require the consent of all holders of each outstanding security affected thereby.

Sections 1102 and 1104

APA is required to give notice to the trustee of any redemption of securities at the option of APA at least seven days before notice of redemption is required to be sent to the holders of securities, unless the trustee allows for a shorter notice period.

Notice of redemption is required to be given to holders of securities

Redemption of securities

not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the redemption date.

Section 1004 of the 1999 Apache Indenture

Additional amounts

The 1999 Apache Indenture and the terms of the 2029 Notes (which were originally issued by a Canadian subsidiary of Apache) provide that Apache must make all payments of, or in respect of, principal of and any premium and interest on the 2029 Notes without withholding or deduction for any taxes imposed or levied by or on behalf of any Canadian taxing authorities. If Canadian taxing authorities nonetheless require Apache to withhold taxes, subject to certain exceptions, Apache must pay as additional interest an amount that will result, after deducting the taxes, in the payment to the holder of the 2029 Notes of the amount that would have been paid if no withholding was required.

at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of such notes, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

the 2029 Notes and the 1999 Apache Indenture as obligor, and its Canadian subsidiary was released from all obligations under the 2029 Notes and the 1999 Apache Indenture.

APA Notes

not less than 10 nor more than 60 days prior to the redemption date.

Not applicable

The 2047 Debentures and the 2096 Debentures provide that upon the occurrence of a Tax Event, as defined in the 1996 Apache Indenture, Apache will have the right, without the consent of the holders of the applicable series of debentures, to advance the maturity date of such series of debentures to the extent required, in the written opinion of a nationally recognized independent tax counsel experienced in such matters, such that, after advancing the maturity date, interest paid on such series of debentures will be deductible for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

APA Notes

The New 2047 Debentures will not include such conditional right to advance maturity, as they will be issued with approximately 23 years to maturity and therefore the risk of a Tax Event applying to such debentures is minimal. The New 2096 Debentures will include such conditional right to advance maturity in substantially the same form as in the 2096 Debentures.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

Concurrently with the exchange offers, Apache is soliciting the consent of the holders of Apache Consent Notes to amend the Apache Indentures to, among other things, eliminate certain restrictive covenants, conform certain restrictive covenants to those in the APA Indenture, eliminate certain events of default, amend the required notice periods in a redemption of securities, and make certain conforming changes to such indentures to reflect the proposed amendments. The proposed amendments are the same for each series of the Apache Consent Notes. If the proposed amendments described below are adopted with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes, the amendments will apply to all Apache Consent Notes of such series not acquired in the exchange offers. Thereafter, all such Apache Consent Notes will be governed by the applicable Apache Indenture as amended by the proposed amendments, which will have less restrictive terms and afford reduced protections to the holders of those securities compared to those currently in the applicable Apache Indenture. See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations—The proposed amendments to the Apache Indentures will reduce protections for remaining holders of Apache Consent Notes."

The descriptions below of the provisions of the Apache Indentures and the applicable forms of notes to be eliminated or modified do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to the applicable Apache Indenture, the applicable form of notes, and the form of supplemental indenture to the applicable Apache Indenture that contains the proposed amendments. A copy of each form of supplemental indenture is attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

The proposed amendments for each series of Apache Consent Notes constitute a single proposal, and a consenting holder must consent to the proposed amendments in their entirety and may not consent selectively with respect to only certain of the proposed amendments.

Pursuant to the Apache Indentures and related supplemental indentures for each applicable series of Apache Consent Notes, the proposed amendments require the consent of at least 662/3% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Apache Consent Notes of such series affected by the supplemental indenture. Any Apache Consent Notes held by Apache or any person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect common control with Apache (including APA) are not considered to be "outstanding" for this purpose.

As of the date of this prospectus, the aggregate principal amount outstanding with respect to each series of Apache Consent Notes under the Apache Indentures is:

Series of Apache Notes	Principal amount outstanding
7.70% Notes due 2026	\$ 78,588,000
7.95% Notes due 2026	132,118,000
7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	235,407,000
6.000% Notes due 2037	443,223,000
5.100% Notes due 2040	1,332,639,000
5.250% Notes due 2042	399,131,000
4.750% Notes due 2043	427,662,000
4.250% Notes due 2044	210,863,000
7.375% Debentures due 2047	150,000,000
7.625% Debentures due 2096	39,170,000

The valid tender of a holder's Apache Consent Notes will constitute the consent of the tendering holder to the proposed amendments in their entirety.

If the Requisite Consents with respect to a series of Apache Consent Notes under the applicable Apache Indenture have been received prior to the Expiration Date, assuming all other conditions of the exchange offers

and consent solicitations are satisfied or, where permitted, waived, as applicable, the following amendments will be made to the applicable Apache Indenture for that series of Apache Consent Notes:

- The following articles, sections, or provisions will be deleted:
 - Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501 Events of Default
 - Section 1006 Limitation on Sale/Leaseback Transactions
 - Article Fifteen Purchases of Securities Upon Change in Control
- The following sections will be amended to conform to the comparable sections in the APA Indenture, as summarized under "Description of Differences Between the Apache Notes and the APA Notes":
 - Section 1005 Limitation on Liens
 - Section 704 Reports by Company
 - Section 1102 Election to Redeem; Notice to Trustee
 - Section 1104 Notice of Redemption
 - The definition of "Indebtedness" will be amended to be "any obligation created or assumed by any Person for the repayment of money borrowed, any purchase money obligation created or assumed by such Person, and any guarantee of the foregoing."

The following table summarizes the proposed amendments to certain specified provisions of the Apache Indentures.

Limitation on liens

Apache Indentures prior to the proposed amendments

Section 1005

Neither Apache nor any of its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar evidences of indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any asset without making effective provision whereby all debt securities issued and outstanding under the applicable indenture are equally and ratably secured, for so long as such obligations are so secured, subject to certain exceptions.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Apache and its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other indebtedness of Apache and its

Apache Indentures reflecting the proposed amendments

Section 1004

Neither Apache nor any of its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any Principal Property without making effective provision whereby all debt securities issued and outstanding under the applicable indenture are equally and ratably secured, for so long as such obligations are so secured, subject to certain exceptions.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Apache and its Subsidiaries may issue, assume, or guaranty Indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to Indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other

Apache Indentures prior to the proposed amendments

Subsidiaries so secured (excluding indebtedness secured by specified permitted Liens), and the aggregate amount of Sale/Leaseback Transaction obligations which would otherwise be subject to the provisions of Section 1006 (discussed below), does not at the time such indebtedness is incurred exceed 10% of Apache's Consolidated Net Worth as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of Apache and its Subsidiaries.

"Consolidated Net Worth" is defined as the consolidated stockholders' equity of Apache, determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Apache Indentures reflecting the proposed amendments

Indebtedness of Apache and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding Indebtedness secured by specified permitted Liens), does not at the time such Indebtedness is incurred exceed 15% of Apache's Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of Apache and its Subsidiaries.

"Principal Property" is defined as a property interest in any (i) oil, gas, or other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbon or (ii) natural gas, natural gas liquid, or crude oil pipeline, distribution system, gathering system, storage facility, or processing plant, and in the case of (i) and (ii), owned by Apache or its Subsidiaries, located in the United States or offshore the United States, and the gross book value (without deduction of any depreciation or depletion reserves) of which, as shown on the books of the owner thereof on the date as of which the determination is being made, exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent fiscal quarter-end or year-end, as the case may be, consolidated balance sheet of Apache and its Subsidiaries, other than any such property that the Board of Directors declares is not material to the business of Apache and its Subsidiaries as an entirety.

"Consolidated Net Tangible Assets" is defined as the aggregate amount of assets of Apache and its Subsidiaries (including investments in non-consolidated Persons) after deducting therefrom (a) all current liabilities (excluding current maturities of Funded Debt and any current liabilities constituting Funded Debt by reason of being renewable or

Apache Indentures prior to the proposed amendments

Apache Indentures reflecting the proposed amendments

extendible at the option of the obligor) and (b) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, and patents, all as set forth on a consolidated balance sheet of Apache and its consolidated Subsidiaries and computed in accordance with GAAP.

"Funded Debt" means all Indebtedness of Apache or any of its Subsidiaries for borrowed money which is not by its terms subordinated in right of payment to the prior payment in full of the Securities, having a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of issuance or having a maturity of less than 12 months from such date of issuance but by its terms being (a) renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from such date at the option of the obligor or (b) issued in connection with a commitment by a bank or other financial institution to lend so that such Indebtedness is treated as though it had a maturity in excess of 12 months pursuant to GAAP.

Section 704

As long as any debt securities are outstanding under an Apache Indenture, Apache will file with the trustee the reports, documents, and other information that Apache is required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; *provided* that the filing of any such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC's EDGAR system is deemed to satisfy this requirement.

Reports by Apache

Section 704

Apache will file with the trustee the reports, documents, and other information that Apache is required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, or if it is not so required to file reports, documents, and other information with the SEC, Apache will file such supplemental and periodic information, documents, and reports that may be required pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange Act in respect of a security listed and registered on a national securities exchange as may be prescribed from time to time in the rules and regulations of

	Apache Indentures prior to the proposed amendments	Apache Indentures reflecting the proposed amendments		
	the SEC; provided that the filing of any such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC's EDGAR system is deemed to satisfy this requirement.			
Redemption of securities	Sections 1102 and 1104	Sections 1102 and 1104		
	Apache is required to give notice to the trustee of any redemption of securities at the option of Apache at least 60 days before the redemption date fixed by Apache, unless the trustee allows for a shorter notice period.	Apache is required to give notice to the trustee of any redemption of securities at the option of Apache at least seven days before notice of redemption is required to be sent to the holders of securities, unless the trustee allows for a shorter notice		

Notice of redemption is required to be given to holders of securities not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the redemption date.

Notice of redemption is required to be given to holders of securities not less than 10 nor more than 60 days prior to the

redemption date.

Company Reporting Covenant. The proposed amendments would delete the requirement for Apache to file reports, documents, and other information with the applicable trustee and the SEC if it is not otherwise required to file such reports, documents, and other information with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

Conforming Changes, etc. The proposed amendments would also amend the applicable Apache Indentures to make certain conforming or other changes to such indenture, including addition, modification, or deletion of certain definitions and cross-references.

Effectiveness of the Supplemental Indentures and Proposed Amendments

The proposed amendments will be set forth in a supplemental indenture to each applicable Apache Indenture. It is anticipated that Apache and the applicable trustee will execute and deliver each applicable supplemental indenture, and the proposed amendments with respect to each series of Apache Consent Notes for which the Requite Consents are received will become effective, promptly following the Expiration Date.

DESCRIPTION OF APA NOTES

References in this section to "APA," "we," "us" and "our" are to APA Corporation, unless otherwise stated or the context so requires.

The New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, the New 2049 Notes, and the New 2096 Debentures (collectively, the "APA Notes") will be issued by APA under the APA Indenture, in connection with the exchange offers for Apache Notes described elsewhere in this prospectus. The terms of the APA Notes will include those stated in the APA Indenture and those made part of the APA Indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act.

This description is a summary of the material provisions of the APA Notes and the APA Indenture. This description does not restate those agreements and instruments in their entirety. You should refer to the applicable APA Note and the APA Indenture, copies of which are attached as exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

Principal, Maturity, and Interest

The APA Notes are being offered in the amounts listed below with the interest rates, maturity dates, and first interest payment dates as set forth below:

Title of series	pr	Aggregate incipal amount	Interest rate	Maturity date	Date interest accrues from	First interest payment date
7.70% Notes due 2026	\$	78,588,000	7.70%	March 15, 2026	September 15, 2024	March 15, 2025
7.95% Notes due 2026	\$	132,118,000	7.95%	April 15, 2026	October 15, 2024	April 15, 2025
4.875% Notes due 2027	\$	107,724,000	4.875%	November 15, 2027	November 15, 2024	May 15, 2025
4.375% Notes due 2028	\$	324,715,000	4.375%	October 15, 2028	October 15, 2024	April 15, 2025
7.75% Notes due December 15,						
2029	\$	235,407,000	7.75%	December 15, 2029	June 15, 2024	December 15, 2024
4.250% Notes due 2030	\$	515,917,000	4.250%	January 15, 2030	July 15, 2024	January 15, 2025
6.000% Notes due 2037	\$	443,223,000	6.000%	January 15, 2037	July 15, 2024	January 15, 2025
5.100% Notes due 2040	\$	1,332,639,000	5.100%	September 1, 2040	September 1, 2024	March 1, 2025
5.250% Notes due 2042	\$	399,131,000	5.250%	February 1, 2042	August 1, 2024	February 1, 2025
4.750% Notes due 2043	\$	427,662,000	4.750%	April 15, 2043	October 15, 2024	April 15, 2025
4.250% Notes due 2044	\$	210,863,000	4.250%	January 15, 2044	July 15, 2024	January 15, 2025
7.375% Debentures due 2047	\$	150,000,000	7.375%	August 15, 2047	August 15, 2024	February 15, 2025
5.350% Notes due 2049	\$	386,754,000	5.350%	July 1, 2049	July 1, 2024	January 1, 2025
7.625% Debentures due 2096	\$	39,170,000	7.625%	November 1, 2096	November 1, 2024	May 1, 2025

We will pay interest on the APA Notes to the person in whose name the APA Notes are registered on the regular record date (as defined in the APA Indenture) set forth in the table below. We will issue the APA Notes in the minimum denominations and in the integral multiples as set forth in the table below. Interest on the APA Notes will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

Title of series	Interest payable dates	Regular record dates	Minimum denominations / ntegral multiples
7.70% Notes due 2026	March 15 and September 15	Last day of February and	
		August 31	\$ 1,000 / \$1,000
7.95% Notes due 2026	April 15 and October 15	March 31 and September 30	\$ 1,000 / \$1,000
4.875% Notes due 2027	May 15 and November 15	April 30 and October 31	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
4.375% Notes due 2028	April 15 and October 15	April 1 and October 1	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029	June 15 and December 15	June 1 and December 1	\$ 1,000 / \$1,000
4.250% Notes due 2030	January 15 and July 15	January 1 and July 1	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
6.000% Notes due 2037	January 15 and July 15	January 1 and July 1	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
5.100% Notes due 2040	March 1 and September 1	February 15 and August 15	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
5.250% Notes due 2042	February 1 and August 1	January 15 and July 15	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
4.750% Notes due 2043	April 15 and October 15	April 1 and October 1	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
4.250% Notes due 2044	January 15 and July 15	January 1 and July 1	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
7.375% Debentures due 2047	February 15 and August 15	January 31 and July 31	\$ 1,000 / \$1,000
5.350% Notes due 2049	January 1 and July 1	December 15 and June 15	\$ 2,000 / \$1,000
7.625% Debentures due 2096	May 1 and November 1	April 15 and October 15	\$ 1,000 / \$1,000

Ranking

The APA Notes will be unsecured general obligations of APA and will rank equally with each other and with all other unsubordinated indebtedness of APA from time to time outstanding. However, the APA Notes will be structurally subordinated to the indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries (including any Apache Notes not exchanged for APA Notes and the 2025 Notes) and will be effectively subordinated to any secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. Claims of the creditors of our subsidiaries will generally have priority with respect to the assets and earnings of such subsidiaries over the claims of our creditors, including holders of the APA Notes. Accordingly, the APA Notes will be effectively subordinated to the claims of third-party creditors, including trade creditors and preferred stockholders, if any, of our subsidiaries.

No Listing

The APA Notes will not be listed on any national securities exchange or be quoted on any automated dealer quotation system.

Covenants

The APA Indenture contains a provision that restricts our ability to consolidate with or merge into any other entity, or sell other than for cash or lease, all or substantially all our assets to another entity. See "—Merger, Consolidation, and Sale of Assets." The APA Indenture also contains a provision that restricts the ability of APA and our subsidiaries (including Apache) to issue, assume, or guarantee any notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar evidences of indebtedness for money borrowed that are secured by a mortgage, lien,

pledge, security interest, or other encumbrance—defined in the senior indenture as "liens"—upon any of its principal property without providing that any and all senior debt securities then or thereafter outstanding shall be secured by a lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations by the lien. See "Description of Differences Between the Apache Notes and the APA Notes." The APA Indenture contains no other restrictive covenants, including those that would afford holders of the APA Notes protection in the event of a highly-leveraged transaction involving APA or any of its affiliates or other events involving us that may adversely affect our creditworthiness or the value of the APA Notes. The APA Indenture also does not contain any covenants relating to total indebtedness of APA or its subsidiaries (including Apache), interest coverage, stock repurchases, recapitalizations, dividends and distributions to shareholders, current ratios, or acquisitions and divestitures. The APA Notes will not have the benefit of covenants that relate to subsidiary guarantees and limitations on sale/leaseback transactions.

Further Issuances

APA may, without the consent of the holders of the APA Notes of any series, issue additional notes having the same ranking and the same interest rate, the same maturity date, and other terms as the APA Notes of any series (except for issue date, public offering price and the first interest payment date). Any additional notes having such similar terms, together with the APA Notes of the applicable series, will constitute a single series of debt securities under the APA Indenture, and will vote together as one class on all matters with respect to such series of APA Notes.

Optional Redemption

With Par Call

We may redeem the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2044 Notes, and the New 2049 Notes (the "Par Call Notes") at our option, in whole or in part, prior to the applicable Par Call Date listed in the table below at any time and from time to time. The redemption price will be equal to the greater of:

- 100% of the principal amount of the series of Par Call Notes being redeemed on the redemption date; or
- the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Par Call Notes of that series being redeemed on that redemption date (not including the amount, if any, of accrued and unpaid interest to the date of redemption), in the case of the New 2027 Notes only, that would have been due if the New 2027 Notes had matured on the applicable Par Call Date, discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate (as defined below) plus a number of basis points equal to the applicable Make-Whole Spread (as set forth in the table below),

plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Par Call Notes being redeemed to the applicable redemption date.

Each series of Par Call Notes may be redeemed at any time on or after the applicable Par Call Date, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Par Call Notes to be redeemed, plus accrued but unpaid interest to, but not including, the redemption date.

Title of series	Par Call Date	Make-whole spread
4.875% Notes due 2027	May 15, 2027	50 bps
4.375% Notes due 2028	July 15, 2028	25 bps
4.250% Notes due 2030	October 15, 2029	35 bps
5.100% Notes due 2040	March 1, 2040	25 bps
5.250% Notes due 2042	August 15, 2041	20 bps
4.750% Notes due 2043	October 15, 2042	20 bps

Title of series	Par Call Date	Make-whole spread
4.250% Notes due 2044	July 15, 2043	25 bps
5.350% Notes due 2049	January 1, 2049	45 bps

With No Par Call

The New 2037 Notes may be redeemed in whole or in part, at our option, at any time and from time to time. The redemption price will be equal to the greater of:

- 100% of the principal amount of the New 2037 Notes being redeemed on the redemption date; or
- the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the New 2037 Notes being redeemed on that redemption date (not including the amount, if any, of accrued and unpaid interest to the date of redemption) discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate (as defined below) plus 20 basis points, plus accrued but unpaid interest to, but not including, the redemption date.

Below are definitions related to the optional redemption provisions described above.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third business day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the APA Notes to be redeemed, in the case of the New 2027 Notes only, calculated as if the maturity date of the New 2027 Notes were the Par Call Date, that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such APA Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means the institutions set forth in the applicable form of note or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of the institutions set forth in the applicable form of note and their respective successors; provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S.

government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

General Redemption Provisions

Notwithstanding the foregoing, installments of interest on the applicable APA Notes that are due and payable on interest payment dates falling on or prior to a redemption date will be payable on the interest payment date to the registered holders as of the close of business on the relevant record date according to the applicable APA Notes and the APA Indenture.

We will transmit notice of any redemption at least 10 days, but not more than 60 days, before the redemption date to each holder of record of APA Notes to be redeemed at its registered address. Once notice of redemption is transmitted, the APA Notes called for redemption will become due and payable on the redemption date at the applicable redemption price, plus accrued and unpaid interest applicable to such APA Notes to the redemption date. From and after the redemption date, such APA Notes will cease to bear interest (unless we fail to pay the redemption price (and accrued and unpaid interest) for the APA Notes subject to redemption).

On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the APA Notes or any portion of the APA Notes called for redemption (unless we default in the payment of the redemption price and accrued and unpaid interest). On or before the redemption date, we will deposit with a paying agent (or the trustee) money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued and unpaid interest on the APA Notes to be redeemed on that date. If fewer than all of the APA Notes of any series are to be redeemed, the APA Notes to be redeemed shall be selected on a pro rata basis (or, in the case of APA Notes issued in global form, based on the method as DTC may require).

The APA Notes are not entitled to the benefit of a sinking fund.

No Optional Redemption

The New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, and the New 2096 Debentures are not redeemable at our option prior to maturity.

Conditional Right to Advance Maturity of the New 2096 Debentures

Upon the occurrence of a Tax Event, as defined below, the Company will have the right, without the consent of the holders of the New 2096 Debentures, to advance the maturity date of the New 2096 Debentures to the extent required, in the written opinion of a nationally recognized independent tax counsel experienced in such matters, such that, after advancing the maturity date, interest paid on the New 2096 Debentures will be deductible for U.S. federal income tax purposes. There can be no assurance that the Company would not exercise its right to advance the stated maturity date of the New 2096 Debentures upon the occurrence of such a Tax Event.

In the event that the Company elects to exercise its right to advance the maturity date of the New 2096 Debentures on the occurrence of a Tax Event, the Company will mail a notice of the advanced maturity date to each holder of record of such New 2096 Debentures by first-class mail not more than 60 days after the occurrence of such Tax Event, stating the new maturity date of such New 2096 Debentures, and will cause such New 2096 Debentures to be amended accordingly. Such notice shall be effective immediately upon mailing.

The Company's exercise of its right to advance the maturity date of the New 2096 Debentures would not be a taxable event to holders if the New 2096 Debentures are characterized as indebtedness for U.S. federal income tax purposes as of the date of such exercise, except upon "retirement" as discussed under "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences—Holders Tendering Apache Notes in the Exchange Offers—U.S. Holders—Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes—Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of APA Notes." Prospective investors should be aware, however, that the Company's exercise of its right to advance the maturity date of the New 2096 Debentures may be a taxable event to holders if the New 2096 Debentures are characterized as equity on or before the date of such exercise. If the New 2096 Debentures are ever classified as instruments not constituting indebtedness of the Company for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the discussion of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences set forth under "Certain U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" will not apply to such New 2096 Debentures and, in such event, holders should consult their own tax advisors concerning the tax consequences of the exchange offers and consent solicitations and the ownership and disposition of the New 2096 Debentures.

"Tax Event" means that the Company shall have received the written opinion of a nationally recognized independent tax counsel experienced in such matters, to the effect that, on or after the date of the New 2096 Debentures' issuance, as a result of (a) any amendment to, clarification of, or change (including any announced prospective change) in laws, or any proposed, temporary or final regulations thereunder, of the United States, (b) any judicial decision, official administrative pronouncement, authorization, ruling, regulatory procedure, notice or announcement, including any notice or announcement of proposal to adopt such procedures or regulations (an "Administrative Action"), or (c) any amendment to, clarification of, or change in the official position or the interpretation of such Administrative Action or judicial decision that differs from the theretofore generally accepted position, in each case on or after the date of the issuance of the New 2096 Debentures, such change in tax laws or regulations creates a more than insubstantial risk that interest paid by the Company on the New 2096 Debentures is not, or will not be, deductible, in whole or in part, by the Company for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Merger, Consolidation, and Sale of Assets

We will not consolidate with or merge into any other entity, or sell other than for cash or lease, all or substantially all our assets to another entity, and no entity may consolidate with or merge into us, unless:

- we will be the continuing entity in any merger or consolidation or the successor, transferee or lessee entity (if other than us) is a corporation organized and validly existing under the laws of any U.S. domestic jurisdiction and expressly assumes our obligations relating to the APA Notes;
- immediately after such consolidation, merger, sale or lease, there exists no Event of Default, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time or both, would become an Event of Default; and
- other conditions described in the APA Indenture are met.

Events of Default

Each of the following will constitute an Event of Default under the APA Indenture with respect to the APA Notes:

- default for 30 days in the payment of any interest when due;
- default in the payment of principal, or premium, if any, when due at maturity, upon redemption or otherwise;
- default in the performance, or breach, of any covenant or agreement in the APA Indenture for 60 days after written notice; and
- certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency, or reorganization involving us or any of our subsidiaries.

We are required to furnish the trustee annually with a statement as to our compliance with all conditions and covenants under the APA Indenture. The APA Indenture provides that the trustee may withhold notice to you of any default, except in respect of the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the APA Notes, if it considers it in the interests of the holders of the APA Notes to do so.

Effect of an Event of Default

If an Event of Default exists with respect to a series of APA Notes (other than an event of default in the case of certain events of bankruptcy), the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of outstanding APA Notes of that series may declare the principal amount of and all accrued but unpaid interest on all APA Notes of that series to be due and payable immediately, by a notice in writing to us, and to the trustee if given by holders. Upon that declaration, the principal (or specified) amount will become immediately due and payable. However, at any time after a declaration of acceleration has been made, but before a judgment or decree for payment of the money due has been obtained, the Event of Default may, without further act, be deemed to have been waived and such declaration may, without further act, be deemed to have been rescinded and annulled subject to conditions specified in the APA Indenture.

If an Event of Default in the case of certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency, or reorganization exists, the principal amount of all debt securities outstanding under the APA Indenture shall automatically, and without any declaration or other action on the part of the trustee or any holder of such outstanding APA Notes, become immediately due and payable.

Other than its duties in case of a default, the trustee is not obligated to exercise any of its rights or powers under the APA Indenture (other than the payment of any amounts on the APA Notes furnished to it pursuant to the APA Indenture) at the request, order, or direction of any holders, unless the holders offer the trustee security or indemnity satisfactory to it. Holders of a majority in principal amount outstanding of any series of APA Notes may, subject to certain limitations, direct the time, method, and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, for such series of APA Notes.

Legal Proceedings and Enforcement of Right to Payment

You will not have any right to institute any proceeding in connection with the APA Indenture or for any remedy under the APA Indenture, unless (i) you have previously given to the trustee written notice of a continuing event of default with respect to the APA Notes of that series, (ii) the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the applicable series of the outstanding APA Notes must have made written request to the trustee to institute that proceeding, (iii) there shall have been offered to the trustee security and indemnity satisfactory to the trustee, (iv) the trustee, within 60 days following the receipt of that notice, must have failed to institute the proceeding, and (v) no direction inconsistent with such written request has been given to the trustee during such 60-day period by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the APA Notes of such series. However, you will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the APA Notes on or after the due dates expressed in the APA Notes and to institute a suit for the enforcement of that payment.

Modification of APA Indenture

Under the APA Indenture, we and the trustee may modify and amend the indenture with the consent of the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding APA Notes of each series affected by the modification. However, no modification or amendment may, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding APA Note affected:

• change the stated maturity of the principal of, or any premium or installment of interest on, any series of APA Notes;

- reduce the principal amount of, or rate of interest or any premium on, any series of APA Notes;
- change the currency in which any series of APA Notes or interest or any premium on such notes is payable;
- modify any of the subordination provisions in a manner adverse to holders of the APA Notes;
- impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or after the stated maturity of any series of APA Notes or, in the case of redemption, exchange, or conversion, if applicable, on or after the redemption, exchange, or conversion date or, in the case of repayment at the option of any holder, if applicable, on or after the date for repayment;
- reduce the percentage and principal amount of any outstanding of APA Notes, the consent of whose holders is required under the APA Indenture in order to take specified actions;
- · change any of our obligations to maintain an office or agency in the places and for the purposes required by the APA Indenture; or
- modify any of the above provisions.

Waiver of the APA Indenture

The holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding APA Notes of each series may, on behalf of the holders of all APA Notes of that series, waive compliance by us with certain restrictive covenants of the APA Indenture.

The holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the APA Notes of any series may, on behalf of all holders of APA Notes of that series, waive any past default and its consequences under that indenture with respect to the debt securities of that series, except (1) a payment default with respect to APA Notes of that series or (2) a default of a covenant or provision of the APA Indenture that cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of the APA Notes of that series.

Discharge, Defeasance, and Covenant Defeasance

The APA Indenture provides that we may discharge our obligations to holders of any series of the APA Notes that have not already been delivered to the trustee for cancellation and that have become due and payable, will become due and payable within one year, or are scheduled for redemption within one year. To discharge the obligations with respect to a series of APA Notes, we must deposit with the trustee, in trust, an amount of funds in U.S. dollars or in the foreign currency in which those APA Notes are payable sufficient to pay the entire amount of principal of, and any premium or interest on, those APA Notes to the date of the deposit if those debt securities have become due and payable or to the maturity of the APA Notes, as the case may be

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may elect:

- to defease and be discharged from any and all obligations with respect to those APA Notes, which we refer to as "legal defeasance;" or
- to be released from our obligations under covenants restricting liens described above in "Description of APA Notes—Covenants" and any other covenant obligations in respect of those APA Notes, which we refer to as "covenant defeasance."

In the case of discharge of our obligations or legal defeasance we will still retain some obligations in respect of the debt securities, including our obligations:

- to register the transfer or exchange of the debt securities;
- to replace temporary or mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen debt securities; and

to maintain an office or agency with respect to the debt securities and to hold monies for payment in trust.

After a covenant defeasance, any omission to comply with the obligations or covenants that have been defeased shall not constitute a default or an event of default with respect to APA Notes.

To elect either legal defeasance or covenant defeasance, we must deposit with the trustee, in trust, an amount, in U.S. dollars or in the foreign currency in which the relevant APA Notes are payable at stated maturity, or in government obligations, as defined below, or both, applicable to such APA Notes which through the scheduled payment of principal and interest in accordance with their terms will provide money in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and any premium and interest on those APA Notes on their scheduled due dates.

In addition, we can only elect legal defeasance or covenant defeasance if, among other things:

- the applicable defeasance does not result in a breach or violation of, or constitute a default under, the APA Indenture or any other material agreement or instrument to which we are a party or by which we are bound;
- no default or event of default with respect to the APA Notes to be defeased shall have occurred and be continuing on the date of the
 establishment of the trust and, with respect to legal defeasance only, at any time during the period ending on the 91st day after the date of
 the establishment of the trust; and
- we have delivered to the trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the beneficial owners of the APA Notes of the applicable series will not recognize income, gain, or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the defeasance and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner, and at the same times as would have been the case if the defeasance had not occurred, and the opinion of counsel, in the case of legal defeasance, must refer to and be based upon a letter ruling of the Internal Revenue Service received by us, a Revenue Ruling published by the Internal Revenue Service, or a change in applicable U.S. federal income tax law occurring after the date of the APA Indenture.

Concerning the Trustee

The trustee under the APA Indenture is Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association. The trustee will have all the duties and responsibilities of an indenture trustee specified in the Trust Indenture Act with respect to the APA Notes or any other debt securities issued under the APA Indenture. The trustee is not required to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur financial liability in performing its duties or exercising its rights and powers if it reasonably believes that it is not reasonably assured of repayment or adequate indemnity.

Governing Law

The APA Indenture and the APA Notes are governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Book-Entry System

The APA Notes will be represented by one or more global notes that will be deposited with and registered in the name of DTC or its nominee for the accounts of its participants, including Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. ("Euroclear") as operator of the Euroclear System, and Clearstream Banking, S.A. ("Clearstream"). We will not issue certificated notes, except in the limited circumstances described below. Transfers of ownership interests in the global notes will be effected only through entries made on the books of DTC participants acting on behalf

of beneficial owners. You will not receive written confirmation from DTC of your purchase. The direct or indirect participants through whom you purchased the APA Notes should send you written confirmations providing details of your transactions, as well as periodic statements of your holdings. The direct and indirect participants are responsible for keeping accurate account of the holdings of their customers like you. The laws of some states require that certain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of such securities in definitive form. Such limits and such laws may impair the ability to own, transfer or pledge beneficial interests in the global notes.

You, as the beneficial owner of APA Notes, will not receive certificates representing ownership interests in the global notes, except in the following limited circumstances: (1) DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary or if DTC ceases to be eligible under the APA Indenture and we do not appoint a successor depositary within 90 days; (2) we determine that the APA Notes will no longer be represented by global notes and execute and deliver to the trustee an officer's certificate to such effect; or (3) an event of default with respect to the APA Notes will have occurred and be continuing. These certificated notes will be registered in such name or names as DTC will instruct the trustee. It is expected that such instructions may be based upon directions received by DTC from participants with respect to ownership of beneficial interests in global notes.

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner and holder of the global notes, DTC or its nominee, as the case may be, will be considered the sole owner or holder of the APA Notes represented by the global notes for all purposes under the APA Indenture. Except as provided above, you, as the beneficial owner of interests in the global notes, will not be entitled to have APA Notes registered in your name, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of APA Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owner or holder thereof under the APA Indenture. Accordingly, you, as the beneficial owner, must rely on the procedures of DTC and, if you are not a DTC participant, on the procedures of the DTC participants through which you own your interest, to exercise any rights of a holder under the APA Indenture.

Neither we, the trustee, nor any other agent of ours or agent of the trustee will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to, or payments made on account of, beneficial ownership interests in global notes or for maintaining, supervising, or reviewing any records relating to the beneficial ownership interests. DTC's practice is to credit the accounts of DTC's direct participants with payment in amounts proportionate to their respective holdings in principal amount of beneficial interest in a security as shown on the records of DTC, unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on the payment date. Beneficial owners may experience delays in receiving distributions on their APA Notes because distributions will initially be made to DTC and they must be transferred through the chain of intermediaries to the beneficial owner's account. Payments by DTC participants to you will be the responsibility of the DTC participant and not of DTC, the trustee or us. Accordingly, we and any paying agent will have no responsibility or liability for: any aspect of DTC's records relating to, or payments made on account of, beneficial ownership interests in APA Notes represented by a global securities certificate; any other aspect of the relationship between DTC and its participants or the relationship between those participants and the owners of beneficial interests in a global securities certificate held through those participants; or the maintenance, supervision, or review of any of DTC's records relating to those beneficial ownership interests.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants, and by direct participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

We have been informed that, under DTC's existing practices, if we request any action of holders of APA Notes, or an owner of a beneficial interest in a global security such as you desires to take any action which a holder of APA Notes is entitled to take under the APA Indenture, DTC would authorize the direct participants holding the relevant beneficial interests to take such action, and those direct participants and any indirect

participants would authorize beneficial owners owning through those direct and indirect participants to take such action or would otherwise act upon the instructions of beneficial owners owning through them.

Clearstream and Euroclear have provided us with the following information and we do not take any responsibility for its accuracy:

Clearstream

Clearstream is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional depositary. Clearstream holds securities for its participating organizations and facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between Clearstream participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Clearstream participants, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. Clearstream provides to Clearstream participants, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities lending and borrowing. Clearstream interfaces with domestic securities markets in several countries. As a professional depositary, Clearstream is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Commission for the Supervision of the Financial Sector (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier). Clearstream participants include underwriters, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. Clearstream's U.S. participants are limited to securities brokers and dealers and banks. Indirect access to Clearstream participant either directly or indirectly.

Distributions with respect to APA Notes held beneficially through Clearstream will be credited to cash accounts of Clearstream participants in accordance with its rules and procedures, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Clearstream.

Euroclear

Euroclear was created in 1968 to hold securities for participants of Euroclear and to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and any risk from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Euroclear performs various other services, including securities lending and borrowing and interacts with domestic markets in several countries. Euroclear is operated by Euroclear Bank S.A/N.V. under contract with Euroclear plc, a U.K. corporation. All operations are conducted by the Euroclear operator, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and Euroclear cash accounts are accounts with the Euroclear operator, not Euroclear plc establishes policy for Euroclear on behalf of Euroclear participants. Euroclear participants include banks, including central banks, securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial intermediaries. Indirect access to Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly.

The Euroclear operator is a Belgian bank. As such it is regulated by the Belgian Banking and Finance Commission.

Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear operator are governed by the Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of the Euroclear System, and applicable Belgian law (collectively, the "Terms and Conditions"). The Terms and Conditions govern transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and cash from Euroclear, and receipts of payments with respect to securities in Euroclear. All securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific clearance accounts. The Euroclear operator acts under the Terms and Conditions only on behalf of Euroclear participants and has no record of or relationship with persons holding through Euroclear participants.

Distributions with respect to APA Notes held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants in accordance with the Terms and Conditions, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Euroclear.

Euroclear has further advised us that investors who acquire, hold and transfer interests in the APA Notes by book-entry through accounts with the Euroclear operator or any other securities intermediary are subject to the laws and contractual provisions governing their relationship with their intermediary, as well as the laws and contractual provisions governing the relationship between such an intermediary and each other intermediary, if any, standing between themselves and the global securities certificates.

Global Clearance and Settlement Procedures

Secondary market trading between DTC participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with DTC rules and will be settled in immediately available funds using DTC's Same Day Funds Settlement System. Secondary market trading between Clearstream participants and/or Euroclear participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with the applicable rules and operating procedures of Clearstream and Euroclear and will be settled using the procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in immediately available funds.

Cross market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly through DTC, on the one hand, and directly or indirectly through Clearstream participants or Euroclear participants, on the other, will be effected through DTC in accordance with DTC rules on behalf of the relevant European international clearing system by its U.S. depositary; however, such cross market transactions will require delivery of instructions to the relevant European international clearing system by the counterparty in such system in accordance with its rules and procedures and within its established deadlines (European time). The relevant European international clearing system will, if the transaction meets its settlement requirements, deliver instructions to its U.S. depositary to take action to effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering or receiving APA Notes through DTC, and making or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same day funds settlement applicable to DTC. Clearstream participants and Euroclear participants may not deliver instructions directly to their respective U.S. depositaries.

Because of time zone differences, credits of APA Notes received through Clearstream or Euroclear as a result of a transaction with a DTC participant will be made during subsequent securities settlement processing and dated the business day following the DTC settlement date. Such credits or any transactions in such APA Notes settled during such processing will be reported to the relevant Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants on such business day. Cash received in Clearstream or Euroclear as a result of sales of APA Notes by or through a Clearstream participant or a Euroclear participant to a DTC participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be available in the relevant Clearstream or Euroclear cash account only as of the business day following settlement in DTC.

Although DTC, Clearstream and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate transfers of APA Notes among participants of DTC, Clearstream and Euroclear, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such procedures and such procedures may be modified or discontinued at any time. Neither we nor the paying agent will have any responsibility for the performance by DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream or their respective direct or indirect participants of their obligations under the rules and procedures governing their operations.

CERTAIN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a summary of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange offers and consent solicitations and the ownership and disposition of the APA Notes acquired pursuant to the exchange offers that may be relevant to a beneficial owner of Apache Notes or APA Notes. This discussion is limited to holders who hold Apache Notes and will hold APA Notes (assuming that such holder participates in the exchange offers) as capital assets within the meaning of the Code. This discussion does not address all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to particular holders of Apache Notes or APA Notes in light of their personal circumstances or to holders subject to special tax rules including, among others, banks or other financial institutions, insurance companies, dealers or traders in securities or currencies, regulated investment companies, real estate investment trusts, tax-exempt organizations (including private foundations), holders holding Apache Notes or APA Notes in tax-deferred accounts, holders holding Apache Notes or APA Notes as part of a straddle, hedge, conversion, constructive sale, or other integrated transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes, holders who mark to market their securities, U.S. Holders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar, holders who are subject to alternative minimum tax, nonresident alien individuals who are present in the United States for 183 days or more during any taxable year, holders who are partnerships or partners therein or holders who are former U.S. citizens or U.S. residents, all of which may be subject to tax rules that differ significantly from those summarized below. In addition, this discussion does not discuss any state, local or non-U.S. tax considerations or other U.S. federal tax considerations (e.g., estate or gift tax or the Medicare tax on net investment income). The discussion herein applies to each series of Apache Notes and/or APA Notes separately and not in the aggregate. Accordingly,

The discussion below is based on the Code, U.S. Treasury Regulations, published IRS rulings and administrative pronouncements, and published court decisions, each as in effect as of the date hereof, and any of which may be subject to change at any time, possibly with retroactive effect, so as to result in U.S. federal income tax consequences different from those discussed below. No ruling will be sought from the IRS with respect to any statement or conclusion in this discussion, and no assurance can be given that the IRS will not challenge such statement or conclusion in this discussion or, if challenged, that a court will uphold such statement or conclusion. Holders should consult their tax advisors as to the particular tax consequences to them of the exchange offers and consent solicitations and of owning and disposing of APA Notes in light of their particular circumstances, as well as the effect of any state, local, non-U.S. or other laws.

As used herein, "U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of Apache Notes and/or APA Notes that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

- an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States;
- a corporation created or organized under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia;
- an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or
- a trust if (i) it is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (ii) it has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations to be treated as a United States person.

As used herein, "Non-U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of Apache Notes and/or APA Notes that is an individual, corporation, estate, or trust for U.S. federal income tax purposes and is not a U.S. Holder.

If an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds Apache Notes and/or APA Notes, the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a partner in such partnership will generally depend upon the status of the partner and on the activities of the partnership. Partners of partnerships holding

Apache Notes and/or APA Notes are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the tax consequences to them of the exchange offers and the consent solicitations and the ownership and disposition of the APA Notes acquired pursuant to the exchange offers.

THIS DISCUSSION OF CERTAIN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES IS FOR GENERAL INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT TAX ADVICE. EACH HOLDER SHOULD CONSULT ITS TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR TAX CONSIDERATIONS TO SUCH HOLDER OF THE EXCHANGE OFFERS AND CONSENT SOLICITATIONS AND THE OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE APA NOTES ACQUIRED PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFERS, INCLUDING THE APPLICABILITY OF U.S. FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL TAX LAWS OR NON-U.S. TAX LAWS.

Tax Characterization of Apache Notes and APA Notes

We intend to treat Apache Notes and APA Notes as debt for U.S. federal income tax purposes. However, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, there is no bright line rule for determining whether instruments such as Apache Notes or APA Notes are validly classified as debt for such purposes. Based on the maturity dates of certain Apache Notes and APA Notes, there is uncertainty as to whether such notes are validly classified as debt for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and, as a result, there can be no assurances that the IRS may not successfully assert that such Apache Notes or APA Notes should be characterized as an equity interest in Apache or APA, as applicable, or as some other contractual arrangement other than debt, for U.S. federal income tax purposes. In such event, the tax consequences to holders of Apache Notes or APA Notes would be different than those discussed herein. Accordingly, each holder of Apache Notes or APA Notes should consult with its own tax advisors regarding the classification of Apache Notes or APA Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The discussion below assumes that all Apache Notes and APA Notes are validly treated as debt for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Holders Tendering Apache Notes in the Exchange Offers

U.S. Holders

The Exchange Offers

Tender of Apache Notes. The exchange of Apache Notes for APA Notes (in a principal amount equal to the Exchange Consideration or the Total Consideration, as the case may be), pursuant to the exchange offers will constitute a taxable disposition of the Apache Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Tax Consequences of the Early Participation Premium. The tax treatment of the Early Participation Premium is uncertain. The Early Participation Premium may be treated as additional consideration received for the Apache Notes, in which case the Early Participation Premium would be taken into account in determining your gain or loss in respect of the exchange (as described below). The Early Participation Premium could conceivably be treated, however, as a separate fee or interest, in which case the Early Participation Premium would be treated as ordinary income and separately taxable. We intend to treat the Early Participation Premium as additional consideration received for the Apache Notes, and the remainder of this discussion assumes that the Early Participation Premium will be so treated. However, no assurances can be given that the IRS will agree with our intended position.

Treatment of the Exchange. A U.S. Holder that exchanges Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers generally will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference, if any, between (i) the sum of the "issue price" of the APA Notes received in respect of the Apache Notes (as discussed below under "—Issue Price") and any cash received, reduced by an amount equal to any accrued but unpaid interest on the Apache Notes (as discussed below) and (ii) the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Apache Notes. A U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in an Apache Note will generally equal the amount paid for the Apache Note (x) increased by any market discount previously taken into account by the U.S. Holder in respect of the Apache Note and (y) reduced (but not below zero) by any amortizable bond premium previously amortized on the Apache Note.

A U.S. Holder that exchanges Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers will be deemed for U.S. federal income tax purposes to have received an amount attributable to accrued but unpaid interest on the Apache Notes at the time of the exchange, even though such amount generally will not be received in cash. Any such accrued but unpaid interest will be includable in a U.S. Holder's gross income as interest income at the time of the exchange to the extent that it has not yet been included.

Subject to the treatment of a portion of any gain as ordinary income to the extent of any market discount accrued on an Apache Note (see below under "—Market Discount"), any gain or loss recognized in respect of an Apache Note generally will be capital gain or loss, which will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. Holder held the Apache Note for more than one year as of the date of the exchange. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations under the Code. A U.S. Holder generally will have an initial tax basis in an APA Note received pursuant to the exchange offers equal to its issue price (as discussed below under "—Issue Price"), and generally will commence a new holding period with respect to the APA Note the day after the completion of the exchange.

Market Discount. A U.S. Holder will be considered to have acquired an Apache Note with market discount for U.S. federal income tax purposes if the stated principal amount of such Apache Note exceeded such holder's initial tax basis for such Apache Note by an amount equal to or greater than a specified de minimis amount. In general, if a U.S. Holder acquired the Apache Notes with market discount, any gain recognized by the U.S. Holder on the sale of the Apache Notes pursuant to the exchange offers will be treated as ordinary income to the extent of the portion of the market discount that has accrued while the Apache Notes were held by the U.S. Holder, unless the U.S. Holder has elected to include market discount in income currently as it accrues.

Issue Price. The issue price of the APA Notes of a series will depend on whether such APA Notes or the corresponding Apache Notes in respect of which such APA Notes are issued are treated as "publicly traded" for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If the APA Notes of a series are treated as publicly traded, then the issue price of such APA Notes will generally equal the fair market value of such APA Notes as of the Settlement Date. If the APA Notes of a series are not treated as publicly traded, but the corresponding Apache Notes in respect of which such APA Notes are issued are treated as publicly traded, then the issue price of such APA Notes will generally be determined by reference to the fair market value of the corresponding Apache Note as of the Settlement Date. If neither the APA Notes of a series nor the corresponding Apache Notes in respect of which such APA Notes are issued are treated as publicly traded, then the issue price of such APA Notes will generally equal the principal amount of such APA Notes. For these purposes, the APA Notes of a series or the corresponding Apache Notes will not be treated as publicly traded if, as of the Settlement Date, the outstanding stated principal amount of such APA Notes (before the consummation of the exchange offers), as the case may be, does not exceed \$100 million. In accordance with applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, we intend to determine the issue price of the APA Notes by subtracting any APA Note Pre-Issuance Accrued Interest (as defined below under "—Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes—Stated Interest").

We will make our determination of the issue price of the APA Notes available to holders in a commercially reasonable fashion, including by electronic publication, within 90 days of the issue date of the APA Notes. Our determination of the issue price of the APA Notes is binding upon a holder unless such holder explicitly discloses to the IRS, on a timely filed U.S. federal income tax return for the taxable year that includes the date of the exchange, that its determination is different from ours, the reasons for the different determination, and how such holder determined the issue price.

Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes

Characterization of the APA Notes. APA intends to take the position that the APA Notes are not "contingent payment debt instruments" for U.S. federal income tax purposes within the meaning of applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations and, therefore, the discussion below assumes that the APA Notes are not subject to the

special rules governing "contingent payment debt instruments." U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the tax consequences if the APA Notes were treated as "contingent payment debt instruments."

Stated Interest. Subject to the following sentence, U.S. Holders will generally be taxed on the stated interest on the APA Notes as ordinary income at the time it is paid or accrued in accordance with the U.S. Holder's regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes. However, a U.S. Holder should not include in income the portion of the first payment of interest on the APA Notes that is attributable to accrued interest on the Apache Notes exchanged therefor as of the time of the exchange and should instead treat such portion as a non-taxable return of such amount (such amount is referred to as the "APA Note Pre-Issuance Accrued Interest").

Original Issue Discount. If the issue price of the APA Notes of a series (determined in the manner described above under "—The Exchange Offers —Issue Price") were less than their principal amount by an amount that is more than or equal to the statutory de minimis amount, such APA Notes would be treated as issued with original issue discount ("OID") in an amount equal to such difference. The de minimis amount equals 1/4 of 1 percent of the APA Notes' principal amount multiplied by the number of complete years to their maturity. A U.S. Holder of an APA Note that is issued with OID will, regardless of such U.S. Holder's method of accounting, be required to include the OID in income (as ordinary income) as it accrues in accordance with a constant yield method based upon a compounding of interest and before receiving the cash to which that income is attributable.

Amortizable Bond Premium on APA Notes. If a U.S. Holder's initial tax basis in an APA Note is greater than the principal amount of the APA Note, the U.S. Holder will be considered to have acquired the APA Note with "amortizable bond premium." A U.S. Holder generally may elect to amortize the premium over the remaining term of the APA Note on a constant yield method as an offset to interest when includible in income under the U.S. Holder's regular accounting method. An election to amortize premium on a constant yield method will also apply to all other taxable debt instruments held or subsequently acquired by a U.S. Holder on or after the first day of the first taxable year for which the election is made. Such an election may not be revoked without the consent of the IRS. Because certain of the APA Notes may be redeemed by us prior to maturity at a premium (see "Description of APA Notes—Optional Redemption"), special rules apply to such APA Notes that may reduce, eliminate or defer the amount of premium that a U.S. Holder may amortize with respect to such an APA Note. U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors about the special rules, including whether it would be advisable to elect to treat all interest on the APA Notes as OID under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, which would result in a U.S. Holder not being subject to these special rules.

Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of APA Notes. Upon the sale, exchange, optional redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of an APA Note, a U.S. Holder will generally recognize capital gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between (1) the sum of cash plus the fair market value of all other property received on such disposition in respect of the APA Note (except to the extent such cash or property is attributable to accrued but unpaid interest, which will generally be taxable as ordinary income as described above to the extent not previously included in income) and (2) the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the APA Note will generally equal its initial tax basis in the APA Note, increased by any OID previously included in income with respect to the APA Note and decreased by any bond premium that it previously amortized with respect to the APA Note. Such gain or loss will generally be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital gain or loss if, at the time of such disposition, the U.S. Holder's holding period for the APA Note exceeds one year. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations under the Code.

Non-U.S. Holders

The Exchange Offers

Tender of Apache Notes. As discussed above under "U.S. Holders—The Exchange Offers—Tender of Apache Notes," the exchange of Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers will constitute a

taxable disposition of the Apache Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Under this treatment, subject to the discussion below in respect of the Early Participation Premium and the discussion below under "-Backup Withholding and Information Reporting" and "-FATCA Withholding," a Non-U.S. Holder will generally not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on any gain realized on the Non-U.S. Holder's exchange of Apache Notes pursuant to the exchange offers unless the gain is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the United States by the Non-U.S. Holder (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base that such Non-U.S. Holder maintains in the United States), in which case such gain will be subject to the treatment discussed below under "—Income Effectively Connected with a U.S. Trade or Business." A Non-U.S. Holder that exchanges Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers will be deemed for U.S. federal income tax purposes to have received an amount attributable to accrued but unpaid interest on the Apache Notes at the time of the exchange, even though such amount generally will not be received in cash. Non-U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences to them of the deemed receipt of such accrued interest, which, subject to the discussion below under "-Backup Withholding and Information Reporting" and "-FATCA Withholding," generally will be exempt from U.S. federal income or withholding tax if the Non-U.S. Holder is eligible for the "portfolio interest" exemption of the Code, as discussed below under "—Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes — Payments of Interest" (for these purposes, substituting Apache and Apache Notes for any references to APA and APA Notes). If the Non-U.S. Holder is not eligible for the "portfolio interest" exemption of the Code, such accrued interest generally will be subject to withholding tax, subject to certain exceptions, as described below under "-Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes-Payments of Interest." Non-U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange offers.

As discussed above under "U.S. Holders—The Exchange Offers—Tax Consequences of the Early Participation Premium," however, the Early Participation Premium could conceivably be treated as a separate fee or interest, in which case the receipt of the Early Participation Premium by a Non-U.S. Holder could possibly be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax of 30%, unless reduced or eliminated by an applicable treaty. We intend to treat the Early Participation Premium paid to Non-U.S. Holders as additional consideration for the Apache Notes that is not subject to U.S. federal withholding tax. However, no assurances can be given that the IRS or an applicable withholding agent, as the case may be, will agree with our intended position.

Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes

The rules governing the U.S. federal income taxation of Non-U.S. Holders are complex, and no attempt will be made herein to provide more than a summary of such rules. Prospective exchanging Non-U.S. Holders should consult with their own tax advisors to determine the impact of federal, state, local, and non-U.S. tax laws with regard to the APA Notes.

Payments of Interest. Subject to the discussion below under "—Backup Withholding and Information Reporting" and "—FATCA Withholding," payments of interest (which, for these purposes, includes OID, if any) to any Non-U.S. Holder on APA Notes received pursuant to the exchange offers will generally not be subject to U.S. federal income or withholding tax under the "portfolio interest" exemption provided that:

- the Non-U.S. Holder does not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of APA:
- the Non-U.S. Holder is not a controlled foreign corporation related, directly or indirectly, to APA through stock ownership;
- such Non-U.S. Holder is not a bank whose receipt of such interest is described in Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Code;
- either (a) the Non-U.S. Holder certifies on IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or the appropriate successor form), under penalties of perjury, that it is not a U.S. person or (b) the Non-U.S. Holder holds APA Notes through certain foreign intermediaries and satisfies the certification requirements of applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations; and

such interest is not effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder.

Payments of interest (including OID, if any) to a Non-U.S. Holder that does not satisfy the foregoing portfolio interest exemption will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax, currently at a rate of 30%, unless:

- such tax is reduced or eliminated under an applicable U.S. income tax treaty and the Non-U.S. Holder provides a properly executed IRS
 Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or the appropriate successor form) establishing such reduction or exemption from withholding tax on
 interest; or
- such interest is effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business of the Non-U.S. Holder and the Non-U.S. Holder provides a properly executed IRS Form W-8ECI (or the appropriate successor form) claiming an exemption from withholding tax on such interest, in which case such interest will be subject to the treatment discussed below under "— Income Effectively Connected with a U.S. Trade or Business."

Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of APA Notes. Subject to the discussion below under "—Backup Withholding and Information Reporting" and "—FATCA Withholding," a Non-U.S. Holder of an APA Note will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on gain recognized on the sale, exchange, retirement or other taxable disposition of such APA Note, unless such gain is effectively connected with the conduct by the Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business in the United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, the gain is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base maintained by such Non-U.S. Holder within the United States), in which case such gain will be subject to the treatment discussed below under "—Income Effectively Connected with a U.S. Trade or Business."

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent any portion of the amount realized by a Non-U.S. Holder on a sale, exchange, retirement, or other taxable disposition of an APA Note is attributable to accrued but unpaid interest, such portion will generally be treated as described above with respect to interest payments.

Income Effectively Connected with a U.S. Trade or Business

If a Non-U.S. Holder is engaged in the conduct of a trade or business in the United States and interest (including OID, if any) on, or gain from the disposition of, an Apache Note or an APA Note is effectively connected with the conduct of such trade or business (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, the interest or gain is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base maintained by such Non-U.S. Holder within the United States), the Non-U.S. Holder will generally be subject to tax on such interest or gain in the same manner as would apply to a U.S. Holder (see "— U.S. Holders" above), subject to an applicable U.S. income tax treaty providing otherwise.

Non-U.S. Holders whose interest (including OID, if any) on, or gain from the disposition of Apache Notes or APA Notes may be effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the United States are urged to consult their own tax advisors with respect to the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the exchange of Apache Notes for APA Notes pursuant to the exchange offers and the ownership and disposition of the APA Notes, including, with respect to corporate Non-U.S. Holders, the possible imposition of a branch profits tax, currently at a rate of 30% (or such lower rate provided by an applicable U.S. income tax treaty), upon the actual or deemed repatriation of any such effectively connected income or gain.

Holders Not Tendering in the Exchange Offers

The U.S. federal income tax treatment of holders who do not tender their Apache Notes pursuant to the exchange offers ("non-tendering holders") will, in the case of the Apache Consent Notes, depend upon whether the adoption of the proposed amendments results in a "deemed" exchange of such Apache Consent Notes for

U.S. federal income tax purposes to such non-tendering holders. In general, the modification of a debt instrument will result in a deemed exchange of an "old" debt instrument for a "new" debt instrument (upon which gain or loss may be realized) if such modification is "significant" within the meaning of applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations. Under these U.S. Treasury Regulations, a modification is "significant" if, based on all the facts and circumstances and taking into account all modifications of the debt instrument collectively (other than specific changes), the legal rights and obligations that are altered and the degree to which they are altered are "economically significant." These U.S. Treasury Regulations also provide that the addition, deletion or alteration of customary accounting or financial covenants relating to a debt instrument does not result in a significant modification of the debt instrument. We believe, and this discussion assumes, that the adoption of the proposed amendments should not be treated as a significant modification of the Apache Consent Notes, and therefore that the adoption of the proposed amendments should not result in a deemed exchange of the Apache Consent Notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Accordingly, the exchange offers and consent solicitations should not affect the tax treatment of Apache Consent Notes to non-tendering holders. However, such treatment cannot be assured. Non-tendering holders of the Apache Consent Notes are encouraged to consult their tax advisors.

Because the proposed amendments, if adopted, will apply only to the Apache Consent Notes and not the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, or the 2049 Notes issued under the 2018 Apache Indenture, the exchange offers and consent solicitations will not affect the tax treatment of the 2027 Notes, the 2028 Notes, the 2030 Notes, or the 2049 Notes to non-tendering holders of such notes.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Unless a U.S. Holder is an exempt recipient that, if required, establishes its exemption, payments made to a U.S. Holder pursuant to the exchange offers and consent solicitations, payments of interest and any OID accruals on the APA Notes and payments made to a U.S. Holder on or with respect to the sale or other taxable disposition of the APA Notes may be subject to information reporting. Any such payments may also be subject to U.S. federal backup withholding at the applicable rate (currently 24% for payments made before January 1, 2026) if such U.S. Holder fails to supply an accurate TIN or otherwise fails to comply with applicable U.S. certification requirements. A Non-U.S. Holder may have to comply with certification procedures to establish that such Non-U.S. Holder is not a U.S. person (within the meaning of the Code) in order to avoid such information reporting and backup withholding. For further information, see "The Exchange Offers and Consent Solicitations—U.S. Federal Backup Withholding." However, even if a Non-U.S. Holder complies with such procedures, information returns generally will be filed in connection with the amount of interest (including OID, if any) paid or deemed paid to a Non-U.S. Holder with respect to the Apache Notes or the APA Notes and the amount of tax, if any, withheld with respect to such payments. Copies of the information returns reporting such interest payments and any withholding may also be made available to the tax authorities in the country in which a Non-U.S. Holder resides under the provisions of an applicable income tax treaty or agreement.

FATCA Withholding

Under the U.S. tax rules known as the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ("FATCA"), a Non-U.S. Holder of APA Notes and a tendering Non-U.S. Holder of Apache Notes issued on or after July 1, 2014 will generally be subject to 30% U.S. withholding tax on payments of stated interest (including OID, if any) made or deemed made with respect to the APA Notes or such Apache Notes if the Non-U.S. Holder is (i) a "foreign financial institution" (as defined in the Code) that does not provide sufficient documentation, typically on IRS Form W-8BEN-E, evidencing either (x) an exemption from FATCA, or (y) compliance (or deemed compliance) with FATCA (which may alternatively be in the form of compliance with an intergovernmental agreement with the United States) in a manner that avoids withholding, or (ii) a "non-financial foreign entity" (as defined in the Code) that does not provide sufficient documentation, typically on IRS Form W-8BEN-E, evidencing either (x) an exemption from FATCA, or (y) adequate information regarding the "substantial United States owners" of such entity (if any). Withholding under FATCA will apply to the applicable payments regardless of whether the recipient is a beneficial owner or acts as an intermediary with respect to such payments. If an interest payment is

both subject to withholding under FATCA and subject to the withholding tax discussed above under "— Non-U.S. Holders — The Exchange Offers — Tender of Apache Notes" or "— Non-U.S. Holders — Ownership and Disposition of the APA Notes — Payments of Interest," an applicable withholding agent may credit the withholding tax under FATCA against, and therefore reduce, such other withholding tax. An intergovernmental agreement between the United States and an applicable foreign country may modify the requirements described in this paragraph. Although withholding under FATCA would also have applied to payments of gross proceeds from the sale or other taxable disposition of APA Notes, proposed U.S. Treasury Regulations eliminate FATCA withholding on payments of gross proceeds. The U.S. Treasury Department has indicated that taxpayers may rely on those proposed regulations pending their finalization. In addition, any Apache Notes issued before July 1, 2014 will be treated as "grandfathered obligations" that are exempt from FATCA withholding for purposes of these rules. The Early Participation Premium, if treated as a separate fee or interest rather than as additional consideration received for the Apache Notes, may be subject to withholding under FATCA in the same manner as interest payments as described above. Each holder should consult its own tax advisor regarding these rules, certification of exemption from FATCA withholding and whether FATCA may be relevant to the exchange offers and consent solicitations or the ownership and disposition of the APA Notes and Apache Notes.

LEGAL MATTERS

Bracewell LLP, Houston, Texas, will pass upon certain legal matters relating to the exchange offers and consent solicitation, including the validity of the issuance of the APA Notes.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of APA Corporation and subsidiaries appearing in APA Corporation's Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2023, and the effectiveness of APA Corporation and subsidiaries' internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2023, have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The information appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, and incorporated by reference into this prospectus regarding our total proved reserves was prepared by us and reviewed by Ryder Scott Company, L.P., Petroleum Consultants, as stated in their letter reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon the authority of said firm as experts in such matters.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the SEC and does not contain all of the information that you can find in that registration statement and its exhibits. The full registration statement, including the exhibits to the registration statement and the information incorporated by reference, provides additional information about us. The rules and regulations of the SEC allow us to omit from this prospectus some information included in the registration statement.

Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to herein are not necessarily complete, and each such statement is qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable contract or document that has been or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act and are required to file annual, quarterly, and current reports, proxy statements, and other information with the SEC (SEC File No. 001-40144). Our filings with the SEC, including the filings that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, are available to the public at the SEC's website, at http://www.sec.gov.

General information about us, including all of the documents we file with the SEC, is available free of charge under the "Investors" section on our website, at http://www.apacorp.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file those documents with the SEC. Information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus, and you should not consider such information as part of this prospectus.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus, and the information we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede the previously filed information. We incorporate by reference the following documents that we have filed with the SEC (other than any portions of these documents that were deemed to have been furnished and not filed in accordance with the SEC rules, including pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of any Current Report on Form 8-K, including any financial statements or exhibits related thereto and furnished pursuant to Item 9.01), unless otherwise indicated herein:

- The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, filed with the SEC on February 22, 2024, including the portions of APA's definitive proxy statement, filed with the SEC on April 12, 2024, that are incorporated by reference into such Annual Report on Form 10-K;
- The Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2024, and June 30, 2024;
- The Company's Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on <u>January 4, 2024</u>, <u>January 10, 2024</u>, <u>January 12, 2024</u>, <u>January 30</u>, 2024, <u>March 15, 2024</u>, <u>March 27, 2024</u>, <u>April 1, 2024</u>, <u>April 10, 2024</u>, and <u>May 29, 2024</u>, and on Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on <u>June 13, 2024</u> (SEC File No. 001-40144); and
- All documents filed with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this prospectus and the
 completion of the exchange offers.

As described under "Where You Can Find More Information," each of these documents is available on the SEC's website, at http://www.sec.gov, as well as through our website, at http://www.apacorp.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We will provide to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered copies of this prospectus and any of the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus, excluding any exhibit to those documents unless the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference into those documents, without charge, by written or oral request directed to:

APA Corporation Attn: Corporate Secretary 2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 200 Houston, Texas 77042 (713) 296-6000

To obtain timely delivery of any copies of filings requested, please write or call us no later than five business days before the Expiration Date of the exchange offer. This means that you must request this information no later than , 2024.

The information contained on, or accessible through, our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus.

APA CORPORATION

OFFERS TO EXCHANGE ANY AND ALL OUTSTANDING 7.70% NOTES DUE 2026 7.95% NOTES DUE 2026 4.875% NOTES DUE 2027 4.375% NOTES DUE 2028 **7.75% NOTES DUE DECEMBER 15, 2029** 4.250% NOTES DUE 2030 6.000% NOTES DUE 2037 5.100% NOTES DUE 2040 5.250% NOTES DUE 2042 4.750% NOTES DUE 2043 4.250% NOTES DUE 2044 **7.375% DEBENTURES DUE 2047** 5.350% NOTES DUE 2049 **7.625% DEBENTURES DUE 2096** OF APACHE CORPORATION

AND SOLICITATIONS OF CONSENTS TO AMEND CERTAIN RELATED INDENTURES AND NOTES

PROSPECTUS The Exchange Agent for the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations is: D.F. King & Co., Inc.

By Facsimile (Eligible Institutions Only):
(212) 709-3328
Attention: Michael Horthman
For Information or Confirmation by Telephone:
(212) 493-6940

By Mail or Hand: 48 Wall Street, 22nd Floor New York, New York 10005 Attention: Michael Horthman

Requests for additional copies of this prospectus may be directed to the Information Agent. Beneficial owners may also contact their custodian for assistance concerning the exchange offers and the consent solicitations.

The Information Agent for the Exchange Offers and the Consent Solicitations is:

D.F. King & Co., Inc.

48 Wall Street, 22nd Floor
New York, New York 10005 Banks and Brokers Call Collect: (212) 269-5550
All Others, Please Call Toll-Free: (866) 416-0576
Email: apache@dfking.com

PART II. INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

APA's amended and restated certificate of incorporation, as amended, and amended and restated bylaws provide that, to the fullest extent permitted under the Delaware General Corporation Law, APA's directors shall not be personally liable for monetary damages. APA's amended and restated bylaws provide that APA shall indemnify its officers, directors, employees, and agents.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, inter alia, authorizes a corporation to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, because such person is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation or other enterprise, against expenses, including attorneys' fees, judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reason to believe such person's conduct was unlawful. Similar indemnity is authorized for such persons against expenses, including attorneys' fees, actually and reasonably incurred in defense or settlement of any such pending, completed, or threatened action or suit by or in the right of the corporation if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and provided further that, unless a court of competent jurisdiction otherwise provides, such person shall not have been adjudged liable to the corporation. Any such indemnification may be made only as authorized in each specific case upon a determination by the stockholders or disinterested directors that indemnification is proper because the indemnitee has met the applicable standard of conduct.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law further authorizes a corporation to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation or enterprise, against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of such person's status as such, whether or not the corporation would otherwise have the power to indemnify such person. APA maintains policies insuring its and its subsidiaries' officers and directors against specified liabilities for actions taken in such capacities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Article VII of APA's amended and restated bylaws provides, in substance, that directors, officers, employees, and agents of APA shall be indemnified to the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law. Additionally, Article Seventeenth of APA's amended and restated certificate of incorporation, as amended, eliminates in specified circumstances the monetary liability of directors and officers of APA for a breach of their fiduciary duty as directors or officers, as applicable. These provisions do not eliminate the liability of a director or officer:

- for a breach of the director's or officer's duty of loyalty to APA or its stockholders;
- for acts or omissions by the director or officer not in good faith;
- for acts or omissions by a director or officer involving intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of the law;
- under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, which relates to the declaration of dividends and purchase or redemption of shares in violation of the Delaware General Corporation Law;
- for transactions from which the director or officer derived an improper personal benefit; and
- with respect to officers, in any action by or in the right of the Corporation.

Item 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) The following exhibits are filed herewith or incorporated herein by reference:

Exhibit No.	Description
3.1	Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of APA, dated March 1, 2021 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to APA's Current Report on Form 8-K12B filed March 1, 2021, SEC File No. 001-40144).
3.2	Certificate of Amendment of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of APA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to APA's Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 25, 2023, SEC File No. 001-40144).
3.3	Amended and Restated Bylaws of APA, dated February 2, 2023 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to APA's Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 8, 2023, SEC File No. 001-40144).
4.1	Senior Indenture, dated June 30, 2021, between APA and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to APA's Registration Statement on Form S-3ASR filed June 30, 2021, SEC File No. 333-257556).
4.2	Senior Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1996, between Apache and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Apache's Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed May 23, 2003, SEC File No. 333-105536).
4.3	First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 5, 1996, between Apache and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (formerly known as the Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor-in-interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee under the Senior Indenture, dated February 15, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Apache's Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed May 23, 2003, SEC File No. 333-105536).
4.4	Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 16, 2019, among Apache and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly The Chase Manhattan Bank, formerly Chemical Bank), as trustee under the Senior Indenture, dated February 15, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.15 to Apache's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 28, 2020, SEC File No. 001-04300).
4.5*	Form of Third Supplemental Indenture, among Apache and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly The Chase Manhattan Bank, formerly Chemical Bank, as trustee), as trustee under the Senior Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1996.
4.6	Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999, among Apache, Apache Finance Canada Corporation, and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Registration Statement on Form S-3/A filed November 12, 1999, SEC File No. 333-90147).
4.7	Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 14, 2017, among Apache Finance Canada Corporation, Apache, and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly The Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee under the Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed November 3, 2017, SEC File No. 001-04300).

Exhibit No.	Description	
4.8	Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 16, 2019, between Apache (as successor to Apache Finance Canada Corporation) and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly The Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee under the Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.18 to Apache's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 28, 2020, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.9*	Form of Third Supplemental Indenture, among Apache (as successor to Apache Finance Canada Corporation) and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee under the Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999.	
4.10	Senior Indenture, dated May 19, 2011, between Apache and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to Apache's Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed May 23, 2011, SEC File No. 333-174429).	
4.11	Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 16, 2019, between Apache and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee under the Senior Indenture, dated as of May 19, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.20 to Apache's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 28, 2020, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.12*	Form of Second Supplemental Indenture, between Apache and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee under the Senior Indenture, dated as of May 19, 2011.	
4.13	Indenture, dated August 14, 2018, by and between Apache and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Apache's Registration Statement on Form S-3/A filed August 14, 2018, SEC File No. 333-219345).	
4.14	Form of Apache's 7.70% Notes due 2026 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 23, 1996, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.15	Form of Apache's 7.95% Notes due 2026 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed April 23, 1996, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.16	Form of Apache's 4.875% Notes due 2027 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 6, 2020, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.17	Form of Apache's 4.375% Notes due 2028 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 16, 2018, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.18	Form of Apache's 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed December 14, 1999, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.19	Form of Apache's 4.250% Notes due 2030 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 10, 2019, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.20	Form of Apache's 6.000% Notes due 2037 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 26, 2007, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.21	Form of Apache's 5.100% Notes due 2040 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 20, 2010, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.22	Form of Apache's 5.250% Notes due 2042 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 3, 2010, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.23	Form of Apache's 4.750% Notes due 2043 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed April 9, 2012, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.24	Form of Apache's 4.250% Notes due 2044 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 4, 2012, SEC File No. 001-04300).	

Exhibit No.	Description	
4.25	Form of Apache's 7.375% Debentures due 2047 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 8, 1997, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.26	Form of Apache's 5.350% Notes due 2049 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 10, 2019, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.27	Form of Apache's 7.625% Debentures due 2096 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Apache's Current Report on Form 8-K filed November 4, 1996, SEC File No. 001-04300).	
4.28*	Form of APA 7.70% Notes due 2026.	
4.29*	Form of APA 7.95% Notes due 2026.	
4.30*	Form of APA 4.875% Notes due 2027.	
4.31*	Form of APA 4.375% Notes due 2028.	
4.32*	Form of APA 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029.	
4.33*	Form of APA 4.250% Notes due 2030.	
4.34*	Form of APA 6.000% Notes due 2037.	
4.35*	Form of APA 5.100% Notes due 2040.	
4.36*	Form of APA 5.250% Notes due 2042.	
4.37*	Form of APA 4.750% Notes due 2043.	
4.38*	Form of APA 4.250% Notes due 2044.	
4.39*	Form of APA 7.375% Debentures due 2047.	
4.40*	Form of APA 5.350% Notes due 2049.	
4.41*	Form of APA 7.625% Debentures due 2096.	
5.1*	Opinion of Bracewell LLP.	
21.1	Subsidiaries of APA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 to APA's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 22, 2024, SEC File No. 001-40144).	
23.1*	Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.	
23.2*	Consent of Ryder Scott Company, L.P., Petroleum Consultants.	
23.3*	Consent of Bracewell LLP (included as part of Exhibit 5.1).	
24.1*	Power of Attorney (included on the signature page to this registration statement).	
25.1*	Form T-1 Statement of Eligibility and Qualification under Trust Indenture Act of 1939 of Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee under the Senior Indenture between APA and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association.	
107*	Calculation of Filing Fee Table.	

^{*} Indicates exhibits filed herewith.

Item 22. Undertakings

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(a)

- 1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
 - i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
 - ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and
 - iii) to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement.
- 2. That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- 3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- 4. That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser, each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness; provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
- 5. That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:
 - any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
 - ii) any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;
 - the portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

iv) any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.(1) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes as follows: that prior to any public reoffering of the securities registered hereunder through use of a prospectus which is a part of this registration statement, by any person or party who is deemed to be an underwriter within the meaning of Rule 145(c), the issuer undertakes that such reoffering prospectus will contain the information called for by the applicable registration form with respect to reofferings by persons who may be deemed underwriters, in addition to the information called for by the other Items of the applicable form. The registrant undertakes that every prospectus (i) that is filed pursuant to the paragraph immediately preceding, or (ii) that purports to meet the requirements of Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 and is used in connection with an offering of securities subject to Rule 415, will be filed as a part of an amendment to the registration statement and will not be used until such amendment is effective, and that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers, and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue. The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to respond to requests for information that is incorporated by reference into the prospectus pursuant to Items 4, 10(b), 11, or 13 of this Form, within one business day of receipt of such request, and to send the incorporated documents by first class mail or other equally prompt means. This includes information contained in documents filed subsequent to the effective date of the registration statement through the date of responding to the request. The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to supply by means of a post-effective amendment all information concerning a transaction, and the company being acquired involved therein, that was not the subject of and included in the registration statement when it became effective.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Houston, State of Texas, on September 27, 2024.

APA CORPORATION

Registrant

By: /s/ Stephen J. Riney
Stephen J. Riney
President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose signature appears below hereby constitutes and appoints John J. Christmann IV, Stephen J. Riney, P. Anthony Lannie, and Rebecca A. Hoyt, and each of them, any of whom may act without joinder of the others, his or her lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution and re-substitution, for him or her and in his or her name, place, and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any or all amendments to this registration statement, including any and all post-effective amendments, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents necessary or advisable in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto such attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, this registration statement on Form S-4 has been signed by the following persons in the capacities indicated below on September 27, 2024.

Signature	Title
/s/ John J. Christmann IV John J. Christmann IV	Director and Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer)
/s/ Stephen J. Riney Stephen J. Riney	President and Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer)
/s/ Rebecca A. Hoyt Rebecca A. Hoyt	Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer, and Controller (principal accounting officer)
/s/ H. Lamar McKay H. Lamar McKay	Independent, Non-Executive Chair of the Board and Director
/s/ Annell R. Bay Annell R. Bay	Director
/s/ Matthew R. Bob Matthew R. Bob	Director

Signature	Title
/s/ Juliet S. Ellis	Director
Juliet S. Ellis	
/s/ Charles W. Hooper	Director
Charles W. Hooper	
/s/ Chansoo Joung	Director
Chansoo Joung	
/s/ Peter A. Ragauss	Director
Peter A. Ragauss	-
/s/ David L. Stover	Director
David L. Stover	-
/s/ Anya Weaving	Director
Anya Weaving	

$\begin{array}{c} \text{APACHE CORPORATION,} \\ \textit{Issuer} \end{array}$

to

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A., $\label{eq:Trustee} \textit{Trustee}$

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

Dated as of [], 2024

to Indenture Dated as of February 15, 1996

Debt Securities

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of [], 2024 (this "<u>Third Supplemental Indenture</u>"), among APACHE CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the "<u>Company</u>"), and THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee under the Indenture referred to below (the "<u>Trustee</u>").

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

A. The Company has heretofore executed and delivered to the Trustee (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee) an Indenture, dated as of February 15, 1996 (as heretofore amended and supplemented, the "<u>Indenture</u>"), providing for the issuance from time to time of the Company's senior unsecured debentures, notes, or other evidences of Indebtedness in one or more series, including the [(i) 7.70% Notes due 2026, (ii) 7.95% Notes due 2026, (iii) 6.000% Notes due 2037, (iv) 5.100% Notes Due 2040, (v) 5.250% Notes Due 2042, (vi) 7.375% Debentures due 2047 and (vii) 7.625% Debentures due 2096] (together, the "<u>Securities</u>").

- B. The Company has issued the Securities pursuant to the Indenture, and various principal amounts of the Securities are Outstanding on the date hereof.
- C. Section 902 of the Indenture provides that, with the consent of the Holders of not less than 66-2/3% in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of each series affected by such supplemental indenture, by Act of said Holders delivered to the Company and the Trustee, the Company (when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution) and the Trustee may enter into an indenture supplemental to the Indenture for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of the Indenture or of modifying in any manner the rights of the Holders of Securities of such series under the Indenture or of Securities of such series, except for certain changes that require the consent of the Holder of each Outstanding Security affected thereby.
- D. The Company has solicited consents to amend the Indenture, pursuant to 902 of the Indenture, to delete certain provisions and to modify certain provisions (the "<u>Proposed Amendments</u>"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Prospectus, dated as of [], 2024 filed by APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation, with the Securities and Exchange Commission as a part of a Registration Statement on Form S-4 (as amended and supplemented from time to time, the "<u>Prospectus</u>").
- E. The Company's ability to effect the Proposed Amendments is conditioned upon, among other things, receipt by the Company of the Requisite Consents (as defined in the Prospectus) prior to the Expiration Date (as defined in the Prospectus), with the Proposed Amendments becoming effective with respect to any series of the Securities for which the Requisite Consents are received.

- F. With respect to [each series of the Securities which are Outstanding], the Company and the Trustee have received the Acts of Holders evidencing the Requisite Consents.
- G. The Company hereby requests that the Trustee join with the Company in the execution and delivery of this Third Supplemental Indenture, and the Company has provided the Trustee with a Board Resolution authorizing entry into amendments to the Indenture.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Trustee agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Definitions

As used in this Third Supplemental Indenture, terms defined in the Indenture have the meaning set forth in the Indenture and the terms defined above have the meaning set forth above. The words "herein," "hereof" and "hereby" and other words of similar import used in this Third Supplemental Indenture refer to this Third Supplemental Indenture as a whole and not to any particular section hereof.

ARTICLE II

Amendments to Indenture

SECTION 2.1 Amendment of Section 101.

(a) Section 101 of the Indenture is hereby amended by inserting, in alphabetical order, the following:

"Consolidated Net Tangible Assets" means the aggregate amount of assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries (including investments in non-consolidated Persons) after deducting therefrom (a) all current liabilities (excluding current maturities of Funded Debt and any current liabilities constituting Funded Debt by reason of being renewable or extendible at the option of the obligor) and (b) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, and patents, all as set forth on a consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries and computed in accordance with GAAP.

"Funded Debt" means all Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries for borrowed money which is not by its terms subordinated in right of payment to the prior payment in full of the Securities, having a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of issuance or having a maturity of less than 12 months from such date of issuance but by its terms being (a) renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from such date at the option of the obligor or (b) issued in connection with a commitment by a bank or other financial institution to lend so that such Indebtedness is treated as though it had a maturity in excess of 12 months pursuant to GAAP.

"Principal Property" means a property interest in any (i) oil, gas, or other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbon, or (ii) natural gas, natural gas liquid, or crude oil pipeline, distribution system, gathering system, storage facility, or processing plant, and in the case of (i) and (ii), owned by the Company or its Subsidiaries, located in the United States or offshore the United States, and the gross book value (without deduction of any depreciation or depletion reserves) of which, as shown on the books of the owner thereof on the date as of which the determination is being made, exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent fiscal quarter-end or year-end, as the case may be, consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries, other than any such property that the Board of Directors declares is not material to the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries as an entirety.

(b) The definition of "Indebtedness" is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

"Indebtedness" means any obligation created or assumed by any Person for the repayment of money borrowed, any purchase money obligation created or assumed by such Person, and any guarantee of the foregoing.

SECTION 2.2 <u>Amendment of clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501</u>. Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501 of the Indenture are hereby deleted in their entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and are replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.3 <u>Amendment of Section 704</u>. Section 704 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 704. Reports by Company.

So long as any Securities are Outstanding, the Company, pursuant to Section 314(a) of the Trust Indenture Act, shall:

- (1) file with the Trustee, within 15 days after the Company is required to file the same with the Commission, copies of the annual reports and of the information, documents and other reports (or copies of such portions of any of the foregoing as the Commission may from time to time by rules and regulations prescribe) which the Company may be required to file with the Commission pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
- (2) file with the Trustee and the Commission, in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission, such additional information, documents and reports with respect to compliance by the Company, with the conditions and covenants of this Indenture as may be required from time to time by such rules and regulations; and
- (3) transmit within 30 days after the filing thereof with the Trustee, in the manner and to the extent provided in Section 313(c) of the Trust Indenture Act, such summaries of any information, documents and reports required to be filed by the Company pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (2) of this Section as may be required by rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission;

provided that any such above reports, documents or other information filed with the EDGAR system of the Commission (or any successor system) and available publicly on the Internet shall be deemed to be filed with the Trustee, it being understood that the Trustee shall have no obligation to determine if any such reports, documents or other information have been so filed or are so available.

Delivery of the reports, documents or other information to the Trustee is for informational purposes only, and the Trustee's receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information contained therein, including the Company's compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to rely exclusively on Officers' Certificates).

SECTION 2.4 <u>Amendment of Section 1005</u>. Section 1005 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1005. Limitation on Liens.

Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities shall in any way restrict or prevent the Company or any Subsidiary from issuing, assuming, guaranteeing or otherwise incurring any Indebtedness; provided, however, that neither the Company nor any Subsidiary shall issue, assume or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any Principal Property now owned or hereafter acquired by it without making effective provision whereby any and all Securities then or thereafter outstanding shall be secured by a Lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations thereby secured, so long as any such obligations shall be so secured. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company or any Subsidiary, without so securing the Securities, may issue, assume or guaranty Indebtedness secured by the following Liens:

- (a) Liens existing on the date of this Indenture or provided for under the terms of agreements existing on the date hereof;
- (b) Liens on property to secure (i) all or any portion of the cost of exploration, production, gathering, processing, marketing, drilling or development of such property, (ii) all or any portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, altering, improving or repairing any property or assets, real or personal, or improvements used in connection with such property, and (iii) Indebtedness incurred by the Company or any Subsidiary to provide funds for the activities set forth in clauses (i) and (ii) above;
- (c) Liens which secure Indebtedness owing by a Subsidiary to the Company, or to one or more other Subsidiaries, or to the Company and one or more other Subsidiaries;
- (d) Liens on the property of any person existing at the time such person becomes a Subsidiary;

- (e) Liens on any property securing (i) Indebtedness incurred in connection with the construction, installation or financing of pollution control or abatement facilities or other forms of industrial revenue bond financing, (ii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by the United States, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (iii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by (Y) a foreign government, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (Z) an international finance agency or any division or department thereof, including the World Bank, the International Finance Corp. and the Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency;
- (f) any Lien extending, renewing or replacing (or successive extensions, renewals or replacements of) any Lien of the type set forth in paragraph (a) through (e) above, which Lien exists on the date of this Indenture;
- (g) any Ordinary Course Lien (as defined below) arising, and only so long as continuing, in the ordinary course of the Company's business; or
- (h) Liens which secure Limited Recourse Indebtedness.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company and any one or more Subsidiaries may issue, assume or guaranty the following Indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to Indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other Indebtedness of the Company and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding Indebtedness secured by the permitted Liens described above), does not at the time such Indebtedness is incurred exceed 15% of the Company's Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Section 1005 shall be deemed to prohibit or otherwise limit the following types of transactions:

- (1) (i) the sale, granting of Liens with respect to or other transfer of crude oil, natural gas or other petroleum hydrocarbons in place, for a period of time until, or in an amount such that, the transferee will realize therefrom a specified amount (however determined) of money or such crude oil, natural gas, or other petroleum hydrocarbons, or (ii) the sale or other transfer of any other interest in property of the character commonly referred to as a production payment, overriding royalty, forward sale, or similar interest; and
- (2) the granting of Liens required by any contract or statute in order to permit the Company or a Subsidiary to perform any contract or subcontract made by it with or at the request of the United States government or any foreign government or international finance agency, any state or any department thereof, or any agency or instrumentality thereof, or to secure partial, progress, advance, or other payments to the Company or any Subsidiary by any such entity pursuant to the provisions of any contract or statute.

"Lien" shall mean, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or encumbrances of any kind in respect of such asset, whether or not filed, recorded or otherwise perfected under applicable law. The Company or any Subsidiary shall be deemed to own subject to a Lien any asset which it has acquired or holds subject to the interest of a vendor or lessor under any conditional sale agreement, capital lease or other title retention agreement relating to such asset. The right of set-off, whether by operation of law or by contract, does not constitute a Lien unless there is a related obligation to maintain a deposit of cash or other assets in respect of which such right of set-off may be exercised.

"Ordinary Course Lien" shall mean:

- (a) Liens for taxes, assessments or governmental changes or levies on the property of the Company or any Subsidiary if the same shall not at the time be delinquent or thereafter can be paid without penalty, or are being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (b) Liens imposed by law, such as carriers', warehousemen's, landlords' and mechanics' liens and other similar liens arising in the ordinary course of business which secure obligations not more than 60 days past due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (c) Liens arising out of pledges or deposits under worker's compensation laws, unemployment insurance, old age pensions, or other social security or retirement benefits, or similar legislation;
- (d) Utility easements, building restrictions and such other encumbrances or charges against real property as are of a nature generally existing with respect to properties of a similar character and which do not in any material way affect the marketability of the same or interfere with the use thereof in the business of the Company or its Subsidiaries, as the case may be;
- (e) Liens arising under operating agreements or similar agreements in respect of obligations which are not yet due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings;
- (f) Liens reserved in oil, gas and/or mineral leases for bonus or rental payments and for compliance with the terms of such leases;
- (g) Liens pursuant to partnership agreements, oil, gas and/or mineral leases, farm-out-agreements, division orders, contracts for the sale, purchase, exchange, or processing of oil, gas and/or other hydrocarbons, unitization and pooling declarations and agreements, operating agreements, development agreements, area of mutual interest agreements, forward sale agreements, oil and gas delivery obligations, and other agreements which are customary in the oil, gas and other mineral exploration, development and production business and in the business of processing of gas and gas condensate production of the extraction of products therefrom;

- (h) Liens on personal property (excluding the capital stock or indebtedness of any Subsidiary) securing Indebtedness maturing not more than one year from the date of its creation; and
- (i) Liens relating to a judgment or other court-ordered award or settlement as to which the Company has not exhausted its appellate rights.

SECTION 2.5 <u>Amendment of Section 1006</u>. Section 1006 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.6 <u>Amendment of Section 1102</u>. Section 1102 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1102. Election to Redeem; Notice to Trustee.

The election of the Company to redeem any Securities shall be evidenced by or pursuant to a Board Resolution or an Officers' Certificate. In case of any redemption at the election of the Company of (a) less than all of the Securities of any series or (b) all of the Securities of any series, with the same issue date, interest rate or formula, Stated Maturity and other terms, the Company shall, at least seven days before notice of redemption is required to be sent to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed pursuant to Section 1104 hereof (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Trustee), notify the Trustee of such Redemption Date and of the principal amount of Securities of such series to be redeemed.

SECTION 2.7 <u>Amendment of Section 1104</u>. Section 1104 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1104. Notice of Redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given in the manner provided in Section 106, not less than 10 nor more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, unless a shorter period is specified in the Securities to be redeemed, to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed. Failure to give notice in the manner herein provided to the Holder of any Registered Securities designated for redemption as a whole or in part, or any defect in the notice to any such Holder, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of any other Securities or portion thereof.

Any notice that is sent to the Holder of any Registered Securities in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not such Holder receives the notice.

All notices of redemption shall state:

- (1) the Redemption Date,
- (2) the Redemption Price,
- (3) if less than all Outstanding Securities of any series are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of partial redemption, the principal amount) of the particular Security or Securities to be redeemed,

- (4) in case any Security is to be redeemed in part only, the notice which relates to such Security shall state that on and after the Redemption Date, upon surrender of such Security, the Holder of such Security will receive, without charge, a new Security or Securities of authorized denominations for the principal amount thereof remaining unredeemed,
- (5) that, on the Redemption Date, unless a condition to the redemption of the Security described in the notice of redemption is not satisfied, the Redemption Price shall become due and payable upon each such Security or portion thereof to be redeemed, and, if applicable, that interest thereon shall cease to accrue on and after said date,
- (6) the place or places where such Securities, together (in the case of Bearer Securities) with all Coupons appertaining thereto, if any, maturing after the Redemption Date, are to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption Price and any accrued interest pertaining thereto,
- (7) that, unless otherwise specified in such notice, Bearer Securities of any series, if any, surrendered for redemption must be accompanied by all Coupons maturing subsequent to the date fixed for redemption or the amount of any such missing Coupon or Coupons will be deducted from the Redemption Price, unless security or indemnity satisfactory to the Company, the Trustee and any Paying Agent is furnished,
- (8) if Bearer Securities of any series are to be redeemed and any Registered Securities of such series are not to be redeemed, and if such Bearer Securities may be exchanged for Registered Securities not subject to redemption on the Redemption Date pursuant to Section 305 or otherwise, the last date, as determined by the Company, on which such exchanges may be made,
- (9) the conditions, if any, for the redemption of Securities, and
- (10) the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, of such Securities and may state that no representation is made as to the accuracy or correctness of the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, if any, listed in such notice or printed on the Securities.

A notice of redemption sent as contemplated by Section 106 need not identify particular Registered Securities to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption of Securities to be redeemed at the election of the Company shall be given by the Company or, at the Company's request, by the Trustee in the name and at the expense of the Company.

SECTION 2.8 <u>Amendment of Article Fifteen</u>. Article Fifteen of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.9 <u>Conforming Changes</u>. The Indenture is hereby amended by deleting (a) any definitions that are no longer used in the Indenture and (b) any section or article references that cease to have meaning in the Indenture as a result of the amendments to the Indenture pursuant this Article II. All references in the Indenture and any Security to any of the provisions modified as provided herein, or the terms defined in such provisions, shall also be deemed modified in accordance with this Article II.

ARTICLE III

Miscellaneous

SECTION 3.1 <u>Effectiveness of this Third Supplemental Indenture</u>. Upon the execution of this Third Supplemental Indenture, the Indenture shall be amended and supplemented in accordance herewith, and this Third Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes and each Holder shall be bound thereby, all effective as of the date first written above.

SECTION 3.2 <u>Parties</u>. Nothing expressed or mentioned herein is intended or shall be construed to give any Person, firm or corporation, other than the Holders and the Trustee, any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim under or in respect of this Third Supplemental Indenture or any provision herein or therein contained.

SECTION 3.3 <u>Governing Law</u>. THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. BY THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, THE COMPANY SUBMITS TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY FEDERAL OR NEW YORK STATE COURT HAVING SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, SITTING, IN EACH CASE, IN THE BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN ANY SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE OR THE SECURITIES.

SECTION 3.4 <u>Severability Clause</u>. In case any provision in this Third Supplemental Indenture shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability.

SECTION 3.5 <u>Ratification of Indenture</u>; <u>Third Supplemental Indenture Part of Indenture</u>. Except as expressly amended hereby, the Indenture is in all respects ratified and confirmed and all the terms, conditions, and provisions thereof shall remain in full force and effect. This Third Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes, and every Holder of Securities heretofore or hereafter authenticated and delivered shall be bound hereby. The Trustee makes no representation or warranty as to the validity or sufficiency of this Third Supplemental Indenture.

SECTION 3.6 <u>Counterparts</u>. This Third Supplemental Indenture may be executed manually or by electronic signature in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies of this Third Supplemental Indenture and of signature pages by email or other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") transmission or other

electronically-imaged signature (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Third Supplemental Indenture as to the parties hereto and may be used in lieu of the original Third Supplemental Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto transmitted by email or other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall be deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein or in the Securities, the words "execute," "execution," "signed," and "signature" and words of similar import used in or related to any document to be signed in connection with this Third Supplemental Indenture, the Securities or any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby (including amendments, waivers, consents and other modifications) shall be deemed to include electronic signatures and the keeping of records in electronic form, each of which shall be of the same legal effect, validity or enforceability as a manually executed signature in ink or the use of a paper-based recordkeeping system, as applicable, to the fullest extent and as provided for in any applicable law, including the Federal Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, the New York State Electronic Signatures and Records Act, and any other similar state laws based on the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act.

SECTION 3.7 <u>Headings</u>. The headings of the Articles and the sections in this Third Supplemental Indenture are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed to alter or affect the meaning or interpretation of any provisions hereof.

SECTION 3.8 <u>The Trustee</u>. The Trustee shall not be responsible in any manner whatsoever for or in respect of the validity, sufficiency or adequacy of this Third Supplemental Indenture or for or in respect of the statements or recitals contained herein, all of which recitals are made solely by the Company, and the Trustee assumes no responsibility for their correctness.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

APACHE CORPORATION
By:
Name:
Title:

The parties have executed this Third Supplemental Indenture as of the date first above written.

[Signature Page - Third Supplemental Indenture (February 15, 1996 Indenture)]

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee

By:		
Name:		
Title:		

[Signature Page - Third Supplemental Indenture (February 15, 1996 Indenture)]

$\begin{array}{c} \text{APACHE CORPORATION,} \\ \textit{Issuer} \end{array}$

to

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A., $\label{eq:Trustee} \textit{Trustee}$

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

Dated as of [], 2024

to Indenture Dated as of November 23, 1999

Debt Securities

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of [], 2024 (this "<u>Third Supplemental Indenture</u>"), among APACHE CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (as successor to Apache Finance Canada Corporation, the "<u>Company</u>"), and THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. (formerly known as The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as successor to The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee), as trustee under the Indenture referred to below (the "<u>Trustee</u>").

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

- A. The Company has heretofore executed and delivered to the Trustee (as successor to The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee) an Indenture, dated as of November 23, 1999 (as heretofore amended and supplemented, the "<u>Indenture</u>"), providing for the issuance from time to time of the Company's senior unsecured debentures, notes or other evidences of Indebtedness in one or more series, including the [7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029] (the "Securities").
- B. The Company has issued the Securities pursuant to the Indenture, and various principal amounts of the Securities are Outstanding on the date hereof.
- C. Section 902 of the Indenture provides that, with the consent of the Holders of not less than 66-2/3% in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of each series affected by such supplemental indenture, by Act of said Holders delivered to the Company and the Trustee, the Company (when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution) and the Trustee may enter into an indenture supplemental to the Indenture for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of the Indenture or of modifying in any manner the rights of the Holders of Securities of such series under the Indenture or of Securities of such series, except for certain changes that require the consent of the Holder of each Outstanding Security affected thereby.
- D. The Company has solicited consents to amend the Indenture, pursuant to 902 of the Indenture, to delete certain provisions and to modify certain provisions (the "<u>Proposed Amendments</u>"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Prospectus, dated as of [], 2024 filed by APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation, with the Securities and Exchange Commission as a part of a Registration Statement on Form S-4 (as amended and supplemented from time to time, the "<u>Prospectus</u>").
- E. The Company's ability to effect the Proposed Amendments is conditioned upon, among other things, receipt by the Company of the Requisite Consents (as defined in the Prospectus) prior to the Expiration Date (as defined in the Prospectus), with the Proposed Amendments becoming effective with respect to any series of the Securities for which the Requisite Consents are received.
- F. With respect to [each series of the Securities which are Outstanding], the Company and the Trustee have received the Acts of Holders evidencing the Requisite Consents.

G. The Company hereby requests that the Trustee join with the Company in the execution and delivery of this Third Supplemental Indenture, and the Company has provided the Trustee with a Board Resolution authorizing entry into amendments to the Indenture.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Trustee agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Definitions

As used in this Third Supplemental Indenture, terms defined in the Indenture have the meaning set forth in the Indenture and the terms defined above have the meaning set forth above. The words "herein," "hereof" and "hereby" and other words of similar import used in this Third Supplemental Indenture refer to this Third Supplemental Indenture as a whole and not to any particular section hereof.

ARTICLE II

Amendments to Indenture

SECTION 2.1 Amendment of Section 101.

(a) Section 101 of the Indenture is hereby amended by inserting, in alphabetical order, the following:

"Consolidated Net Tangible Assets" means the aggregate amount of assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries (including investments in non-consolidated Persons) after deducting therefrom (a) all current liabilities (excluding current maturities of Funded Debt and any current liabilities constituting Funded Debt by reason of being renewable or extendible at the option of the obligor) and (b) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, and patents, all as set forth on a consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries and computed in accordance with GAAP.

"Funded Debt" means all Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries for borrowed money which is not by its terms subordinated in right of payment to the prior payment in full of the Securities, having a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of issuance or having a maturity of less than 12 months from such date of issuance but by its terms being (a) renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from such date at the option of the obligor or (b) issued in connection with a commitment by a bank or other financial institution to lend so that such Indebtedness is treated as though it had a maturity in excess of 12 months pursuant to GAAP.

"Principal Property" means a property interest in any (i) oil, gas, or other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbon, or (ii) natural gas, natural gas liquid, or crude oil pipeline, distribution system, gathering system, storage facility, or processing plant, and in the case of (i) and (ii), owned by the Company or its Subsidiaries, located in the United States or offshore the United States, and the gross book value (without deduction of any depreciation or depletion reserves) of

which, as shown on the books of the owner thereof on the date as of which the determination is being made, exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent fiscal quarter-end or year-end, as the case may be, consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries, other than any such property that the Board of Directors declares is not material to the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries as an entirety.

(b) The definition of "Indebtedness" is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

"Indebtedness" means any obligation created or assumed by any Person for the repayment of money borrowed, any purchase money obligation created or assumed by such Person, and any guarantee of the foregoing.

SECTION 2.2 <u>Amendment of clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501</u>. Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501 of the Indenture are hereby deleted in their entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and are replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.3 Amendment of Section 704. Section 704 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Section 704. Reports by Company.

So long as any Securities are Outstanding, the Company, pursuant to Section 314(a) of the Trust Indenture Act, shall:

- (1) file with the Trustee, within 15 days after the Company is required to file the same with the Commission, copies of the annual reports and of the information, documents and other reports (or copies of such portions of any of the foregoing as the Commission may from time to time by rules and regulations prescribe) which the Company may be required to file with the Commission pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
- (2) file with the Trustee and the Commission, in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission, such additional information, documents and reports with respect to compliance by the Company, with the conditions and covenants of this Indenture as may be required from time to time by such rules and regulations; and
- (3) transmit within 30 days after the filing thereof with the Trustee, in the manner and to the extent provided in Section 313(c) of the Trust Indenture Act, such summaries of any information, documents and reports required to be filed by the Company pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (2) of this Section as may be required by rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission;

provided that any such above reports, documents or other information filed with the EDGAR system of the Commission (or any successor system) and available publicly on the Internet shall be deemed to be filed with the Trustee, it being understood that the Trustee shall have no obligation to determine if any such reports, documents or other information have been so filed or are so available.

Delivery of the reports, documents or other information to the Trustee is for informational purposes only, and the Trustee's receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information contained therein, including the Company's compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to rely exclusively on Officers' Certificates).

SECTION 2.4 <u>Amendment of Section 1005</u>. Section 1005 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1005. Limitation on Liens.

Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities shall in any way restrict or prevent the Company or any Subsidiary from issuing, assuming, guaranteeing or otherwise incurring any Indebtedness; provided, however, that neither the Company nor any Subsidiary shall issue, assume or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any Principal Property now owned or hereafter acquired by it without making effective provision whereby any and all Securities then or thereafter outstanding shall be secured by a Lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations thereby secured, so long as any such obligations shall be so secured. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company or any Subsidiary, without so securing the Securities, may issue, assume or guaranty Indebtedness secured by the following Liens:

- (a) Liens existing on the date of this Indenture or provided for under the terms of agreements existing on the date hereof;
- (b) Liens on property to secure (i) all or any portion of the cost of exploration, production, gathering, processing, marketing, drilling or development of such property, (ii) all or any portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, altering, improving or repairing any property or assets, real or personal, or improvements used in connection with such property, and (iii) Indebtedness incurred by the Company or any Subsidiary to provide funds for the activities set forth in clauses (i) and (ii) above;
- (c) Liens which secure Indebtedness owing by a Subsidiary to the Company, or to one or more other Subsidiaries, or to the Company and one or more other Subsidiaries;
- (d) Liens on the property of any person existing at the time such person becomes a Subsidiary;
- (e) Liens on any property securing (i) Indebtedness incurred in connection with the construction, installation or financing of pollution control or abatement facilities or other forms of industrial revenue bond financing, (ii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by the United States, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (iii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by (Y) a foreign government, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (Z) an international finance agency or any division or department thereof, including the World Bank, the International Finance Corp. and the Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency;

- (f) any Lien extending, renewing or replacing (or successive extensions, renewals or replacements of) any Lien of the type set forth in paragraph (a) through (e) above, which Lien exists on the date of this Indenture;
- (g) any Ordinary Course Lien (as defined below) arising, and only so long as continuing, in the ordinary course of the Company's business; or
- (h) Liens which secure Limited Recourse Indebtedness.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company and any one or more Subsidiaries may issue, assume or guaranty the following Indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to Indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other Indebtedness of the Company and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding Indebtedness secured by the permitted Liens described above), does not at the time such Indebtedness is incurred exceed 15% of the Company's Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Section 1005 shall be deemed to prohibit or otherwise limit the following types of transactions:

- (1) (i) the sale, granting of Liens with respect to or other transfer of crude oil, natural gas or other petroleum hydrocarbons in place, for a period of time until, or in an amount such that, the transferee will realize therefrom a specified amount (however determined) of money or such crude oil, natural gas, or other petroleum hydrocarbons, or (ii) the sale or other transfer of any other interest in property of the character commonly referred to as a production payment, overriding royalty, forward sale, or similar interest; and
- (2) the granting of Liens required by any contract or statute in order to permit the Company or a Subsidiary to perform any contract or subcontract made by it with or at the request of the United States government or any foreign government or international finance agency, any state or any department thereof, or any agency or instrumentality thereof, or to secure partial, progress, advance, or other payments to the Company or any Subsidiary by any such entity pursuant to the provisions of any contract or statute.

"Lien" shall mean, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or encumbrances of any kind in respect of such asset, whether or not filed, recorded or otherwise perfected under applicable law. The Company or any Subsidiary shall be deemed to own subject to a Lien any asset which it has acquired or holds subject to the interest of a vendor or lessor under any conditional sale agreement, capital lease or other title retention agreement relating to such asset. The right of set-off, whether by operation of law or by contract, does not constitute a Lien unless there is a related obligation to maintain a deposit of cash or other assets in respect of which such right of set-off may be exercised.

"Ordinary Course Lien" shall mean:

- (a) Liens for taxes, assessments or governmental changes or levies on the property of the Company or any Subsidiary if the same shall not at the time be delinquent or thereafter can be paid without penalty, or are being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (b) Liens imposed by law, such as carriers', warehousemen's, landlords' and mechanics' liens and other similar liens arising in the ordinary course of business which secure obligations not more than 60 days past due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (c) Liens arising out of pledges or deposits under worker's compensation laws, unemployment insurance, old age pensions, or other social security or retirement benefits, or similar legislation;
- (d) Utility easements, building restrictions and such other encumbrances or charges against real property as are of a nature generally existing with respect to properties of a similar character and which do not in any material way affect the marketability of the same or interfere with the use thereof in the business of the Company or its Subsidiaries, as the case may be;
- (e) Liens arising under operating agreements or similar agreements in respect of obligations which are not yet due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings;
- (f) Liens reserved in oil, gas and/or mineral leases for bonus or rental payments and for compliance with the terms of such leases;
- (g) Liens pursuant to partnership agreements, oil, gas and/or mineral leases, farm-out-agreements, division orders, contracts for the sale, purchase, exchange, or processing of oil, gas and/or other hydrocarbons, unitization and pooling declarations and agreements, operating agreements, development agreements, area of mutual interest agreements, forward sale agreements, oil and gas delivery obligations, and other agreements which are customary in the oil, gas and other mineral exploration, development and production business and in the business of processing of gas and gas condensate production of the extraction of products therefrom;
- (h) Liens on personal property (excluding the capital stock or indebtedness of any Subsidiary) securing Indebtedness maturing not more than one year from the date of its creation; and
- (i) Liens relating to a judgment or other court-ordered award or settlement as to which the Company has not exhausted its appellate rights.

SECTION 2.5 <u>Amendment of Section 1006</u>. Section 1006 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.6 <u>Amendment of Section 1102</u>. Section 1102 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1102. Election to Redeem; Notice to Trustee.

The election of the Company to redeem any Securities shall be evidenced by or pursuant to a Board Resolution or an Officers' Certificate. In case of any redemption at the election of the Company of (a) less than all of the Securities of any series or (b) all of the Securities of any series, with the same issue date, interest rate or formula, Stated Maturity and other terms, the Company shall, at least seven days before notice of redemption is required to be sent to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed pursuant to Section 1104 hereof (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Trustee), notify the Trustee of such Redemption Date and of the principal amount of Securities of such series to be redeemed.

SECTION 2.7 <u>Amendment of Section 1104</u>. Section 1104 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1104. Notice of Redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given in the manner provided in Section 106, not less than 10 nor more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, unless a shorter period is specified in the Securities to be redeemed, to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed. Failure to give notice in the manner herein provided to the Holder of any Registered Securities designated for redemption as a whole or in part, or any defect in the notice to any such Holder, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of any other Securities or portion thereof.

Any notice that is sent to the Holder of any Registered Securities in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not such Holder receives the notice.

All notices of redemption shall state:

- (1) the Redemption Date,
- (2) the Redemption Price,
- (3) if less than all Outstanding Securities of any series are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of partial redemption, the principal amount) of the particular Security or Securities to be redeemed,
- in case any Security is to be redeemed in part only, the notice which relates to such Security shall state that on and after the Redemption Date, upon surrender of such Security, the Holder of such Security will receive, without charge, a new Security or Securities of authorized denominations for the principal amount thereof remaining unredeemed,

- (5) that, on the Redemption Date, unless a condition to the redemption of the Security described in the notice of redemption is not satisfied, the Redemption Price shall become due and payable upon each such Security or portion thereof to be redeemed, and, if applicable, that interest thereon shall cease to accrue on and after said date,
- (6) the place or places where such Securities, together (in the case of Bearer Securities) with all Coupons appertaining thereto, if any, maturing after the Redemption Date, are to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption Price and any accrued interest pertaining thereto,
- (7) that, unless otherwise specified in such notice, Bearer Securities of any series, if any, surrendered for redemption must be accompanied by all Coupons maturing subsequent to the date fixed for redemption or the amount of any such missing Coupon or Coupons will be deducted from the Redemption Price, unless security or indemnity satisfactory to the Company, the Trustee and any Paying Agent is furnished,
- (8) if Bearer Securities of any series are to be redeemed and any Registered Securities of such series are not to be redeemed, and if such Bearer Securities may be exchanged for Registered Securities not subject to redemption on the Redemption Date pursuant to Section 305 or otherwise, the last date, as determined by the Company, on which such exchanges may be made,
- (9) the conditions, if any, for the redemption of Securities, and
- (10) the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, of such Securities and may state that no representation is made as to the accuracy or correctness of the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, if any, listed in such notice or printed on the Securities.

A notice of redemption sent as contemplated by Section 106 need not identify particular Registered Securities to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption of Securities to be redeemed at the election of the Company shall be given by the Company or, at the Company's request, by the Trustee in the name and at the expense of the Company.

SECTION 2.8 <u>Amendment of Article Fifteen</u>. Article Fifteen of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.9 <u>Conforming Changes</u>. The Indenture is hereby amended by deleting (a) any definitions that are no longer used in the Indenture and (b) any section or article references that cease to have meaning in the Indenture as a result of the amendments to the Indenture pursuant this Article II. All references in the Indenture and any Security to any of the provisions modified as provided herein, or the terms defined in such provisions, shall also be deemed modified in accordance with this Article II.

ARTICLE III

Miscellaneous

SECTION 3.1 <u>Effectiveness of this Third Supplemental Indenture</u>. Upon the execution of this Third Supplemental Indenture, the Indenture shall be amended and supplemented in accordance herewith, and this Third Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes and each Holder shall be bound thereby, all effective as of the date first written above.

SECTION 3.2 <u>Parties</u>. Nothing expressed or mentioned herein is intended or shall be construed to give any Person, firm or corporation, other than the Holders and the Trustee, any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim under or in respect of this Third Supplemental Indenture or any provision herein or therein contained.

SECTION 3.3 <u>Governing Law</u>. THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. BY THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, THE COMPANY SUBMITS TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY FEDERAL OR NEW YORK STATE COURT HAVING SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, SITTING, IN EACH CASE, IN THE BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN ANY SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE OR THE SECURITIES.

SECTION 3.4 <u>Severability Clause</u>. In case any provision in this Third Supplemental Indenture shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability.

SECTION 3.5 <u>Ratification of Indenture</u>; <u>Third Supplemental Indenture Part of Indenture</u>. Except as expressly amended hereby, the Indenture is in all respects ratified and confirmed and all the terms, conditions, and provisions thereof shall remain in full force and effect. This Third Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes, and every Holder of Securities heretofore or hereafter authenticated and delivered shall be bound hereby. The Trustee makes no representation or warranty as to the validity or sufficiency of this Third Supplemental Indenture.

SECTION 3.6 <u>Counterparts</u>. This Third Supplemental Indenture may be executed manually or by electronic signature in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies of this Third Supplemental Indenture and of signature pages by email or other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") transmission or other electronically-imaged signature (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Third Supplemental Indenture as to the parties hereto and may be used in lieu of the original Third

Supplemental Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto transmitted by email or other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall be deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein or in the Securities, the words "execute," "execution," "signed," and "signature" and words of similar import used in or related to any document to be signed in connection with this Third Supplemental Indenture, the Securities or any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby (including amendments, waivers, consents and other modifications) shall be deemed to include electronic signatures and the keeping of records in electronic form, each of which shall be of the same legal effect, validity or enforceability as a manually executed signature in ink or the use of a paper-based recordkeeping system, as applicable, to the fullest extent and as provided for in any applicable law, including the Federal Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, the New York State Electronic Signatures and Records Act, and any other similar state laws based on the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act.

SECTION 3.7 <u>Headings</u>. The headings of the Articles and the sections in this Third Supplemental Indenture are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed to alter or affect the meaning or interpretation of any provisions hereof.

SECTION 3.8 <u>The Trustee</u>. The Trustee shall not be responsible in any manner whatsoever for or in respect of the validity, sufficiency or adequacy of this Third Supplemental Indenture or for or in respect of the statements or recitals contained herein, all of which recitals are made solely by the Company, and the Trustee assumes no responsibility for their correctness.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

APACHE CORPORATION
By:
Name:
Title:

The parties have executed this Third Supplemental Indenture as of the date first above written.

[Signature Page - Third Supplemental Indenture (November 23, 1999 Indenture)]

	NK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST NY, N.A., as Trustee
By:	

[Signature Page - Third Supplemental Indenture (November 23, 1999 Indenture)]

Title:

$\begin{array}{c} \text{APACHE CORPORATION,} \\ \textit{Issuer} \end{array}$

to

$\begin{array}{c} \text{COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A.,} \\ \textit{Trustee} \end{array}$

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

Dated as of [], 2024

to Indenture Dated as of May 19, 2011

Debt Securities

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of [], 2024 (this "Second Supplemental Indenture"), among APACHE CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the "Company"), and COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A. (as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association), as trustee under the Indenture referred to below (the "Trustee").

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY:

- A. The Company has heretofore executed and delivered to the Trustee an Indenture, dated as of May 19, 2011 (the "<u>Indenture</u>"), providing for the issuance from time to time of the Company's senior unsecured debentures, notes, or other evidences of Indebtedness in one or more series, including the [(i) 4.75% Notes Due 2043 and (ii) 4.250% Notes Due 2044] (together, the "<u>Securities</u>").
- B. The Company has issued the Securities pursuant to the Indenture, and various principal amounts of the Securities are Outstanding on the date hereof.
- C. Section 902 of the Indenture provides that, with the consent of the Holders of not less than 66-2/3% in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of each series affected by such supplemental indenture, by Act of said Holders delivered to the Company and the Trustee, the Company (when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution) and the Trustee may enter into an indenture supplemental to the Indenture for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of the Indenture or of modifying in any manner the rights of the Holders of Securities of such series under the Indenture or of Securities of such series, except for certain changes that require the consent of the Holder of each Outstanding Security affected thereby.
- D. The Company has solicited consents to amend the Indenture, pursuant to 902 of the Indenture, to delete certain provisions and to modify certain provisions (the "<u>Proposed Amendments</u>"), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Prospectus, dated as of [], 2024 filed by APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation, with the Securities and Exchange Commission as a part of a Registration Statement on Form S-4 (as amended and supplemented from time to time, the "<u>Prospectus</u>").
- E. The Company's ability to effect the Proposed Amendments is conditioned upon, among other things, receipt by the Company of the Requisite Consents (as defined in the Prospectus) prior to the Expiration Date (as defined in the Prospectus), with the Proposed Amendments becoming effective with respect to any series of the Securities for which the Requisite Consents are received.
- F. With respect to [each series of the Securities which are Outstanding], the Company and the Trustee have received the Acts of Holders evidencing the Requisite Consents.

G. The Company hereby requests that the Trustee join with the Company in the execution and delivery of this Second Supplemental Indenture, and the Company has provided the Trustee with a Board Resolution authorizing entry into amendments to the Indenture.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Trustee agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Definitions

As used in this Second Supplemental Indenture, terms defined in the Indenture have the meaning set forth in the Indenture and the terms defined above have the meaning set forth above. The words "herein," "hereof" and "hereby" and other words of similar import used in this Second Supplemental Indenture refer to this Second Supplemental Indenture as a whole and not to any particular section hereof.

ARTICLE II

Amendments to Indenture

SECTION 2.1 Amendment of Section 101.

(a) Section 101 of the Indenture is hereby amended by inserting, in alphabetical order, the following:

"Consolidated Net Tangible Assets" means the aggregate amount of assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries (including investments in non-consolidated Persons) after deducting therefrom (a) all current liabilities (excluding current maturities of Funded Debt and any current liabilities constituting Funded Debt by reason of being renewable or extendible at the option of the obligor) and (b) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, and patents, all as set forth on a consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries and computed in accordance with GAAP.

"Funded Debt" means all Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries for borrowed money which is not by its terms subordinated in right of payment to the prior payment in full of the Securities, having a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of issuance or having a maturity of less than 12 months from such date of issuance but by its terms being (a) renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from such date at the option of the obligor or (b) issued in connection with a commitment by a bank or other financial institution to lend so that such Indebtedness is treated as though it had a maturity in excess of 12 months pursuant to GAAP.

"Principal Property" means a property interest in any (i) oil, gas, or other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbon, or (ii) natural gas, natural gas liquid, or crude oil pipeline, distribution system, gathering system, storage facility, or processing plant, and in the case of (i) and (ii), owned by the Company or its Subsidiaries, located in the United States or offshore the United States, and the gross book value (without deduction of any depreciation or depletion reserves) of which, as shown on the books of the owner thereof on the date as of which the determination is

being made, exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent fiscal quarter-end or year-end, as the case may be, consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries, other than any such property that the Board of Directors declares is not material to the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries as an entirety.

(b) The definition of "Indebtedness" is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

"Indebtedness" means any obligation created or assumed by any Person for the repayment of money borrowed, any purchase money obligation created or assumed by such Person, and any guarantee of the foregoing.

SECTION 2.2 <u>Amendment of clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501</u>. Clauses (4) and (5) of Section 501 of the Indenture are hereby deleted in their entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and are replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.3 <u>Amendment of Section 704</u>. Section 704 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 704. Reports by Company.

So long as any Securities are Outstanding, the Company, pursuant to Section 314(a) of the Trust Indenture Act, shall:

- (1) file with the Trustee, within 15 days after the Company is required to file the same with the Commission, copies of the annual reports and of the information, documents and other reports (or copies of such portions of any of the foregoing as the Commission may from time to time by rules and regulations prescribe) which the Company may be required to file with the Commission pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
- (2) file with the Trustee and the Commission, in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission, such additional information, documents and reports with respect to compliance by the Company, with the conditions and covenants of this Indenture as may be required from time to time by such rules and regulations; and
- (3) transmit within 30 days after the filing thereof with the Trustee, in the manner and to the extent provided in Section 313(c) of the Trust Indenture Act, such summaries of any information, documents and reports required to be filed by the Company pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (2) of this Section as may be required by rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission;

provided that any such above reports, documents or other information filed with the EDGAR system of the Commission (or any successor system) and available publicly on the Internet shall be deemed to be filed with the Trustee, it being understood that the Trustee shall have no obligation to determine if any such reports, documents or other information have been so filed or are so available.

Delivery of the reports, documents or other information to the Trustee is for informational purposes only, and the Trustee's receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information contained therein, including the Company's compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to rely exclusively on Officers' Certificates).

SECTION 2.4 <u>Amendment of Section 1005</u>. Section 1005 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1005. Limitation on Liens.

Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities shall in any way restrict or prevent the Company or any Subsidiary from issuing, assuming, guaranteeing or otherwise incurring any Indebtedness; provided, however, that neither the Company nor any Subsidiary shall issue, assume or guaranty any notes, bonds, debentures or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed secured by any Lien on any Principal Property now owned or hereafter acquired by it without making effective provision whereby any and all Securities then or thereafter outstanding shall be secured by a Lien equally and ratably with any and all other obligations thereby secured, so long as any such obligations shall be so secured. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company or any Subsidiary, without so securing the Securities, may issue, assume or guaranty Indebtedness secured by the following Liens:

- (a) Liens existing on the date of this Indenture or provided for under the terms of agreements existing on the date hereof;
- (b) Liens on property to secure (i) all or any portion of the cost of exploration, production, gathering, processing, marketing, drilling or development of such property, (ii) all or any portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, altering, improving or repairing any property or assets, real or personal, or improvements used in connection with such property, and (iii) Indebtedness incurred by the Company or any Subsidiary to provide funds for the activities set forth in clauses (i) and (ii) above;
- (c) Liens which secure Indebtedness owing by a Subsidiary to the Company, or to one or more other Subsidiaries, or to the Company and one or more other Subsidiaries;
- (d) Liens on the property of any person existing at the time such person becomes a Subsidiary;
- (e) Liens on any property securing (i) Indebtedness incurred in connection with the construction, installation or financing of pollution control or abatement facilities or other forms of industrial revenue bond financing, (ii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by the United States, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (iii) Indebtedness issued or guaranteed by (Y) a foreign government, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality of either or (Z) an international finance agency or any division or department thereof, including the World Bank, the International Finance Corp. and the Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency;

- (f) any Lien extending, renewing or replacing (or successive extensions, renewals or replacements of) any Lien of the type set forth in paragraph (a) through (e) above, which Lien exists on the date of this Indenture;
- (g) any Ordinary Course Lien (as defined below) arising, and only so long as continuing, in the ordinary course of the Company's business: or
- (h) Liens which secure Limited Recourse Indebtedness.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company and any one or more Subsidiaries may issue, assume or guaranty the following Indebtedness secured by Liens on assets without regard to Indebtedness in any aggregate principal amount which, together with the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all other Indebtedness of the Company and its Subsidiaries so secured (excluding Indebtedness secured by the permitted Liens described above), does not at the time such Indebtedness is incurred exceed 15% of the Company's Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as shown on the most recent audited consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Section 1005 shall be deemed to prohibit or otherwise limit the following types of transactions:

- (1) (i) the sale, granting of Liens with respect to or other transfer of crude oil, natural gas or other petroleum hydrocarbons in place, for a period of time until, or in an amount such that, the transferee will realize therefrom a specified amount (however determined) of money or such crude oil, natural gas, or other petroleum hydrocarbons, or (ii) the sale or other transfer of any other interest in property of the character commonly referred to as a production payment, overriding royalty, forward sale, or similar interest; and
- (2) the granting of Liens required by any contract or statute in order to permit the Company or a Subsidiary to perform any contract or subcontract made by it with or at the request of the United States government or any foreign government or international finance agency, any state or any department thereof, or any agency or instrumentality thereof, or to secure partial, progress, advance, or other payments to the Company or any Subsidiary by any such entity pursuant to the provisions of any contract or statute.

"Lien" shall mean, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or encumbrances of any kind in respect of such asset, whether or not filed, recorded or otherwise perfected under applicable law. The Company or any Subsidiary shall be deemed to own subject to a Lien any asset which it has acquired or holds subject to the interest of a vendor or lessor under any conditional sale agreement, capital lease or other title retention agreement relating to such asset. The right of set-off, whether by operation of law or by contract, does not constitute a Lien unless there is a related obligation to maintain a deposit of cash or other assets in respect of which such right of set-off may be exercised.

"Ordinary Course Lien" shall mean:

- (a) Liens for taxes, assessments or governmental changes or levies on the property of the Company or any Subsidiary if the same shall not at the time be delinquent or thereafter can be paid without penalty, or are being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (b) Liens imposed by law, such as carriers', warehousemen's, landlords' and mechanics' liens and other similar liens arising in the ordinary course of business which secure obligations not more than 60 days past due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings and for which adequate reserves in accordance with GAAP shall have been set aside on the books of the Company;
- (c) Liens arising out of pledges or deposits under worker's compensation laws, unemployment insurance, old age pensions, or other social security or retirement benefits, or similar legislation;
- (d) Utility easements, building restrictions and such other encumbrances or charges against real property as are of a nature generally existing with respect to properties of a similar character and which do not in any material way affect the marketability of the same or interfere with the use thereof in the business of the Company or its Subsidiaries, as the case may be;
- (e) Liens arising under operating agreements or similar agreements in respect of obligations which are not yet due or which are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings;
- (f) Liens reserved in oil, gas and/or mineral leases for bonus or rental payments and for compliance with the terms of such leases;
- (g) Liens pursuant to partnership agreements, oil, gas and/or mineral leases, farm-out-agreements, division orders, contracts for the sale, purchase, exchange, or processing of oil, gas and/or other hydrocarbons, unitization and pooling declarations and agreements, operating agreements, development agreements, area of mutual interest agreements, forward sale agreements, oil and gas delivery obligations, and other agreements which are customary in the oil, gas and other mineral exploration, development and production business and in the business of processing of gas and gas condensate production of the extraction of products therefrom;
- (h) Liens on personal property (excluding the capital stock or indebtedness of any Subsidiary) securing Indebtedness maturing not more than one year from the date of its creation; and
- Liens relating to a judgment or other court-ordered award or settlement as to which the Company has not exhausted its appellate rights.

SECTION 2.5 <u>Amendment of Section 1006</u>. Section 1006 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.6 <u>Amendment of Section 1102</u>. Section 1102 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1102. Election to Redeem; Notice to Trustee.

The election of the Company to redeem any Securities shall be evidenced by or pursuant to a Board Resolution or an Officers' Certificate. In case of any redemption at the election of the Company of (a) less than all of the Securities of any series or (b) all of the Securities of any series, with the same issue date, interest rate or formula, Stated Maturity and other terms, the Company shall, at least seven days before notice of redemption is required to be sent to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed pursuant to Section 1104 hereof (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Trustee), notify the Trustee of such Redemption Date and of the principal amount of Securities of such series to be redeemed.

SECTION 2.7 <u>Amendment of Section 1104</u>. Section 1104 of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: Section 1104. Notice of Redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given in the manner provided in Section 106, not less than 10 nor more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, unless a shorter period is specified in the Securities to be redeemed, to the Holders of Securities to be redeemed. Failure to give notice in the manner herein provided to the Holder of any Registered Securities designated for redemption as a whole or in part, or any defect in the notice to any such Holder, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of any other Securities or portion thereof.

Any notice that is sent to the Holder of any Registered Securities in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not such Holder receives the notice.

All notices of redemption shall state:

- (1) the Redemption Date,
- (2) the Redemption Price,
- (3) if less than all Outstanding Securities of any series are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of partial redemption, the principal amount) of the particular Security or Securities to be redeemed,
- (4) in case any Security is to be redeemed in part only, the notice which relates to such Security shall state that on and after the Redemption Date, upon surrender of such Security, the Holder of such Security will receive, without charge, a new Security or Securities of authorized denominations for the principal amount thereof remaining unredeemed,

- (5) that, on the Redemption Date, unless a condition to the redemption of the Security described in the notice of redemption is not satisfied, the Redemption Price shall become due and payable upon each such Security or portion thereof to be redeemed, and, if applicable, that interest thereon shall cease to accrue on and after said date,
- (6) the place or places where such Securities, together (in the case of Bearer Securities) with all Coupons appertaining thereto, if any, maturing after the Redemption Date, are to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption Price and any accrued interest pertaining thereto.
- (7) that, unless otherwise specified in such notice, Bearer Securities of any series, if any, surrendered for redemption must be accompanied by all Coupons maturing subsequent to the date fixed for redemption or the amount of any such missing Coupon or Coupons will be deducted from the Redemption Price, unless security or indemnity satisfactory to the Company, the Trustee and any Paying Agent is furnished,
- (8) if Bearer Securities of any series are to be redeemed and any Registered Securities of such series are not to be redeemed, and if such Bearer Securities may be exchanged for Registered Securities not subject to redemption on the Redemption Date pursuant to Section 305 or otherwise, the last date, as determined by the Company, on which such exchanges may be made,
- (9) the conditions, if any, for the redemption of Securities, and
- (10) the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, of such Securities and may state that no representation is made as to the accuracy or correctness of the CUSIP, Common Code and ISIN numbers, if applicable, if any, listed in such notice or printed on the Securities

A notice of redemption sent as contemplated by Section 106 need not identify particular Registered Securities to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption of Securities to be redeemed at the election of the Company shall be given by the Company or, at the Company's request, by the Trustee in the name and at the expense of the Company.

SECTION 2.8 <u>Amendment of Article Fifteen</u>. Article Fifteen of the Indenture is hereby deleted in its entirety, together with any references thereto in the Indenture or the Securities, and is replaced with the following: "[Reserved]."

SECTION 2.9 <u>Conforming Changes</u>. The Indenture is hereby amended by deleting (a) any definitions that are no longer used in the Indenture and (b) any section or article references that cease to have meaning in the Indenture as a result of the amendments to the Indenture pursuant this Article II. All references in the Indenture and any Security to any of the provisions modified as provided herein, or the terms defined in such provisions, shall also be deemed modified in accordance with this Article II.

ARTICLE III

Miscellaneous

SECTION 3.1 <u>Effectiveness of this Second Supplemental Indenture</u>. Upon the execution of this Second Supplemental Indenture, the Indenture shall be amended and supplemented in accordance herewith, and this Second Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes and each Holder shall be bound thereby, all effective as of the date first written above.

SECTION 3.2 <u>Parties</u>. Nothing expressed or mentioned herein is intended or shall be construed to give any Person, firm or corporation, other than the Holders and the Trustee, any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim under or in respect of this Second Supplemental Indenture or the Indenture or any provision herein or therein contained.

SECTION 3.3 Governing Law. THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. BY THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, THE COMPANY SUBMITS TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY FEDERAL OR NEW YORK STATE COURT HAVING SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION, SITTING, IN EACH CASE, IN THE BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN ANY SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE OR THE SECURITIES.

SECTION 3.4 <u>Severability Clause</u>. In case any provision in this Second Supplemental Indenture shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability.

SECTION 3.5 <u>Ratification of Indenture</u>; <u>Second Supplemental Indenture Part of Indenture</u>. Except as expressly amended hereby, the Indenture is in all respects ratified and confirmed and all the terms, conditions, and provisions thereof shall remain in full force and effect. This Second Supplemental Indenture shall form a part of the Indenture for all purposes, and every Holder of Securities heretofore or hereafter authenticated and delivered shall be bound hereby. The Trustee makes no representation or warranty as to the validity or sufficiency of this Second Supplemental Indenture.

SECTION 3.6 <u>Counterparts</u>. This Second Supplemental Indenture may be executed manually or by electronic signature in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies of this Second Supplemental Indenture and of signature pages by email or other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") transmission or other electronically-imaged signature (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Second Supplemental Indenture as to the parties hereto and may be used in lieu of the original Second Supplemental Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto transmitted by email or

other electronic format (i.e., "pdf" or "tif") (including, without limitation, DocuSign or Adobe Sign) acceptable to the Trustee shall be deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein or in the Securities, the words "execute," "execution," "signed," and "signature" and words of similar import used in or related to any document to be signed in connection with this Second Supplemental Indenture, the Securities or any of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby (including amendments, waivers, consents and other modifications) shall be deemed to include electronic signatures and the keeping of records in electronic form, each of which shall be of the same legal effect, validity or enforceability as a manually executed signature in ink or the use of a paper-based recordkeeping system, as applicable, to the fullest extent and as provided for in any applicable law, including the Federal Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, the New York State Electronic Signatures and Records Act, and any other similar state laws based on the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act.

SECTION 3.7 <u>Headings</u>. The headings of the Articles and the sections in this Second Supplemental Indenture are for convenience of reference only and shall not be deemed to alter or affect the meaning or interpretation of any provisions hereof.

SECTION 3.8 <u>The Trustee</u>. The Trustee shall not be responsible in any manner whatsoever for or in respect of the validity, sufficiency or adequacy of this Second Supplemental Indenture or for or in respect of the statements or recitals contained herein, all of which recitals are made solely by the Company, and the Trustee assumes no responsibility for their correctness.

SECTION 3.9 <u>FATCA</u>. The Company hereby confirms to the Trustee that this Second Supplemental Indenture has not resulted in a material modification of the Securities for Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ("<u>FATCA</u>") purposes. The Trustee shall assume that no material modification for FATCA purposes has occurred regarding the Securities, unless the Trustee receives written notice of such modification from the Company.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

APACHE CORPORATION
By:
Name:
Title:

The parties have executed this Second Supplemental Indenture as of the date first above written.

[Signature Page - Second Supplemental Indenture (May 19, 2011 Indenture)]

COMP	UTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By:	
Name:	

[Signature Page - Second Supplemental Indenture (May 19, 2011 Indenture)]

Title:

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: [_]	\$[_]

APA Corporation

7.70% Notes Due 2026

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on March 15, 2026 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from September 15, 2024, or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on March 15 and September 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing March 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration or otherwise (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 7.70% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on the last day of February or August, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, all

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 7.70% Notes Due 2026]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

ERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
orized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 7.70% Notes Due 2026]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

7.70% Notes Due 2026

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 7.70% Notes due 2026 (the "Notes"), limited to [] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes are not redeemable prior to Maturity and will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable

indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee	
(please print or type name and address of assignee)	
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.	
Dated:	
In the presence of	

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_] ISIN: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT \$[_]

APA Corporation

7.95% Notes Due 2026

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on April 15, 2026 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from October 15, 2024, or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on April 15 and October 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing April 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration or otherwise (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 7.95% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on the last day of March or September, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, all as

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 7.95% Notes Due 2026]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

$COMPUTERSHARE\ TRUST\ COMPANY,\ N.A.,\ as\ Trustee$
By: Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 7.95% Notes Due 2026]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

7.95% Notes Due 2026

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 7.95% Notes due 2026 (the "Notes"), limited to [] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes are not redeemable prior to Maturity and will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable

indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee	
(please print or type name and address of assignee)	
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.	
Dated:	

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_] ISIN: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT \$[_]

APA Corporation

4.875% Notes Due 2027

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on November 15, 2027 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from November 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on May 15 and November 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing May 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 4.875% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on May 1 or November 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice a

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 4.875% Notes Due 2027]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 4.875% Notes Due 2027]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

4.875% Notes Due 2027

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 4.875% Notes due 2027 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the Company's option. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity (the "2027 Notes Par Call Date"), Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date) that would have been due if the Notes had matured on the 2027 Notes Par Call Date, discounted to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 50 basis points;

plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the 2027 Notes Par Call Date, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed calculated as if the maturity date of the Notes were the 2027 Notes Par Call Date, that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, BofA Securities, Inc., BMO Capital Markets Corp., or Scotia Capital (USA) Inc., or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, BofA Securities, Inc., BMO Capital Markets Corp., or Scotia Capital (USA) Inc., and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee		
(please print or type name and address of assignee)		
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.		
Dated:		

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED	
No. [_]	
CUSIP: []	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: [_]	\$[_]

APA Corporation

4.375% Notes Due 2028

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on October 15, 2028 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from October 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on April 15 and October 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing April 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 4.375% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on April 1 or October 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 4.375% Notes Due 2028]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 4.375% Notes Due 2028]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

4.375% Notes Due 2028

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 4.375% Notes due 2028 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the Company's option. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is three months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 25 basis points; plus, in each case,

accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is three months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.	

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee	
(please print or type name and address of assignee)	
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.	
Dated:	

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: [_]	\$ [_]

APA Corporation

7.75% Notes Due December 15, 2029

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to) for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on December 15, 2029 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from June 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on June 15 and December 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing December 15, 2024, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 7.75% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on June 1 or December 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 7.75% Notes Due December 15, 2029]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
Ву:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 7.75% Notes Due December 15, 2029]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

7.75% Notes Due December 15, 2029

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable

indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no consent of Holders shall be required to advance the Stated Maturity of the Notes as provided herein.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee		
(please print or type name and address of assignee)		
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.		
Dated:		

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_] ISIN: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT \$[]

APA Corporation

4.250% Notes Due 2030

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on January 15, 2030, ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from July 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on January 15 and July 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing January 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 4.250% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on January 1 or July 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice a

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 4.250% Notes Due 2030]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

as Trustee		
By:		

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A.,

Ву:		
	Authorized Officer	

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

4.250% Notes Due 2030

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 4.250% Notes due 2030 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the Company's option. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is three months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date) discounted to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 35 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable

Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is three months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., TD Securities (USA) LLC, or Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Citigroup Global Markets Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., TD Securities (USA) LLC, or Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sens, assigns, and transfers unto		
Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee		
(please print or type name and address of assignee)		
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.		
Dated:		

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED	
No. []	
CUSIP: []	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: []	\$[<u></u>]

APA Corporation

6.000% Notes Due 2037

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on January 15, 2037 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from July 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on January 15 and July 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing January 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 6.000% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on January 1 or July 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice a

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.		
Dated: []		
	APA CORPORATION	
	By: Name: [] Title: []	
Attest:		
By: Name: [] Title: []		

[Signature Page to Global Note of 6.000% Notes Due 2037]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

$COMPUTERSHARE\ TRUST\ COMPANY,\ N.A.,\ as\ Trustee$
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 6.000% Notes Due 2037]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

6.000% Notes Due 2037

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 6.000% Notes due 2037 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, at the Company's option at any time, at a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of their principal amount or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the Redemption Date) discounted to the Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 20 basis points, plus, in each case, accrued interest to the Redemption Date. The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date.

The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than four such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of BofA Securities, Inc. or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) BofA Securities, Inc. or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, and their respective successors; provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company will substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any three other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture.

When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto
Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee
(please print or type name and address of assignee)
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

No. []	
CUSIP: []	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: []	\$[]

APA Corporation

5.100% Notes Due 2040

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on September 1, 2040 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from September 1, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on March 1 and September 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing March 1, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 5.100% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on February 15 or August 15, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 5.100% Notes Due 2040]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

$COMPUTERSHARE\ TRUST\ COMPANY,\ N.A.,\ as\ Trustee$
Ву:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 5.100% Notes Due 2040]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

5.100% Notes Due 2040

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 5.100% Notes due 2040 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, at the Company's option at any time. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date) discounted to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 25 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of BofA Securities, Inc., Citigroup Global Markets Inc., or BNP Paribas Securities Corp., or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) BofA Securities, Inc., Citigroup Global Markets Inc., or BNP Paribas Securities Corp., and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any two other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also

contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee
(please print or type name and address of assignee)
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED	
No. []	
CUSIP: []	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: []	\$[]

APA Corporation

5.250% Notes Due 2042

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on February 1, 2042 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from August 1, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on February 1 and August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing February 1, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 5.250% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on January 15 or July 15, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such noti

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 5.250% Notes Due 2042]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 5.250% Notes Due 2042]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

5.250% Notes Due 2042

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 5.250% Notes due 2042 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, at the Company's option at any time. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date) discounted to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 20 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or NatWest Markets Securities Inc., or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or NatWest Markets Securities Inc., and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any two other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee
(please print or type name and address of assignee)
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED	
No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: [_]	\$[_]

APA Corporation

4.750% Notes Due 2043

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on April 15, 2043 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from October 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on April 15 and October 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing April 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 4.750% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on April 1 or October 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice a

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.	
Dated: []	
	APA CORPORATION
	By: Name: [] Title: []
Attest:	
By: Name: [] Title: []	

[Signature Page to Global Note of 4.750% Notes Due 2043]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 4.750% Notes Due 2043]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

4.750% Notes Due 2043

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture") designated as the 4.750% Notes due 2043 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, at the Company's option at any time. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 20 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid

interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any two other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee		
(please print or type name and address of assignee)		
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.		

In the presence of:

Dated:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED	
No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_] ISIN: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT \$[_]

APA Corporation

4.250% Notes Due 2044

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on January 15, 2044 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from July 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on January 15 and July 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing January 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 4.250% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on January 1 or July 1, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice as

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.		
Dated: []		
	APA CORPORATION	
	By: Name: [] Title: []	
Attest:		
By:		

[Signature Page to Global Note of 4.250% Notes Due 2044]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
Ву:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Note of 4.250% Notes Due 2044]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

4.250% Notes Due 2044

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 4.250% Notes due 2044 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, at the Company's option at any time. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 25 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid

interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co. LLC, or J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee

(please print or type name and address of assignee)

the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:	 	

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL DEBENTURE FACE OF DEBENTURE

THIS DEBENTURE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS DEBENTURE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY DEBENTURE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: []	\$[]

APA Corporation

7.375% Debentures Due 2047

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_]\$ on August 15, 2047 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from August 15, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on February 15 and August 15 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing February 15, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Debenture becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration or otherwise (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 7.375% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Debenture (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on the January 31 or July 31, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Debenture on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Debenture (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Debenture not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Debentures may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Debenture will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Debenture is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Debenture is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Debenture will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Debenture set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.		
Dated: []		
	APA CORPORATION	
	By: Name: [] Title: []	
Attest:		
By: Name: [] Title: []		

[Signature Page to Global Debenture of 7.375% Debentures Due 2047]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

$COMPUTERSHARE\ TRUST\ COMPANY,\ N.A.,\ as\ Trustee$
By:
Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Debenture of 7.375% Debentures Due 2047]

REVERSE OF DEBENTURE

APA Corporation

7.375% Debentures Due 2047

This Debenture is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 7.375% Debentures due 2047 (the "Debentures"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Debentures and of the terms upon which the Debentures are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Debenture set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Debentures and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Debenture is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Debenture will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Debenture shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Debentures are not redeemable prior to Maturity and will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Debentures shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Debentures may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Debenture will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Debentures, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Debentures, (ii) the Holders of not less

than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Debentures shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Debentures a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Debenture on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Debenture shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Debenture issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Debenture.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Debenture or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Debenture at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Debentures are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Debenture is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Debentures of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Debenture is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Debenture for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Debenture are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Debentures of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Debenture for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Debenture is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Debenture is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Debenture, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Debenture shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Debenture shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee			
(please print or type name and address of assignee)			
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.			
Dated:			
In the presence of			

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL NOTE FACE OF NOTE

THIS NOTE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS NOTE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY NOTE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

REGISTERED No. [_]	
CUSIP: []	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
ISIN: []	\$[_]

APA Corporation

5.350% Notes Due 2049

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[_] on July 1, 2049 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from July 1, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on January 1 and July 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing January 1, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Note becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration, notice of redemption, or otherwise, and including any Redemption Date (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 5.350% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on December 15 or June 15, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Note on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Note (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Note not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Notes may be listed, and upon such notice as may

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, this Note will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Note is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Note will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.		
Dated: []		
	APA CORPORATION	
	By: Name: [] Title: []	
Attest:		
By: Name: [] Title: []		

[Signature Page to Global Note of 5.350% Notes Due 2049]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee	
Bv·	

By:		
	Authorized Officer	

[Authentication of Global Note of 5.350% Notes Due 2049]

REVERSE OF NOTE

APA Corporation

5.350% Notes Due 2049

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 5.350% Notes due 2049 (the "Notes"), limited to \$[_] aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Notes and of the terms upon which the Notes are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Note set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Notes and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Note is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Note will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Note shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Notes will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

The Notes are redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the Company's option. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company before the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to the greater of (i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued to the applicable Redemption Date) discounted to the applicable Redemption Date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate plus 45 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable

Redemption Date. If the Notes are redeemed by the Company on or after the date that is six months prior to their Stated Maturity, Holders of record on the relevant Regular Record Date shall have the right to receive a Redemption Price equal to 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes then outstanding to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed to the applicable Redemption Date.

The Company will, however, pay the interest installment due on any Interest Payment Date that occurs on or before a Redemption Date to the Holders as of the close of business on the Regular Record Date immediately preceding that Interest Payment Date.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (a) the yield, under the heading which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life (as defined below), yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month); or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the Calculation Date (as defined below) or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third Business Day next preceding such Redemption Date (the "Calculation Date").

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term ("Remaining Life") of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any Redemption Date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption Date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

"Independent Investment Banker" means one of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., TD Securities (USA) LLC, or Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, or their respective successors, as specified by the Company, or, if those firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of (1) Citigroup Global Markets Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., TD Securities (USA) LLC, or Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S. government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shall substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any one other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company after consultation with the Independent Investment Banker.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date, the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date.

Holders of Notes to be redeemed will be given notice of redemption, at their addresses as set forth in the Security Register for the Notes, by first-class mail at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, as provided in the Indenture. When notes are in the form of Global Notes, such notice will be sent pursuant to the applicable procedures of the Depositary. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or portions thereof called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeemed, the Trustee will select, at least 10 and not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date, the particular Notes or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding Notes not previously called for redemption, based on the method required by the Depositary. The Trustee may select for redemption Notes and portions of Notes in amounts of \$1,000 or whole multiples of \$1,000.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Notes shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Notes may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Note will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Notes, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Notes a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Note on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Note shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Note issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Note.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Note at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Note is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Note is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Note for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Note are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Notes of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Note for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Note is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Note is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Note, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee

(please print or type name and address of assignee)

the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated: _		

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

FORM OF GLOBAL DEBENTURE FACE OF DEBENTURE

THIS DEBENTURE IS A GLOBAL SECURITY. UNLESS THIS DEBENTURE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY (THE "DEPOSITORY") TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY DEBENTURE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

No. [_]	
CUSIP: [_] ISIN: [_]	PRINCIPAL AMOUNT \$[_]

APA Corporation

7.625% Debentures Due 2096

APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Company", which term includes any successor corporation under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of \$[] on November 1, 2096 ("Stated Maturity") and to pay interest thereon from November 1, 2024 or from the most recent date in respect of which interest has been paid or duly provided for, on May 1 and November 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing May 1, 2025, and at Stated Maturity or upon such other date on which the principal of this Debenture becomes due and payable, whether by declaration of acceleration or otherwise (each such date, "Maturity"), at the rate of 7.625% per annum, until the principal hereof is paid or duly made available for payment. If, however, a Tax Event (as defined below) occurs, the Company shall have the right to advance the Stated Maturity as provided for below. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date will, as provided in the Indenture referred to below, be paid to the Person in whose name this Debenture (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered as of the close of business on the April 15 or October 15, as the case may be (whether or not a Business Day), next preceding such Interest Payment Date (each such date, a "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest which is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for on any Interest Payment Date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder of this Debenture on such Regular Record Date, and shall be paid to the Person in whose name this Debenture (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to the Holder of this Debenture not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Debentures may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, all as more fully provided in the Indenture.

Payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on this Debenture will be made at the Office or Agency maintained for that purpose in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that payment of interest may be made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the Person in whose name this Debenture is registered at the close of business on the related record date; provided further, that, notwithstanding anything else contained herein, if this Debenture is a Global Security and is held in book-entry form through the facilities of the Depository, payments on this Debenture will be made to the Depository or its nominee in accordance with the arrangements then in effect between the Trustee and the Depository.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Debenture set forth on the succeeding pages hereof, which further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, APA Corporation has caused this instrument to be duly executed.		
Dated: []		
	APA CORPORATION	
	By: Name: [] Title: []	
Attest:		
By: Name: [] Title: []		

[Signature Page to Global Debenture of 7.625% Debentures Due 2096]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Securities of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee
By: Authorized Officer

[Authentication of Global Debenture of 7.625% Debentures Due 2096]

REVERSE OF DEBENTURE

APA Corporation

7.625% Debentures Due 2096

This Debenture is one of a duly authorized issue of Securities of the Company issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021, between the Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee", which term includes any successor trustee under the Indenture) (the "Indenture"), designated as the 7.625% Debentures due 2096 (the "Debentures"), limited to \$[_]\$ aggregate principal amount, subject to the provisions of the Indenture. Reference is made to the Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties, and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Debentures and of the terms upon which the Debentures are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered. All terms used in this Debenture set forth below which are not defined herein and which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture provides for the defeasance of the Debentures and certain covenants in certain circumstances.

This Debenture is unsecured as to payment of principal and premium, if any, and interest, and ranks pari passu with all other unsecured unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company.

Interest payments on this Debenture will include interest accrued to but excluding the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity hereof, as the case may be. Interest payments for this Debenture shall be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

In the case where the applicable Interest Payment Date or Maturity with respect hereto, as the case may be, does not fall on a Business Day, payment of principal, premium, if any, or interest otherwise payable on such day need not be made on such day, but may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment Date or at Maturity and, unless the Company defaults on such payment, no interest shall accrue with respect to such payment for the period from and after the Interest Payment Date or such Maturity, as the case may be, to the date of payment.

The Debentures are not redeemable prior to Maturity and will not be subject to any sinking fund and, except as provided in the Indenture or herein, will not be redeemable or repayable prior to their Stated Maturity.

If any Event of Default with respect to the Debentures shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Debentures may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

Upon the occurrence of a Tax Event, as defined below, the Company shall have the right, without the consent of the Holders of the Debentures, to advance the Stated Maturity of all, but not less than all, of the Debentures to the extent required, in the written opinion of a nationally recognized independent tax counsel experienced in such matters, such that, after advancing the Stated Maturity, interest paid on the Debentures will be deductible for Federal income tax purposes.

In the event that the Company elects to exercise its right to advance the Stated Maturity of the Debentures on the occurrence of a Tax Event, the Company shall mail a notice of the advanced Stated Maturity to each Holder hereof in the manner provided in the Indenture by first-class mail not more than 60 days after the occurrence of such Tax Event, stating the new Stated Maturity of the Debentures, and shall cause this Debenture to be amended accordingly in the manner provided in the Indenture. Such notice shall be effective immediately upon mailing.

"Tax Event" means that the Company shall have received the written opinion of a nationally recognized independent tax counsel experienced in such matters, to the effect that, on or after the date of the Debentures' issuance, as a result of (a) any amendment to, clarification of, or change (including any announced prospective change) in laws, or any proposed, temporary or final regulations thereunder, of the United States, (b) any judicial decision, official administrative pronouncement, authorization, ruling, regulatory procedure, notice or announcement, including any notice or announcement of proposal to adopt such procedures or regulations (an "Administrative Action"), or (c) any amendment to, clarification of, or change in the official position or the interpretation of such Administrative Action or judicial decision that differs from the theretofore generally accepted position, in each case, on or after, the date of the issuance of the Debentures, such change in tax laws or regulations creates a more than insubstantial risk that interest paid by the Company on the Debentures is not, or will not be, deductible, in whole or in part, by the Company for Federal income tax purposes.

As set forth in, and subject to the provisions of, the Indenture, no Holder of any Debenture will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture, the Debentures, or for any remedy thereunder, unless (i) such Holder shall have previously given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Debentures, (ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Debentures shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses, and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as Trustee, (iii) the Trustee shall have failed to institute such proceeding within 60 days after receipt of such written notice, request, and offer of indemnity, and (iv) the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Debentures a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60 day period; provided, however, that such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by the Holder hereof for the enforcement of payment of the principal of or premium, if any, and any interest on this Debenture on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series thereunder to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of such Securities then Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities of each series thereunder at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by the Company with certain restrictive provisions

of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Debenture shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of any Debenture issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange for or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Debenture. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no consent of Holders shall be required to advance the Stated Maturity of the Debentures as provided herein.

No reference to the Indenture and no provision of this Debenture or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and any interest on this Debenture at the times, places and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

The Debentures are issuable only in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, this Debenture is exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Debentures of this series and of like tenor of any authorized denomination, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Debenture is registrable in the Security Register, upon surrender of this Debenture for registration of transfer at the Office or Agency of the Company in any place where the principal of and any interest on this Debenture are payable or at such other offices or agencies as the Company may designate, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to, the Company and the Security Registrar or any transfer agent duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and thereupon one or more new Debentures of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount and Stated Maturity will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, prior to due presentment of this Debenture for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Debenture is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not any payment with respect to this Debenture is overdue, and neither the Company, nor the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of this Debenture, but, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Indenture, the Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

The Indenture and this Debenture shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof.

This Debenture shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Trustee's Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by the Trustee.

ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

Please insert Social Security or other identifying number of assignee
(please print or type name and address of assignee)
the within Security and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint the aforesaid assignee attorney to transfer the within Security on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:

In the presence of:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Security in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. When assignment is made by a guardian, trustee, executor or administrator, an officer of a corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity, proof of his or her authority to act must accompany the Security. The signature must be guaranteed by an Institution which is a member of one of the following recognized signature Guarantee Programs: (i) The Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program (STAMP); (ii) The New York Stock Exchange Medallion Program (MNSP); (iii) The Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP); or (iv) in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Trustee.

September 27, 2024

APA Corporation 2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 200 Houston, Texas 77042

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to APA Corporation, a Delaware corporation ("APA"), and Apache Corporation, a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of APA ("Apache"), in connection with the preparation of a Registration Statement on Form S-4 (the "Registration Statement") to be filed on the date hereof by APA with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), relating to APA's offers to exchange (the "Exchange Offers") (i) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$78,588,000 of APA's 7.70% Notes due 2026 (the "New March 2026 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 7.70% Notes due 2026 (the "Original March 2026 Notes"), (ii) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$132,118,000 of APA's 7.95% Notes due 2026 (the "New April 2026 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 7.95% Notes due 2026 (the "Original April 2026 Notes"), (iii) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$107,724,000 of APA's 4.875% Notes due 2027 (the "New 2027 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 4.875% Notes due 2027 (the "Original 2027 Notes"), (iv) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$324,715,000 of APA's 4.375% Notes due 2028 (the "New 2028 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 4.375% Notes due 2028 (the "Original 2028 Notes"), (v) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$235,407,000 of APA's 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029 (the "New 2029 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 7.75% Notes due December 15, 2029 (the "Original 2029 Notes"), (vi) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$515,917,000 of APA's 4.250% Notes due 2030 (the "New 2030 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 4.250% Notes due 2030 (the "Original 2030 Notes"), (vii) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$443,223,000 of APA's 6.000% Notes due 2037 (the "New 2037 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 6.000% Notes due 2037 (the "Original 2037 Notes"), (viii) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$1,332,639,000 of APA's 5.100% Notes due 2040 (the "New 2040 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 5.100% Notes due 2040 (the "Original 2040 Notes"), (ix) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$399,131,000 of APA's 5.250% Notes due 2042 (the "New 2042 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 5.250% Notes due 2042 (the "Original 2042 Notes"), (x) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$427,662,000 of APA's 4.750% Notes due 2043 (the "New 2043 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 4.750% Notes due 2043 (the "Original 2043 Notes"), (xi) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$210,863,000 of APA's 4.250% Notes due 2044 (the "New 2044 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 4.250% Notes due 2044 (the "Original 2044 Notes"), (xii) an aggregate principal amount of up to

Bracewell LLP T: +1.713.223.2300 F: +1.800.404.3970

711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300, Houston, Texas 77002-2770

bracewell.com

APA Corporation September 27, 2024 Page 2

\$150,000,000 of APA's 7.375% Debentures due 2047 (the "New 2047 Debentures"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 7.375% Debentures due 2047 (the "Original 2047 Debentures"), (xiii) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$386,754,000 of APA's 5.350% Notes due 2049 (the "New 2049 Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 5.350% Notes due 2049 (the "Original 2049 Notes"), and (xiv) an aggregate principal amount of up to \$39,170,000 of APA's 7.625% Debentures due 2096 (the "New 2096 Debentures" and together with the New March 2026 Notes, the New April 2026 Notes, the New 2027 Notes, the New 2028 Notes, the New 2029 Notes, the New 2030 Notes, the New 2037 Notes, the New 2040 Notes, the New 2042 Notes, the New 2043 Notes, the New 2044 Notes, the New 2047 Debentures, and the New 2049 Notes, the "Exchange Notes"), which will have been registered under the Act, for an equal principal amount of Apache's 7.625% Debentures due 2096 (the "Original 2096 Debentures" and together with the Original March 2026 Notes, the Original April 2026 Notes, the Original 2027 Notes, the Original 2028 Notes, the Original 2030 Notes, the Original 2030 Notes, the Original 2040 Notes, the Original 2042 Notes, the Original 2042 Notes, the Original 2044 Notes, the Original 2047 Debentures, and the Original 2049 Notes, the "Original Notes"). The Exchange Notes will be issued under the Senior Indenture, dated as of June 30, 2021 (the "Indenture"), between APA and Computershare Trust Company, N.A. (as successor to Wells Fargo Bank, National Association), as trustee.

At your request, this opinion is being furnished to you for filing as Exhibit 5.1 to the Registration Statement.

We have examined originals, or copies certified or otherwise identified, of (i) the Registration Statement and the form of prospectus contained therein; (ii) the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of APA and the Amended and Restated Bylaws of APA, in each case as amended to date; (iii) the Indenture; (iv) the forms of the Exchange Notes; (v) corporate records of APA, including minute books of APA and certain resolutions of the Board of Directors, or committees thereof, of APA, as furnished to us by APA; and (vi) such other instruments, documents and records as we have deemed necessary and relevant for the purposes hereof. We have relied upon certificates of officers of APA and of public officials as to certain matters of fact relating to this opinion and have made such investigations of law as we have deemed necessary and relevant as a basis hereof. In such examinations, we have assumed the legal capacity of all natural persons, the genuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all documents, certificates and records submitted to us as originals, the conformity to authentic original documents, certificates and records of all documents, certificates and records submitted to us as copies, and the truthfulness of all statements of fact contained therein. In making our examination of executed documents or documents to be executed, we have assumed that they constitute or will constitute valid, binding and enforceable obligations of all parties thereto other than APA.

APA Corporation September 27, 2024 Page 3

In connection with this opinion, we have assumed that:

- (a) the Registration Statement and any amendments thereto (including post-effective amendments) will have become effective under the Act and such effectiveness shall not have been terminated or rescinded;
- (b) the Indenture has been duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended;
- (c) the Original Notes will have been validly tendered and not withdrawn and will have been received and accepted by APA in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offers as set forth in the Registration Statement; and
- (d) the Exchange Notes will have been duly executed, authenticated, issued and delivered upon consummation of the Exchange Offers in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and the Exchange Offers as set forth in the Registration Statement.

On the basis of the foregoing, and subject to the assumptions, limitations and qualifications set forth herein, we are of the opinion that the Exchange Notes issued in exchange for Original Notes in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offers as set forth in the Registration Statement will constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of APA, enforceable against APA in accordance with their terms.

The foregoing opinion is based on and is limited to the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "<u>DGCL</u>") and the relevant contract law of the State of New York. We express no opinion as to any other laws, statutes, regulations or ordinances, including federal and state securities (or "blue sky") laws. The reference to the DGCL in the first sentence of this paragraph includes the referenced statutory provisions as well as all applicable provisions of the Delaware Constitution and the reported judicial cases interpreting those laws currently in effect.

Our opinion that the Exchange Notes are legal, valid and binding obligations of APA is subject to (i) applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium or other similar laws relating to or affecting the rights of creditors generally, (ii) general principles of equity, including without limitation concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing, and the possible unavailability of specific performance or injunctive relief and limitation of rights of acceleration, regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law and (iii) limitations of rights to indemnification, exculpation and contribution which may be limited by applicable law or equitable principles. We also express no opinion regarding the effectiveness of any waiver of stay, extension or usury laws or of unknown future rights, and we express no opinion regarding severability provisions. We express no opinion as to the validity, binding effect or enforceability of any provisions of the Indenture or the Exchange Notes that require or relate to the payment of additional interest at a rate or in an amount that a court would determine in the circumstances under applicable law to be commercially unreasonable or a penalty or a forfeiture. Further, we express no opinion with respect to the enforceability of provisions in the Exchange Notes or the Indenture with respect to waiver, delay, extension or omission of notice of enforcement of rights or remedies or waivers of defenses or waivers of benefits of stay, extension, moratorium, redemption, statutes of limitations or other nonwaivable benefits provided by operation of law. In addition, the enforceability of any exculpation, indemnification or contribution provisions contained in the Indenture may be limited by applicable law or public policy.

APA Corporation September 27, 2024 Page 4

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to us under the heading "Legal Matters" in the prospectus forming a part of the Registration Statement. In giving such consent, we do not admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission.

This opinion is limited to the specific issues addressed herein, and no opinion may be inferred or implied beyond that expressly stated herein. This opinion is rendered as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to update or supplement our opinion to reflect any change of fact, circumstance or law after such time.

Very truly yours,

/s/ BRACEWELL LLP

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the reference to our firm under the caption "Experts" in this Registration Statement (Form S-4) and related Preliminary Prospectus of APA Corporation for the exchange of notes and debentures and to the incorporation by reference therein of our reports dated February 22, 2024, with respect to the consolidated financial statements of APA Corporation and subsidiaries, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of APA Corporation and subsidiaries, included in its Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2023, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Houston, Texas September 27, 2024



TBPELS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-1580 1100 LOUISIANA SUITE 4600 HOUSTO

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-5294

TELEPHONE (713) 651-9191

Consent of Ryder Scott Company, L.P.

As independent petroleum engineers, we hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this registration statement of our Firm's name and our Firm's review of the proved oil and gas reserve quantities of APA Corporation as of December 31, 2023, to the inclusion of our report, dated January 22, 2024, and to all references of our Firm included in this registration statement.

/s/ RYDER SCOTT COMPANY, L.P.

RYDER SCOTT COMPANY, L.P. TBPELS Firm Registration No. F-1580

Houston, Texas September 27, 2024

SUITE 2800, 350 7TH AVENUE, S.W. 633 17TH STREET, SUITE 1700

CALGARY, ALBERTA T2P 3N9 DENVER, COLORADO 80202 TEL (403) 262-2799 TEL (303) 339-8110

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM T-1

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

☐ CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 305(b)(2)

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

National Banking Association (Jurisdiction of incorporation or organization if not a U.S. national bank) 04-3401714 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

150 Royall Street, Canton, MA (Address of principal executive offices)

02021 (Zip Code)

Law Department
Computershare Trust Company, National Association
150 Royall Street, Canton, MA
02021
(781) 575-2000

(Name, address and telephone number of agent for service)

APA CORPORATION

(Exact name of obligor as specified in its charter)

DELAWARE (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 86-1430562 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

2000 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 200 Houston, Texas (Address of principal executive offices)

77042 (Zip Code)

Senior Debt Securities
(Title of the indenture securities)

Item 1. General Information. Furnish the following information as to the trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

Comptroller of the Currency 340 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor New York, NY 10017-2613

(b) Whether it is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

The trustee is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

Item 2. Affiliations with the obligor. If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe such affiliation.

None

Items 3-15. No responses are included for Items 3-15 of this Form T-1 because, to the best of the Trustee's knowledge, neither the obligor nor any guarantor is in default under any Indenture for which the Trustee acts as Trustee and the Trustee is not a foreign trustee as provided under Item 15

- **Item 16.** List of exhibits. List below all exhibits filed as a part of this statement of eligibility.
 - 1. A copy of the articles of association of the trustee. (See Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-200089).
 - 2. A copy of the certificate of authority of the trustee to commence business.
 - 3. A copy of the Comptroller of the Currency Certification of Fiduciary Powers for Computershare Trust Company, National Association.
 - 4. A copy of the existing bylaws of the trustee, as now in effect. (See Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-200089).
 - 5. Not applicable
 - 6. The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act.
 - 7. A copy of the latest report of condition of the trustee published pursuant to law or the requirements of its supervising or examining authority.
 - 8. Not applicable
 - 9. Not applicable

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, the trustee, Computershare Trust Company, National Association, a national banking association, organized and existing under the laws of the United States, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in the City of St. Paul, and State of Minnesota, on the 27th day of September, 2024.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: /s/ Agata Theiler

Name: Agata Theiler Title: Vice President A copy of the Comptroller of the Currency Certificate of Corporate Existence for Computershare Trust Company, National Association, dated September 3, 2024.



Washington, DC 20219

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE AND FIDUCIARY POWERS

- I, Michael J. Hsu, Acting Comptroller of the Currency, do hereby certify that:
- The Comptroller of the Currency, pursuant to Revised Statutes 324, et seq, as amended, and 12 USC 1, et seq, as amended, has possession, custody, and control of all records pertaining to the chartering, regulation, and supervision of all national banking associations.
- "Computershare Trust Company, National Association," Canton, Massachusetts (Charter No. 23148), is a national banking association formed under the laws of the United States and is authorized thereunder to transact the business of banking and exercise fiduciary powers on the date of this certificate.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, today, September 3, 2024, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused my seal of office to be affixed to these presents at the U.S. Department of the Treasury, in the City of Washington, District of Columbia.

Acting Comptroller of the Currency



2024-01304-C

A copy of the Comptroller of the Currency Certification of Fiduciary Powers for Computershare Trust Company, National Association, dated September 3, 2024.



Washington, DC 20219

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE AND FIDUCIARY POWERS

- I, Michael J. Hsu, Acting Comptroller of the Currency, do hereby certify that:
- The Comptroller of the Currency, pursuant to Revised Statutes 324, et seq, as amended, and 12 USC 1, et seq, as amended, has possession, custody, and control of all records pertaining to the chartering, regulation, and supervision of all national banking associations.
- "Computershare Trust Company, National Association," Canton, Massachusetts (Charter No. 23148), is a national banking association formed under the laws of the United States and is authorized thereunder to transact the business of banking and exercise fiduciary powers on the date of this certificate.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, today, September 3, 2024, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused my seal of office to be affixed to these presents at the U.S. Department of the Treasury, in the City of Washington, District of Columbia.

Acting Comptroller of the Currency



2024-01304-C

CONSENT OF THE TRUSTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 321 (b) of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, and in connection with the proposed issue of debt securities, Computershare Trust Company, National Association hereby consents that reports of examinations by Federal, State, Territorial or District authorities may be furnished by such authorities to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request therefore.

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: /s/ Agata Theiler

Title: Vice President

September 27, 2024

EXHIBIT 7

Consolidated Report of Condition of

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

150 Royall Street, Canton, MA 02021 at the close of business June 30, 2024.

	Dollar Amounts In Thousands
ASSETS	
Cash and balances due from depository institutions:	
Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin	4,112
Interest-bearing balances	370,129
Securities:	
Held-to-maturity securities	-0-
Available-for-sale securities	-0-
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell:	
Federal funds sold in domestic offices	-0-
Securities purchased under agreements to resell	-0-
Loans and lease financing receivables:	
Loans and leases held for sale	-0-
Loans and leases, net of unearned income	-0-
LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses	-0-
Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance	-0-
Trading assets	-0-
Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)	8,047
Other real estate owned	-0-
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies	-0-
Direct and indirect investments in real estate ventures	-0-
Intangible assets:	
Goodwill	134,206
Other intangible assets	462,169
Other assets	147,180
Total assets	1,125,843

LIABILITIES	
Deposits:	
In domestic offices	-0-
Noninterest-bearing	-0-
Interest-bearing	-0-
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase:	
Federal funds purchased in domestic offices	-0-
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	-0-
Trading liabilities	-0-
Other borrowed money:	
(includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under capitalized leases)	-0-
Not applicable	
Not applicable	
Subordinated notes and debentures	-0-
Other liabilities	173,588
Total liabilities	173,588
EQUITY CAPITAL	
Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus	0
Common stock	500
Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock)	850,876
Retained earnings	100,879
Accumulated other comprehensive income	-0-
Other equity capital components	-0-
Total bank equity capital	952,255
Noncontrolling (minority) interests in consolidated subsidiaries	-0-
Total equity capital	952,255
Total liabilities and equity capital	1,125,843

I, Greg Brandt, Assistant Controller of the above named bank do hereby declare that this Report of Condition is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Greg Brandt

Greg Brandt Assistant Controller

Calculation of Filing Fee Tables

FORM S-4 (Form Type)

APA Corporation

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Table 1: Newly Registered and Carry Forward Securities

					sistered a	•						
	Security Type	Security Class Title	Fee Calculation or Carry Forward Rule	Amount Registered	Proposed Maximum Offering Price Per Unit	Maximum Aggregate Offering Price (1)	Fee Rate	Amount of Registration Fee	Carry Forward Form Type	Carry Forward File Number	Carry Forward Initial effective date	Filing Fee Previously Paid In Connection with Unsold Securities to be Carried Forward
					wly Regi	stered Securities			l .	l .		
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	7.70% Notes due 2026	457(f)(2)	\$78,588,000	100%	\$78,588,000	0.0001476	\$11,599.59				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	7.95% Notes due 2026 4.875%	457(f)(2)	\$132,118,000	100%	\$132,118,000	0.0001476	\$19,500.62				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	Notes due 2027	457(f)(2)	\$107,724,000	100%	\$107,724,000	0.0001476	\$15,900.06				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	4.375% Notes due 2028 7.75%	457(f)(2)	\$324,715,000	100%	\$324,715,000	0.0001476	\$47,927.93				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	Notes due December 15, 2029	457(f)(2)	\$235,407,000	100%	\$235,407,000	0.0001476	\$34,746.07				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	4.250% Notes due 2030	457(f)(2)	\$515,917,000	100%	\$515,917,000	0.0001476	\$76,149.35				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	6.000% Notes due 2037	457(f)(2)	\$443,223,000	100%	\$443,223,000	0.0001476	\$65,419.71				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	5.100% Notes due 2040	457(f)(2)	\$1,332,639,000	100%	\$1,332,639,000	0.0001476	\$196,697.52				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	5.250% Notes due 2042	457(f)(2)	\$399,131,000	100%	\$399,131,000	0.0001476	\$58,911.74				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	4.750% Notes due 2043	457(f)(2)	\$427,662,000	100%	\$427,662,000	0.0001476	\$63,122.91				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	4.250% Notes due 2044	457(f)(2)	\$210,863,000	100%	\$210,863,000	0.0001476	\$31,123.38				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	7.375% Debentures due 2047	457(f)(2)	\$150,000,000	100%	\$150,000,000	0.0001476	\$22,140				
Fees to Be Paid	Debt	5.350% Notes due 2049	457(f)(2)	\$386,754,000	100%	\$386,754,000	0.0001476	\$57,084.89				
Fees to Be	Debt	7.625% Debentures due 2096	457(f)(2)	\$39,170,000	100%	\$39,170,000	0.0001476	\$5,781.49				
Fees Previously Paid	_	_	_		— E	— ward Securities	_	_				
Carry Forward Securities	_	_	_	Ca		—	_	_	_	_	_	_
	Total (Offering Amount	ts			\$4,783,911,000		\$706,105.26				
		Fees Previously I	Paid									
	Total 1	Fee Offsets										
	· <u></u>											

Net Fee Due \$706,105.26

(1) Represents the aggregate principal amount of each series of notes to be offered in the exchange offers to which the registration statement relates. Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(f)(2) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.